Rosa Power Supply Lucknow 226 001

Company Limited Tel: +91 522 4317500
CIN: U3T101MH1994PLC243148 Fax: +81 522 2238508
www.rellancepower.co.in

' # . l 520 F, Kasmanda House,
REeLIANCe | = > Pt o Faratom,

ROSA/ UPERC /2022-23/ TT/ 005 . - 18/07/2022

The Secretary

Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission,
UPSLDC Complex ,
Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010

Sub:- Additional information in petition no. 1804 of 2021
Ref : Hon'ble Commission's order dated 08.07.2022
Dear Sir,

This refer to the Homn’ble Commission’s order dated 08.07.2022 wherein Hon'ble
Commission has directed RPSCL to remove all deficiencies as per MoM dated
01.07.2022.

In view of the above, in addition to RPSCL's submissions dated 27.06.2022 &
02.07.2022, wherein we have submitted replies to most of the queries, we enclose the
following additional subm:ssmn-

1. Auditor's Certificate certifying expenses in transmission Ime !/ business for FY
2017-18, FY 2018-19 & FY 2019-20 as Annexure 1

2. A note on Interest on Loan for the period FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 along with
relevant supporting as Annexure 2

3. Audited Accounts for the period FY 2017-18, FY 2018- 19 FY 2019-20 & FY
2020-21 as Annexure 3

The above is being filed in 01 original+05 Photo copies, for kind consideration of the
Hon'ble Commission.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Rosa Power Supply Company Ltd
(Sumegt Notani)

Authorized Signatory

Encl: As above.

Cc Th Dlrec‘tor(Transmlssmn) UPERC




ANNEXURE .Z
Pathalz H.D. Associates Lip

Chartered Accountants

CERTIFICATE

We are the statutory auditors of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (“the Company”),
having its registered office at Reliance Centre, Ground Floor, 19, Walchand Hirachand Marg,
Ballard Estate Mumbai - 400 001.

The Management of the Company has prepared a Statement of expenses for operation and
maintenance incurred during the financial year 2017-18, 2018-19 and 201920 of 400 KV
dedicated transmission line and associated bays of switchyard at Power Grid Corporation of
india Limited (PGCIL) (" Annexure A”) of which bay maintenance contract was given to PGCIL
as per Memorandum of Understanding entered between the Company and PGCIL dated
August 18, 2017 and August 19, 2019,

The said statement which is annexed herewith as ‘Armexure A’ has been prepared by the
management from the books of account and other relevant veccrds of the Company for
submitting it to Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulation Commission (UPERC).

The management of the Company hes requested us to verify the said Annexure A and confirm
that the figures stated in the said Annexure A are in agreement with the books of account and
other relevant records of the Company.

Management’s Responsibility

The accompanying statement, including the creation and maintenance of all accounting and -
other records supporting its content is solely the responsibility of the Management of the
Company. The Management (including directors) is responsible for designing, implementing
arid maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Statement
and also making correct accounting and making estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Our Responsibility

1t is our responsibility to verify the details mentioned in the attached Annexure A and confirm
that the same are as per the books of account and other relevant records produced before us by
the Management.

We conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control {SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Pexform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Head Office: 814-815, Tulsiani Chambers, 212, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021, India. Tel.: + 91 22 3022 8508 Fax: + 91 22 3022 8509.
URL: www.phd.ind.in

g



Pathak H.D. Associatés 'LLP

Chartered Accountants

Conclusion

Based on our verification and information and explanation given to us, we confirm that the said
statement of expenses in “Annexure A” is in accordance with the books of account and other
relevant records of the Company produced before us.

Restrictions on Use

Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your
submitting to the Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulation Commission in connection with above
said proposed issue only. This certificate has been issued solely at the request of the
management of the Company. Our certificate shall not to be used for any other purpose. We do
nat accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person
to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by
our prior consent in writing.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.107783W/ W100593

T

Jigar T. Shah

Pariner

Membership No. 161851

UDIN No: 22161851 AMGURX9646

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 05, 2022

Continuation sheet...



g B i ' - Registered Office:
L es § A N‘ e Rosa Power Supply Reliance Centre, Ground Floor,
k% ‘ ' Company Limited 19, Walchand Hirachand Marg,

CiN: U3110MH1994PLC243148 Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001,

Tel: +31 22 4303 1000
Fax: +91 22 4303 7662
www.reliancepower.co.in

Annexure A

Statement of expenses for operation and maintenance of 400 KV dedicated transmission line
and associated bays of switchyard at PGCIL

Financial Year | Name of Vendor Amount in Rs.
2017-18 Power Grid Corporation of india Limited . 11,927,732
2018-19 Power Grid Corporation of india Limited 12,324,392
.2019-20 Power Grid Corporation of India Limited 15,174,800
" Total 39,426,924

Assistant Vice President

Date: July 5, 2022




ANNEXURE J

Note

Interest on Lpan for FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20

In addition to our replies dated 27.06.2022 and 02.07.2022 to the data gaps and TVS
queries, RPSCL submits that cost of 400 kV Transmission line originally included in
Additional Capital Expenditure Petition # 786 of 2012 was removed as per the directions
of the Hon’ble Commission vide Order dated 16.05.2012/ 25.06.2012 and RPSCL had
fled a separate Petition for approval of Transmission Tariff, wherein the Hon'ble
Commission vide orders dated 29.06.2016 and 29.01.2018, approved transmission tariff
for the period from FY 12 to FY 17 (Petition 837/2012) and FY 18 to FY 20 (Petition
1197/2017), respectively. Further, RPSCL hereby confirm that it has not claimed the
capex and other related expenses for 400 kV transmission line in Generation business.

As per the sequence of events and details therein RPSCL confirms that all the petitions
for the tariff orders dated 28.03.2011, 21.05.2012, 22.08.2017, 25.04.2018 &
25.02.2022, for approval of generation tariff of Rosa TPP, do not take into consideration
the cost of 400 kV dedicated transmission line including bays.

The Hon'ble Commission vide Orders dated 29.06.2016 and 29.01.2018, approved the
capital cost and capital structure for transmission line and bays on normative basis and
RPSCL would like to reiterate that, since there is no separate loan for 400 kV
transmission line RPSCL claimed entire cost on normative basis considering the entire
funding through internal accruals / equity.

Further, during the proceedings in Petition 1529 of 2019 for approval of Generation True
up for RPSCL for FY 2014-15 to FY 2018-19, RPSCL had submifted the actual loan
portfolio of Rosa TPP certified by the Statutory Auditor for the period from FY 2014-15
to FY 2018-19, copy of the same is enclosed as Enclosure /.

RPSCL in its Petition (Petition 1578 of 2020) for fixation of generation Multi Year Tariff
for the Control Period from FY 2019-20 to FY 2023-24, which is pending before the
Hoen'ble Commission, has submitted the workings for interest on loan based weighted
average rate of interest of the project loan portfolio projected for FY 2019-20 to FY
2023-24. Form 13 of the submission which provided the weighted average rate of
interest for FY 2019-20 to FY 2023-24 is enclosed as Enclosure Il for ready reference.
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. L PART-1 FORM- 13
EQRM- 13 Caleulation of Weighted Average Rate of Interest on Actual Loans1

Name of the Petitioner Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Name of the Generatin_g Station Rosa Thermal Power Project -
. Amount in Rs. Grore
{Particylars . . 2019-20 2020-21 2024.22 2022-23 2023-24
ECB US $ in Grore . ) i
.Gross loan - Opening ) 23.40 23.40 23.40 23.40 23,40
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto prewous year ) 11.84 19.54 19.14 22,12 22.93
[Net loan - Opening 11.57 ] 7.87 4.27 1,29 0.48
Add: Drawalgsg during the Year - ]
Less: Repayrient (s) of Loans durmg 1he year . 3.70 3.60 2.98 0.81 0.47
Net'loan - Closing ) 7.87 427 1.29 048] - 001
Average Net Loan 0.72 6.07 2.78 (.88 0.24]
|Rate of interest on Loan on annual basns as on 01 Anr ] 7.27% 7.26% 1.22% 7.22% 7.22%
Interest on loan 0.71 0.44] 0.20 0.06] 0.02]
Indian Rupee - -
|Gross loan - Cpening 3,534.01 3.534.01 3,634.01 3,534.01 3.534.01
Cuymillative repayments of Loans upto previcus year 2.452.271 . 2,746.19 3,040.111  3,334.03 - 3,505.68
Net foan - Opening 1,081.74 787.82 493.90{ 199.68 © 2333
[Add: Drawal(s) duzing the Year ] ] - ' . N
Less: Repayment (s) of Loans dunng the year ] 253.92 293.92 293.62 © 17165 23.33
Net foan - Closing . 787.82 493,90 199,98 - 28.33] N
Average Net Loan } 934.78 340.86 346.94 114.16 14.17
Rate of [nterest on Loan on annpal basis 12.69% 17.68% 12.67% 11.91% 11.81%
Interest on lo&n i . - 118.82] - 81.26 43.96 13.60 1.69
Total Loan ) . ) ]
Gross loan - Cpening 5,152.62 5,152.62 5,152.62 §,152.62 9,152.62
Cumulative repayments of Loans upto previous year 3,256.51 3,806,385 | 4,349.,30 4,848.35 5,077.03 ]
Nel Joan - Opening 1,881.82 1,331.97 789.03 ~ 288.98 61.30
Add: Drawal(s) during the Year ’ i ’ _
Less: Repayment {s) of Loans during the year _ 549.35 542,94 500.05 227 68 £0.84
Nei'lgan - Closing R 1,331.67 789.03 288.98 61.30 0.46
Average Neét Loan ] ) . 1,606.89 1,060.50 | 539.00 175.14 ' 30.88
Interest on ioan . ~187.48 141.72 '57.82 17.99 2.89 |
Weighted average Rate of Inferest on Loans 10.39% 10.4?‘3@ 10.63%| 10.47%) 9.39%
Petitioner
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ANNEXURE

Patl'lalz H.D. Associates

Chartered Accauntanis

Independent Anditors’ Report

To the Members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

1.

We have aundited the accompanying financial statements of Rosa Power Supply ‘Company
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive - Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, ‘ ,

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors ig responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of state of affairs (financial position); profit (financial performance
inclnding other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribad under section 133 of the Act,

=

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the ~

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; anc design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the reparation and presentation of

the Ind AS financial statements that give a trie and fair view and are frae from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. ‘

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.
4.

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our andit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the -

Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit of the Standilone Ind AS financial statéments in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Secton 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence sbout the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS finaneial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor congiders
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of tae Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in ths
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, g
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements,

‘ i R
Head Oftice: 814-815, Tulsiani Chambers, 212, Narinsan Paint, Mumbai - 400 021, India. 72L.; + 91 22 3022 8
URL: www.phd.ind.in . :




Pathak HD - Associates |

Chartered Accountants

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i& sufficient and appropriaté to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements,

Opinion

8. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at March
31, 2018, and its profits (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Oxder.

10. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; '

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books; S

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
- Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act: .

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; -

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”;

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2018 on its
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements. — Refer Note 53

. ii. The Company has not made any provisions as required under the applicable law and Indian
N Accounting Standard, as there were no material foreseeable losses ,if any on long term
contract and derivative contract as

Continuation skeet...
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Chartered Accountants'

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2018;

For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants .
Firm’s Registration No:107783W

Wt

Vishal D. Shah
Pariner
Membership No:119303

18 April 201&"
Mumbai

Guhtinuaﬁc:n shaet...
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Chartered Accountants -

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report _
Referred to in paragraph g of the Independent Aunditors’ Report of even date to the members of

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended
March 31, 2018 :

(1) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and sitnation of its fixed assets. ‘ '

(b) As informed to us, the fixed assets are physically verified by the Management aceording to a
phased program designed to cover all the items over a period of three years which, in 6ur opinion,
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to
the program, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by the Management during

the year and no material discrepancies between the book records and the phiysical inventory have
been noticed.

(¢} The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on Property, plant and
equipment and immovable property classified under the Finance Lease receivable in note no
3.3(b) to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company. '

(i) - Theinventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(iii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited liability partnerships
or other party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Order are not applicable.

(iv) Based on information and explanation given to iis in respect of loans, investments, guarantees
and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186(1) of the
Act. Further, as the Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities, the
provisions of Section 186 [except for sub- section (1)] are not applicable to it.

(v)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the rules framed there under. , '

(vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of

: products where the maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government

under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under and we are of the

opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) (@) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, except for dues in respect of income tax, the Company is
generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees” state insurance, income tax, service tax, Sales tax, Goods and Service tax, duty of
customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities, There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of such applicable
statutory dues as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date the
become payable. . .

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales tax, service-tax, Goods and Service tax,
duty of customs, and duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute. .

Continuation shaet...




Pathak H.D. ¢/ Associates

Chartered Accountants

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph ¢ of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Rosa

Power Supply Company Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31,
2018

(viil)  According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial
institution or bank or Government or dues to debenture holders. :

(ix)  The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
' (including debt instruments) and in our opinion and according to the information and

- explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the term loans have been applied for the purposes
for which they were raised. :

(x) Duting the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come acrogs any instance of material

fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such instanceby the management,

(xi}  The Company has not paid managerial remuneration, Therefore, provision of clause 3(xi) of the
order is not applicable to the company, . :

(xif)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company and accordingly the provision of the clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable,

(xiii} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable.

The details of related party transactions as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements,

{ziv} During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provision of clause 3(xiv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv)  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons

connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

(xvi)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions
of Clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Fi\rj\n)’ipltigisu'aﬁon No:107783W

Vishzal b, Shah

Partner -
Membership No:110303
18 April 2018

Mumbai

Continuaticn sheet...
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. Annexure — B to Auditor’s report

[Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report referred to in paragraph “10(f)” under the
heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date on

* the Ind AS financial statements of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited for year ended

March 31, 2018.]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of theCompan_ies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) :

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for estaBlishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to thé extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves
performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, - .

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Ind A8 financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, . '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Continuation shest... -
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Annexure ~ B to Auditor’s report : :
[Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report referred to in paragraph “10(f)” under the
heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date on .

the Ind AS financial statements of Rosa Power: Supply Company Limited for year ended -
March 31, 2018.]

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Finanecial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonezble assurance regarding the reliability -of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the:
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with anthorisations of management and directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of upauthorised

-acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS
financiel statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becatise of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of eollusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls syster.
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
affectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establishec
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note or.
Andit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL,

For Pathalk H, D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants .
Firm’s Registration No:107783W

—

Partner
Membership No:119303

18 April 2018
Mumbai

Continuation shest...




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2018

Particulars
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property,plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Financlal assets :
Investments ~
Finance lease receivables
Other financial assets
Other non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets
Trade recelvables ‘
Cash and cash equivalents :
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans ‘
Finance lease recelvables

Other current assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity )

Equity share capital

Other equity
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Reserves and surplus

Liabilifles
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings

- Other financial liabilitiss
- Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Other non-current liabilities

Current labilities
Financial fiabitities
Borrowings
Trade payables
Other financial liabilittes
Other current liabliities
Provision '
Current tax liabilities (net)

Total Equity and Liabilitles

Significant accounting policies
Notes to financlal statements

Rupees In lakhs

As at As at
Note March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
3.4 587 . 572
3.2 1 1
3.2(a) 47,849 47,849
3.3(b) 473,591 507,161
3.3(c) 2 : 2
34 401 359
35 10,797 35,785
3.6(a) 180,143 180,174
3.6(b) 331 833
3,6(c) 2,947 6,739
.3.6(d) 356,421 326,082
2.3(b) 37,713 27,515
37 656 4,343
1,111,439 1,118,315
3.8 42,449 42,441
3.9 42 £
310 489,236 ‘418,436
3.11(a) . 246,758 324,207
3.11(b) 169 ‘ 48
‘312 561 482
2.13 84,703 84,403
3.4 3,290 3,529
3.15(a) 126,540 127,665
3.15(h) 10,152 " 14,977
3.15(c) 88,402 86,543
3.16 - 678 621
317 68 17
3.18 18,390 . 14,904
1,111,439 1,118,315
.2
1024

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of thess financial statements.




‘ For Pathak H.D, & Associates

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Repert of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors

Firm Registration No: 107783 W
Chartered Accountants

e

Vishal D, Shah

1

Shrikant D Kulkarni
Pariner Diractor
Membership No. 119303 DIN 05136309

Place: Mumbal
Date: April 18, 2018

DIN 07b98455

Dm%fy&""_

. DJ Kakalla
Director
DIN 00029159

of Hinancial Officer
_ ﬁid

Company Secretary and Manager
Mermbership No. A29018

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 18, 2018




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ‘
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018
Particulars

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Income

- Expenses:

Cost of fuel consumed

Employee benefits expenss

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax
Tax expense:
Current tax

Deferred fax
Income tax for earlier years

Profit for the year (A)
Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements net defined benefit plan {net) .

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B)
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs, 10 each}
- Basic
- Diluted
{Refer note 10)

SiQniﬂcant accounting policles
Notes on financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of these financial statemants,

Rupees in Jakhs

Year ended
Nofe M_arch 31, 2018

Year ended
M_arch 31, 2017

1to 24

3.19 337,772 360,250
3.20 453 690
338,925 360,040
. 183,356 204,142
“3.21 4,107 3,780
322 47,857 53,006
3.1 20 32
3.23 16,756 15,726
252,596 777,676
86,120 83,264
18,381 17,770
300 1,457
- (322) -
67,770 34,037
60 (35)
60 (35)
67,830 84,002
15.97 15.09
15,95 15.07
2




Rosa Power Supply Cfompany Limited

As per our altached Report of even daje
For Pathak H.D. & Associates ) “For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Regisiration No: 107783 W ‘
Chartered Accountants
\Wok B ort
Vishal D, Shah Shrikant D Kulkarnl
Pariner Director
Membership No. 119303

DN 05135399

Place: Mumbat
Date: April 18, 2018

‘D J Kakaila
Director

ief Finahcial Officer

Am |.t Jangid
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. A29018

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 18, 2018




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the period ended March 31,2018

(A)

(B)

(C)

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Cash flow from/(used In) Operating Activities

Net Profit before tax

Year ended
March 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements
Note:

331

86,129 83,264
Adjusied for : . ‘
interest and Other finance cost 47,857 53,996
Depreciation 20 32
Interest Income {(220) (480"
Amortisation of forex loss 3,267 3,331
Operating Profit before working capital changes 137,053 140,143
Changes in Working Capital:
(Increase) / decrease in frade recelvables (19,968) (39,820)
{Increase) / decrease in inventaries 24,988 22,732
(Increase) / decrease in financial and other assets 3,694 226
Increase / (decrease) In trade and other fiabilities {17,6843) {5,128}
Increase / {decreass) In provision for gratuity and leave encashment 156 142
(Increase) / decrease in jease recelvables - 23,372 22,342
14,599 494
Taxes paid {net of refunds) {14,573) {5,165}
Net cash generated from operating activities 137,079 135,472
Cash flow from/(used in) Investing Activities
Payments for Property, plant and equipment - (1,760) {1,576)
Inter corporate deposits given fo the Holding Company (67,649) (114,085)
Inter corporate deposits refunded by the Holding Company 38,203 63,685
Margin Money / Deposits for a period of more than three months 3,678 {278)
Interest received ' 334 421
Net cash used in Investing activities (27,194) (51,633)
Cash flow from/(used in) financing Activities ]
Repayment of long term bomrowings (62,277} (66,071)
Repayment of short term borrowings (1,125) (2,550)
Proceeds from short term borrowings - 37,743
Interest and other finance cost paid (46,985) (62,680)
Net eash used In financing activities (110,387} {00,558)
Net Increase/(decrease) In Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (502) (6,719)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year:
Bank Balance - Current Account 833 7,552
* Cash and Cash equlvalents at the end of the year:
Bank Balance - Current Account : 833

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out In Indian Accounting Standard

(Ind AS 7) "Statement of cash flows",




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates i For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Regisiration No: 167783 W :

Chartered Accountants

Vishal D, Shah Shrikant D Kulkarni
Partner - Director
Membership Ne. 119303 DIN 05136399

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 18, 2018

D J Kakalla
Director -
DiN 00029159

Amit Jangid
Cempany Secretary and Manager
Membership No. A29018

Place: Mumbal
Date: April 18, 2018




‘Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,2018

A. |Equily share capital {Refer note 3.8}

Rupees in [akhs

Balance as at March 31, 2017 42 441
Changes In equity share capital -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 42,441

' B. |Instrument entirely equity in nature (_Refer Note 3.9)

Compulsory convertible redeernable non-cumulatlve
preference shares (CCRPS)

Rupees in lakhs

Balance as at March 31, 2017 42
Changes In CCRPS - .-
Balance as at March 31, 2018 42

C. Other Equity

Rupees In lakhs

Reserves and surplus Total
Securiitigs Forelgn currency Retallned
' '::G"l;l:ll:? monetary ltem eamings
franslation
difference
account.
Balance as at March 31, 2016 116,088 (16,413) 249,029 348,704 |
Profit for the year ) - - 84,037 54,037
Other Gomprehensive Income for the year (net) . - - (35} (35}
Total Comprehensive Income for the vear - - 64,002 84,002
Addifions during the year - 2,381 - 2,381
Amortisation durlng the year - - 3,349 - 3,349
Balance as at March 31, 2017 116,088 {10,683) 313,031 418,436
" |Profit for the year 67,770 67,770
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 60 60
Additions during the year {238) {239}
Amortisation during the year 3,200 3,209
Balance as at March 31, 2018 116,088 (7,713) 380,861 489,236
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Director
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Direcior
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited . :
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018

1)

2)

General information

The Company is a public limited Company and Is incorporated and-domiciled in India under the provisions of the

‘Companies Act. The registerad office of the Company Is located at 3" Floor, South Wing, Reliance Centre, Near

Prabhat Colony, Off Western Express Highway, Santacruz (East), Mumbal — 400055,

These financlal statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on April 18, 2018.
Significant .accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and judgements:

2.1 Basls of preparation, measurement and signifieant ac‘:coun'tfﬁg policies

The principal accounting policies appliad in the'prepafation of these financial stalements are set out below. These |
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. '

(a) Basls of preparation:

Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prapared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{*Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relévant provisions of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The policies set out below have been.consistently applied during the year
presented. ) )

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented- in ‘Indian Rupees', which Is also the Group’s functional currency. Alf
amounts are rounded to the nearast [akhs, unless otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have besn prepared under the histprical cost convention, as modified by the following:

+ Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair valug;
». Defined benefit plans — ptan assets that are measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
"between market parficipants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of uncbservable inputs. ' ‘

All assets and liabilities for which falr valus Is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole: ‘ :

* Level 1 —Quoted (unadjustec) market prices in active marksts for identical assets or liabilitles

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowsst leval input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly obsarvable

» Level 3 — Vajuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant fo the fair value
measurement is unohservable

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a "current/non-current basis”, with
‘separate reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities, Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents,
are assets that are intended to be reafised, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company
or In the 12 months following the Ealance sheet date: current fabililies are liabilities that are expected fo be
settled during the normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months foliowing the close of the

'  financial year. The deferred tax assets and liablilities are classified as non-current assets and liabifities.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited a
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

(b} Recent accounting pronouncements:
Standards issued but not vet effective
Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency fransactions and advance consideration:

On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B fo Ind AS 21, Foreign currency fransactions and
advance consideration which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange

rale fo use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has recelved or paid
‘advance consideration in a foreign currency.

The amendment will come into force from Aprit 1, 2018, The Company is evaluating the fequirements of the
amendment and the impact on the financial statements is being evaluated.

Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers:

On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has nofified the Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract
with Customers, The core principls of the new standard is that an entity should recognize revenus to depict the
transfer of promised goads or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entily expects fo be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further the new standard requires
enhanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows-arising from
the entity's confracts with customers. , ‘ .

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the impact on the financial statementz is
being evaluated. :

{¢) Property, piant and equipment:

‘All ltems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, duties, trade
discounts.and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of PPE comprises of

its purchase price and capitalised borrowing costs, including any. cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to
their working condition for their infended use. _ :

Subsequent costs are Included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
- only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item.will flow to the Company and the
- cost-of the Item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
assetis derecognised when replaced. All repairs and-maintenancs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
during the reporting period in which they are Incurred.

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the deﬁnition‘ of PPE, otherwise, such items are classified as
Inventory.. ‘

- Depreciation methbds, estimated useful lives ad residual value:

-Depreclation on PPE is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method (SLM) bééed on
- useful lives.of the following assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule 1! fo the Companies Act, 2013,

Particulars : _ Estimated useful lives
Buildings ' 60 years
Motor vehicles . ‘ 8 years
Office Equipment - ‘ 5 Years
Computers : 3 Years

-Estimated useful lives, residual values and ‘depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate,

{d} Intangfble assets:
(). Intangible assels are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accu!'nulated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly aftributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the Intended uss.

v, (). Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is
Y disclosed under "Intangible assets under development”. ;




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes t

(e}

{f}

o the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

Amortisation: .
Amoriisation is charged on a streight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful iife and

amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospeclive basis. : :

Computer software is amorfised over an estimated useful life of 3 years,

Impairment of non-financial assets:

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impalrment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the assef's carrying amount exceeds its récoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the
higher of an assef's fair value less costs of disposal and value in uss. For the purposes of assessing impatment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which, they are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assefs {cash-generating units), Non-finangiat

assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversai of the impairment at the end of each reparting
period. .

Trade Recetvable:

Trade receivables are recognised Initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
- effective inferest method, less prevision for impairment. :

{9)

Financial Instruments:

A financial insfrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability cr
equity insfrument of another entity. . : '

i C!assiﬂcation

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

*  those fo be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive incoms, or threugh
profit or loss), and

» those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business modal for managing the financial assets and the
confraciual terms of the cash flows. } ’ '

'For assets measured-at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
- comprehensive Income. For investments in dabt instruments, this will depend on the business mode! in which
* -the investment Is hald. The Company has elected to account for Investments in equity Instruments of fellow
subsidiaries at cost in its financial statements, )

The.Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes, . . :

il. Measurement

-At inliial recognition, the. Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial -
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, fransaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset, Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss, : .

Debt Instruments . ‘

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories Info which the
Company classifies its debt instruments: :

Amortised cost :

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely paymsnts
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost, A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised In profit or loss when the asset is derecognised cr
impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest
rate method. -




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

fil.

fv,

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVYoc!

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financlal assets, where the
assels’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and inferest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements in
the carrying amount are taken thraugh OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interast
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recogiised in profit and loss. When the finansial
asset Is derecognised, the cumuiative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss and recognised In other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets Is included in
other income using the effective interest rate method.

Falr value through profit or loss (FVPL) . ' N
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOC! are measured at FVPL. A galn or loss on a
debt Investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which it arises, Interest income from these financial assefs is included in other Income.

Equity investments : .
The Company-subsequently measures all equity investments in fellow subsidiaries at cost. Dividends from

such investments are recognised In profit or loss as other income when the Company’s right to receive
paymenis is established. ) Co

Impairment of Financlal Assets:

The Company assesses on a forward tooking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets

- carried at amoriised cost, The impzirment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a

significant increase in credit risk,

-For frade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 ‘Financial

Instruments', which require expected lifetime losses to be recognised from inifial recognition of the
receivables, ' '

Derecognltion of Financial Assets:
A financial asset is derecognlsed only when:
» The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset of

» retains the contractual rights to recelve the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a confractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. :

“Where thesentily has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantialy all

risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assst, In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised,

: Where the entify has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the

financial asset is not derecognised. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains.

- substantially alf risks and rewards of ownershipy of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
- Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial
-asset, the asset is continued fo be recognised to the exterit of continuing involvement In the financial asset,

Income recognltion:

interest income

-Interest income from debt instrdments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective
-interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the

financial asset to-the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While caiculating the effective interest rate,
the.Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the confractuat terms of the financial
instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividend
Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probabie

that the economic benefits assoclated with the.dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably. '

{h) - Contributed equity:

‘Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs d'irectly attributable to the issue of new shares or options

_are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds. :




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

(i} Financial Habilities:

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

An equlty instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liahilities. ‘ ‘

Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial liabllities are recognised initially-at fair value' and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs, :

- The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank

overdrafts.

Subsequent measursment

The measurement of financial fiabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Borrowings: _

Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds {net of
transaction costs} and the redemption value is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period

of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities ars recognised as transaction costs of the loan o the extent

- that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferrad until the

draw-down occurs, To the extent there is no evidence that it Is probable that some or all of the facitity will be

- drawn down, the fes is capitalised as.a Ppre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the

facility to which i relates.

Trade and other payables:

- These amounts represents obligations fo pay.for goods or services that ha{re been acquired ih the ordinary

course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-cumrent liahilities. Trade and payables are subsequently

- Measured at amortised cost using the effective Intorest method.

Derecognition:

Borrowings -are removed from the balanice sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expited. The differsnce between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
exfinguished ot transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-gash assets
fransferred or liablllles assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/{losses). When an existing
financial Tiability is replaced by anather from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the ferms of
an existing liability are substantlally modified, such an exchange or modification is {reated as the .

~ derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective

carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

' Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
~ seftlement of the liability for at least 12 monthis after the reporting period, Where there is a breach of a

material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effest
that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as
current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for
issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

() Borrowing costs;

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complste and prepare the asset for

its intended use or sale, Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substan
ready for thelr intended use or sale. ‘




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited : '
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

Investment income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitallsation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed In the period in which they are Incurred.
(k) . Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been refiably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks spacifi
to the liability. The increase in the provision dug to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabllities are disclosed when there is.a possibie obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of One or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company: A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an sutflow of resources will be required to settls or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,
is termed as contingent liability.

Contlhgent Assets:

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic bensfits Is probable.‘
(I} Foreign currency translation:

i. Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the pﬁmary
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency'). The financial statements
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’ (Rs.), which is the Company’s functional and pressntation currency.

li. Transactions and balances

(i) Foreign currency transactions are translated into.the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevalling at the dates of the transactions.

(if) All exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency monetary items at rates
~ different from those at which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, ' ;

. {iii) In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or setflement of long term foreign
currency monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS 101 to continue the
- policy adopted in Pravious GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation-of long-
term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein:

« Forsign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, Is adjusted in the cost of depreciabla
asset and would be depreciated over the balance fife of assat.

* In other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumutated in “forelgn currency monetary item
translation difference account” and amortised over the balance period of such long term asset /
fiabilities. :

(Iv) an-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions /-exchange rate at which transaction Is actually effected.

{m} Revenue Recognition:

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measired at fair value of
consideration received or receivable, it is probable that future econpmic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criteria have been met for each of the Company's activities, as described below, The Company bases |
y, estimate on historical results, taking into consideration the type of fransactions and specifics of each
Z\\ arrangement. .




‘Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

‘Sale of energy

Revenue from saie of energy Is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission {UPERG) In aceordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agresment
(PPA) with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPGL). In case where final tariff rates are yet to be
approved / agreed, provisional tariff is adopted based on provistonal tariff order issued by UPERG, Further, the

revenue is also recognised towards truing Up of fixed charges as per the patitions filed based on the principles
enunciated in the PPA. ' '

Revenue from sale of energy referred to above Includes fixed charges considered as miimum lease paymenis in
accordance with appendix "C” to Ind AS-17 ‘Determining whethet an arrangement contains a lease’, which is
apportioned between finance income and reduction of finance lease recelvables and finance Incoms is disclosed
as ‘Finance Income” under "Qther Operating Revenue” (Refer note 2.1 (n) below). Revenue towards trulng up of
fixed charges is recognized as operating income in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of truing up. In
case of difference betwaen the revenue recognized based on provisional tariff order/pefitions filed and final tariff
order, minimum lease payments is adjusted to the extent of difference for balance period of lease fo arrive at

revised intemnal rate of return based on which minimum lease payments is apportioned between finance income
and reduction of finance lease receivables. '

(n) Leases:

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease Is based on the substance of the

arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is (or contains) a lease if fulfillment of the

‘arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific assef or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use
- the asset-or assets, aven If that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement,

These leases are analysed based on the situations and indicators set out In Ind AS-17 in order to determine
whether they constitute operating leases or finance leases. :

A finance lease is defined as a lease which transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidenta 1o the
~ownership of the related asset to the lessee. All Isases which do nof comply with the definition of a finance lease
are classifled as operating leases. . )

The following main factors are considered by the Company to assess if a loase transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership: whether

() the lessor transfers ownership of the asset fo the lessee by the end of the lease term:
- (if} thelessee has an option to purchase the asset and if so, the conditions applicable to exercising that option;
~(liiy .the lease term is for the major part of the economic Iife of the asset: .
(iv}) the asset is of a highly specialized nature; and . o
(v} the present value of minimum lease payments amounts to at least substantially all of the falr valus of the
leased asset.

As a lessor {Finance lease)

Appendix“C" of Ind AS 17 deals with the identification of services and fake-ar-pay sales or purchasing contracts
-that do not take the legal form of a leass but convey tights to customers / suppliers to use an assetora group of
Y assets in return for a payment or a serles of fixed payments, Contracts mesting these criteria are identified as

- : either operating leases or finance leases. In the later case, a finance lease receivable is recognized to reflect the

financing deemed to be granted by the Company where it is considered as aclting as lessor and its customers as
lessees. . ’

The Company has assessed finance lease with respect fo the terms of PPA, where the agreement conveys to the
purchaser of the energy an exclusive right to use generated energy.

In case of finance leases, where assets are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recognised under
finance iease receivables is an amount-equal fo the net Investment in-the lease.

Minimum lease payment made under finance lease is appdrﬁoned between the finance income and the reduction .
of the oulstanding receivables. The finance income is ailocated fo each period during the lease terms so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease recelvable.

(o) Employee Benefits:

Short-term obligations

y, Llabiliies for wages and salaries, Including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be setﬂegi whglly within l 2
Q—% %\ months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related ssrvice are recognised in res %\ ob A
£ Z
o N
Q- :
&

N

V4




‘Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued) -

employess’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts-éxpected to be paid

when the liabiiities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current emplayee benefit obligations in the balance
sheet. :

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for eaned leave and sick leave are not expecled to be sattled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related servics. They are therefore measured as the present
value of expacted future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of tha
reparting period using the projected unit cradit method. The benefits are discounted using the marke! vields =i the
end of the reparting pericd that have terms approximating to the terms of the rejated obligation, Remeasurements
as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss,

The obligations are presented as current llabllities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer sefflement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardiess of when
the actual settfement is expected to oceur,

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as grafuity :

- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

- superannuation fund

Gratuity obligations

‘The-liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in resbect of defined benefit gratuity plans.is the preéeni
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end-of the reporting period iess the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. ’

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is determined 'by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market ylelds at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. - :

* The nat.interest cost is calculatad by applying the discount rate fo the net balance of the defined benefit

* obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This.cost Is Included.in employes benefit expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, -

Remeasurement gains and fosses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
-are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
- retained eamings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. : :

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligatioﬁ resuting from plan amendments or curtaiments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost. :

Defined contribution plans

- Provident fund
The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as por focal regulations.
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepald confributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available. :

-Superannuation fund :

‘Certdin employees of the Comparyy are participants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has ho further

obligations to the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a frust fund, the corpus of which
- is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited. )

{p} ‘Income taxes:

The Income tax expense or credit for the period Is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for sach jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred fax assets and liabllities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses,

., The current income tax charge is calculated on. the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
N, end of the-reporting period on taxable income. Management periodically evalu




RosaPower Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation, It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities,

Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising betwsen the tax bases of assets ard.
-Iia.biiiﬁes and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred Income tax is also riot accounted for if it

time of the transaction affects nejther accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporfing

petiod and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax fabllity is seitled.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary dlfferences and unused tax logses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available fo ufilise those temporary differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabliities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basls, or fo realise the asset and setile the liability simultaneously, -

Current and deferred tax Is recognised in profit orloss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income ordirectly In equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehansive
income or directly in equity, respactively.

{q) Cash and cash equivalents:

{r)

For the purpose.of presantation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, bther short-term, highly liquid Investments with original maturities of three months or
less from date of acquisition that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. . . o

Earnings per share:

Basic eérnings per share

Basic earnings per share Is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company :

- by the weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Dlluted earnings per share

Diluted eamings par share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamnings per share to take into

account: . . . :

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares,
and . :

- = the weighted average number of additional equity shares that wouid have been outstanding assuming the

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(s) Cash Flow Statsment:

{®)

Cash flows are reported using the indirect metHod, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or aceruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The

cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information. :

Segment Reporting:

Qperating segments are reported in & manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chlef
Operating Decislon-Maker. The Chief Operating Decision-Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been Identified as the Chief Executive Officer and the
Chief Financlal Officer that makes sfrateglc decisions. .

(u) Dividends:

=, Period.

Provision Is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authotized and no longer at tII)e
discretion of the entity, on or before the end-of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting:




Rosa-Power Supply Company Limited :
Notes to the financial statements for the year-ended March 31,2018 {continued)

(v) Inventories:

Inventories of taols, stores, spares parts, consumable supplies and fue’ are valued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present location
and condition, and net realizable value after providing for oosolescence and other losses. :

‘(w) Government grant:

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions. :

Governiment grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to compansate and presented within other income.

The benefit of inferest free government loan in form of deferred payments of local sales tax and entry tax Is
treated as government grant. The deferred payment liabifities are recognised and measured In accordance with
Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments” where the henefit of the below market rate of interest shall be measured as

the difference between the initial carrying vaiue determined In accordance with Ind AS 108, and the proceeds
received. '

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial staterents under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates
and assumptions that may impact the valus of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the related disclosures
concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabifities at the balance sheet date, Estimates and

' judgements-are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, Including expectations
of fufure events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. .

The Company makes estimates and assumptions-concerning the futurs. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have 3 significant risk of

causing a material adjustment to the cairying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

{a) Useful lives of assets and plants glven on finance lease classified as finance lease receivables:

The Company-has independently estimated the useful life of properly, plant and equipment based on the
expected wear.arid.tear, industry trends etc. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. Itis possible that the
‘estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes within the next financial period
and'could cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of Property, plant and equipment and
unguaranteed finance lease receivables. {(Refer note 3.1 and 3.3(b)) :

{b} Impairment of assets:

At the end of each reporting pericd, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
equipment arid the unguaranteed residual value of assets given on iease to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment foss. if any such Indication exists, the recoverable

- amount of the-asset / resldual value is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of an assetora cash-generating unit Is determined based on value-in-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management's assumptions and estimates.

(c) Defined benefit obligations:

- The present value-of the defined benefit obligations depends en a number of factors that are determined on an
- actuarial basls using a number of asstimptions. Theassumpfions used in determining the net cost {income) for
post employments plans include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying

amount of 'such.cbligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the Interest rate that
should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected fo be required to settle
the defined benefit obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the interest
retes of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the related plan liabilify.

(d) Income taxes:

s, 1 here are transactions and calculations for which the uitimate tax determination Is uncertain and would get
N\ fnalized on complation of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the
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‘Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

(e)

(f)

{9)

amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will Impact the income tax and deferred tax previsions In -
the period in which such determination is made. (Refer note 12) :

Deferred tax . . '

The Company has deferred tax liabilitles which are expected to be realised through the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax items, the'Company is
required to make certain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax consequences attributable o
differences between the carrying amounts of liabilities as recorded in the financial statsiments and their tax bases. -
Assumpfions made include the expactation that future operating performance will be consistent with historical

levels of operating resuits and that existing tax laws and rates will remain unchanged into foreseeable future,
(Refer note 3.13 and 12)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
avaitable against which the same can be ufilised, Significant management jJudgement is raquired o determine the

amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies., ’

According fo management's estimate, MAT credit balances will expire and may not be used o offset taxable

income; The Company neither has any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities availabie

that could paitly support the recoghition of these MAT credit entifement as deferred tax assets. On this basis, the
Gompany has determined that it cannot recognise deferred tax assets on these balances.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from Sale of Energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of power purchase agreement
{PPA} with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL). [In case where tariff rates are vetto be
approvediagreed, provisional rates are adopted based on the princlpals enunciated in PPA and UPERC
regulations. Deviation from such estimate could result in significant adjustment to the revenue
recognition/receivables of the Company. (Refer note 15

Application of lease accounting:

Significanit judgement is required to apply lease accounting rules under Appendix “C" of Ind AS 17 *Determining
whether an Arrangement contains a Lease”. In assessing the applicabillly to arrangements entered info by the

- Company, management has exercised judgement fo evaluate customer’s right to use the underlying assets,

substance of the transaction including legally enforced arrangements and other significant terms and condiions
of the arrangemant to conclude whether the arrangements meet the criteria under Appendix "C”".

-Classification of lease . ‘
-Significant judgement has been applied by the Company In determining whether substantially all the significant

risks and rewards of ownership'of the lease assets are fransferred to the other entities,
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

3.2 Intangible assets
Rupees in lakhs

. ' _ Computer
Particulars , Software
Gross Carrying amount as at March 31, 2017 44
Additions during the year -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 ‘ 44
Accumulated amoriisation as at March 31, 2017 _ 43
For the vear ' : -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 13
Net carrying amount . ‘ : :

As at March 31, 2017 _ 1
As at March 31, 2018 1

Note: Intangible assets are other than internally generated




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Continued)

Rupees in lakhs

As at

March 31, 2018 .

As at
March 21, 2017

3.3 Non-curren_t Financial assets
3.3(a) Non-current investments
A) Equlty share {unquoted, fully paid-up) {at cost)

In Associate Company:
Vidarbha Industrles Power Limited - 364,870 {March 31, 2017: 384,970 ) shares af

face valug Rs. 10 each 3,650 3,650
in Jolnt Venture; .
Rellance Geothermal Power Private Limited - 5,000 (March 31, 2017: 5,000) 1 1
shares at face value Rs. 10 each
B) Preference shares (unquoted, fully paid up) {at cost): ?
In Assoctate Gompany:
Preference shares; !
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited - 4,020,202 {March 31, 2017: 4,020,202) shares
at face value of Rs. 10 each . ‘ 40,202 40,202
in Feliow Subsidiary:
Kalai Power Private Limited - 1,000,000 (March 31, 2017: 1,000,000) shares at 3,996 - 3,996 -
face value of Rs. 40 each .
47,849 47,849
Aggregate book value of unquoted investmenis 47,849 47,849
3.3(b) Finance Lease Recelvable
Finance Lease Recelvable (Refer Mote 21) 541,304 534,676
511,304 534,676
Flnance Lease Recelvable -Non current 473,591 507,161
Finance Lease Recelvabla -current 37,713 27,5156
3.3(c) Other financial assefs
{Unsecured and consldered good unless stafed otherwise)
Security deposits : Lo 2 2
2 2
3.4 Other non-current assets :
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otharwise)
Capltal advances : o ' 40 359
401 359

Y7.5%Compulsory Gonvertible Redeemabie Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)

The Issuer companles shall have a call optior on CCRPS which ¢an be exercised by them In one or more tranches andn part or Iy fudl
before-the end of agreed tenure (20 years) of the sald shares. In case the call ‘aption is exerclsed, CCRPS shall be redesmed at an lssue
price (l.e face value and premiur). The Company, however,:shall have an oplion fo convert CCRPS Into equity shares at any time during
the tenure of such CCRPS. At the end of tenure and fo the extent the Issuer companies or the CCRPS holder thereof have not exerclsed
-thelr options, the CCRPS shall be compulsorlly converted into equity shares, On converslon, in elther case, each CCRPS shall ba
converted into equliy share of corrosponding value (Including the premium applicable theraon ). In case the issuer companles declare
dividend on thelr equity shares, the CCRPS helders will also be entitled to the equity dividend in addition to the coupon rate of dividend.
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Notes to the financtal statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Continued)

3.5 Inventories

Fuel (Including materlal in transit of Rs, 374 iakhs {March 31, 2017: Rs. nll)
Stores and spares '

3.6 Curvent financlal assets

3.6{a} Trade recelvables . .
{Unsecured and considered good unisss stated otherwise)

Trade Receivables (Including Re.43,877 lakhs {March 31, 2017: Rs, 25,796 lakhs) bliled

subsequent to the year end.

{Including accrued revenue of Rs. 13,173 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 2,482 lakhs})

3.6{b) Cash and cash equivaients

Balance with banks
tn current accounts

3.6(c) Bank balances other than eash and cash equivalents

Deposits with maturity period of more than thres months but less then twelve months

Fixad deposits with bank towards margin money

3.6(d} Loans
(Unsecurad, considered good)

" Infer corporate deposlts to Holding Company {Refer note 9G(I))
(Interest fres deposit repayable on demand)
Advances to employees
Inter corporate deposits (Refer note 9G(ii)}
- {interest free deposit repayable on demand}

3.7 Other current assets .
{Unsecured and considered .good unless stated otherwise)

Balance with Government authorities
Advance-recovarable in cash or kind
Prepald expenses

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
"1,033 28,130
8,884 9,655
10,797 35,765
180,143 180,174
180,143 160,174
33 833

331 833

2.9 6,714

25 25

2,847 6,738

356,402 326,226

9 16

10 10

356,421 326,08

82 2

192 3,841

372 500

656 4,343




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the finarcizl staterments for the year eidad March 31, 2018 {Conttnusd) -

Rupees In lakhs
As at ~ Assat
Mareh 34, 2018 March 34, 2017

3.8 Equily Share capital

Authorisad ' . .

1.40C,000,000 (March 34, 2017: 1,400,000,000; } equily shares of Rs. 10 aach . 140,000 . 140,000 -
140,000 140,000

Issued, subscribed and pald up capital : . : '

424,405,000 {March 31, 2017: 424,405,000 ) equity shares of Rs. 10 eack fully paid up 42,441 42,441

42,441 42,441
3.8.1 Reconelltation of number of shares

EquMy shares

Balarce af the beginning of the year ~ 424,405,000 (March 31, 2017: 424,405,000, ) shares of

Rs. 10 each fully pafd up o 4244 42,441

Balance a1 ths end of the year - 424,408,000 {March 31, 2017; 424,405,000;) stares of Rs. 10

each fuly pald up ' 2441 4240

3.8.Z Righis, prefereﬁce and restriction attached to equity shares

The Company has only'one class of aquity shares having par valus of Rs, 10 yer share. Each holder of the aqully share is entitiad to ona vole per share. In the

evan: of liquication of the Company, the holders of equily shares wil ke enilled ko recelve the remalning assels of the Company, after distribution of aif
preferantlsl amournts, ’

3.84 Bhargs held by Holding Company

As at As at
March 31, 2018~ March 31, 2017

Equity shares
Rellance Power Limited - 424,405,000 (March 3%, 2017; 424,405,000 ) shares of Rs. 10 sach

fully naid ua 42,441 42,441
{Out of sheres hetd, 424,404,894 (March 31, 2017:-424,404.894) shares are held by Rellance,
Power Limed, tha holding Compary and 6 shares aro Jointly held by Rellares Power _imited
and ks nonsinees)
42,441 42,441
3.8.3 Detai's of shares held by sharehelders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

‘ ‘ ' ' As 2t March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017

No. of shares ~  Percerttage of No. of shares Percentage of

: shareholding shareholding

Equity shares ’ )
Reftance Pawer Limited 4244 400% 4,244 100%

Equity sharas of Rs, 10 each Tully palf vp held by Rallanca Power L mited-
Holding Company
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As at As at

L Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2047
Other Equity

3.3 Instruments entirely equity In nature

3.8.1 Preference share oapltal

Authorlsed ’
1,000,000,000 (March 31, 2017: 1,000,000,000) preference shares of Re. 1 each - . 10,000 10,600
10,000 10,000

lssued, subscribed and pald up capltal

Sompulsory Convartible Redeamable Non-Cumulative Proference Shares?. .

4,183,000 (March 3¢, 2017: 4,183,000} Prefarance Shares of Re 1 each fully pald up 42 42
' 42 22

3.2.2 Reconclilation uf number of shares

Preference shares (Refer note 3,0.3 Lalow) -

Balance at the: beginning of the year - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2017: 4,183,000 ) shares of Re. 1 each T 42 42

Balanca at the end of the year - 4,183,000 {March 31, 2017: 4,183,000 } shares of Re. 1 each 42 42

3.9.3 Rights, preference ard restriction attached to preference shares

O7.5% Gompulsory Convertible Radeemable Non-Cumulative Prefarence Sharag {CCRPS}

Tha Company has enly cne dlass of 7.5 9 Compulsory Convertible Redesmabla Non-Cumulalive Preferance Sharss {CCRPS) having par value of Re.1 per
shara which have been Issusd at a premium of Rs.999 per share,

The Company shall have 2 call-aption on CCRPS which can be exerclsed by the Company i one or more franches and In part or in fuff befers the and of
Bgread temwa (20 years) of the sald shares. In case the call optlon Is exerclsed, CCRPS shall ba redeemed at an Issue price {L.e face valua and pramium). Tha
holders of GCRPS howevar, shall have an option fo conver! CCRPS Info equity sharas at any time durlng the tanura of such shares. At the snd of fenure and ic

3.9.4 Shares held by Holding Company

‘ ‘ Asal A Bl
March 31,2018 March 34, 2017

Proferance shares [Refer note 3.9.3} .

Reliance Power Limitad - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2017: 4,183,000) shares of Rs. 10 each fully 42 42
pald up

42 42

3.9.5 Details of shares held by sharsholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares In he Company

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
No.ofshares  Percentage of No. of sharas Parcentage of

shareholding shareholding
raference sharas {Refor note 2.0,3) ' ’
Fellance Power Umlted. - 4,183,000 100% 4,183,000 100%

Prefarence sharas of Re 1 each fully pald up hald by Rellance Power Limited- Holding Cornpany




Rosa Power.Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

Rupees In fakhs -

As at ‘
March 31, 2048

As at
March 21, 2017

3.10 Reserve and Surplus

Balance at the end of the year

3.10.7 Sexurifies premium account o 116,088 - 116,088
3.10.2 Foreign Currency Menetary ltem franslation differnce eccount . ’ (7.713) (10,683}
3.10.3 Retained earnings 380,881 313,021
Total - 489,236 418,436
3.10.1 Securities premium account o
- Batance at the beginning of the year o 116,088 116,088
Addltions during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year C 116,088 116,088
3.10.2 Forelgn Currency Monetary ltem translation differnce account .
Balance at he beginnning of the year B : {10,683) (16,413)
Addition during the year C ) (239) 2,381
Less; Amortisation during the year . 3,209 3,349
Balance at the end of the year o (7,713) {10,683)
3.10.3 Retained earnings . , ‘
Balance at the beginning of the year : - 313,031 249,029
Addt Profit for the year . : 67,77¢ 64,037
Less: Appropriations : ) i
Remeasurements net defined beneflit plan (net} . (e0) 35
Balence at the end of the year : ' B | 380,861 313,031
489,238 418,436

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

a}) -Securities premium account

" Securities premiuim account Is created torecord premium received on issue of shares, The reserve is utllised in accordance with

_‘the provision of the Companies Act, 20_1 3.

b) Forelgn-currency monetary ltem transiation difference account -

The Ccmpary has opted to continue the previous gaap policy for accounting of forelgn exchange differances on long term
monstery ltems. This reserve represents forelgn exchange accumulated on lang term monetary items which are for otfar than
depraciable assets. The same Is amortised over the balance period of sitch long term monetary assels.(Refer note 2.1 (1)




Rosa Power Supply Company Limlited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Continued)
Rupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

3.11 Non-cureent financlal Hiabilities
3.11(a} Long-term harrowings

Secured

Term L.oans: .
Rupee loans from banks : 145,285 200,621
Forelgn currency loans from banks 74,008 96,856
: 219,203 207 477
Unsecured .
Deferred payment Nabilities: o . .
Deferred eniry tax (Refer note 11} : 25,622 24,913
Deferred value added tax (Refer note 11) Co 1,843 1,817
27,465 26,730
246,758 324,207

3.11.a.1 Nature of security for Term Loans
a) Term leans from all banks, firanclal Institution/other parties of Rs.262,313 lakhs {March 31, 2017: Rs, 306,793 lakhs) I$ secured /
‘to be secured by first charge on all the Immiovable and movable assets and intangible asset of the Company on parl passu bass,

b) Term loans from all barks, financlal Institution/other parties of Rs. 37,500 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 55,000 [akhs) is secured / to
be secured by residule charge on zll the movable assets and current assets of the Company on pari passu basis.

6} The Holding Company has given financial commitments/guarantee to the lender of the Company. (Refer note 9 G).

-d) Current maturities of long term borrowings have been classifled as other current liabifities {Refer note 3.15(c))

e) A negative llen by Rellance Power Limited (Holding Company) on 51% of its equity shares In the company.

f) The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 1,120 lakhs (March 31, 2017; Rs,
2,027 lakhs).

3.11.a.2 Terms of Repayment and Interest

a) Rupee Term Loans outstanding as at the year end Re.-137,747 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 167,138 lakhs) has been obtained from
Banks and Financlal Institutions for Phase land Phase Il of the project. The ioans are repayable in 48 quarterly installments

- commenced from QOctober 1, 2010 and Januaty 1, 2012, respectively, and carry an average rate of Interest 10.87 % per annum
payable on a monthly basis. ‘

b} Rupee term loan outstanding as at the.year end Rs. 26,594 jakhs (March 31, 2017: 30,685 lakhs ) has been obtained from Bank
towards making Investments in feliow subsidiarles; The loan is repayable in 46 quarterly installments commenced from June 30,
2013.and carry-an interest rate of 11.65 % per anhtum payable on a monthly basls, .

6} Rupee term loari outstanding as at the year end Rs. 25,000 lakhs {(March 31, 2017: 30,800 lakhs) has been obfalned for
onlending-as subordinate dabt f Infer Corporate Deposit / Loans and advances to lts holding Company. The loanis repayable in

12 equal quarterly instaliments starting from December 2017 and carries an interest rate of 10.85 % per annum payable on a
monthiy basls.

d) Rupee term loan outstanding as at the yearend Rs. 12,500 lakhs {March 31, 2017: 25,000 lakhs} has been obtalned for meeting
cash flow mismatches and for funding financing expenses of the facility. The loan is repayable in 8 equai quarterly installiments
starting fromn June 2017 and carry an interest rate of 11.35 % per anhum payabte on a monthly basis.

&) Forelgn currency loan outstarid[ng &s at the.year end Rs.11,518 lakhs (March 31, 2017; 14,183 lakhs) has been obtainad for
Phase | of the project . The loen Is repayable in 48 quarterly installments commenced from October 1, 2010 and carries an

interest rate of USD LIBOR plus 460 basis paints per annum, payable on a quarterly basls,

f} Forelgn currency loan cutstanding as at the y=ar end Rs. 26,085 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 30,595 lakhs) has been obtained for
Phase Il of the project. The loan Is repayable In 48 quarterly installments commenced from January 1, 2012 and carries an

interest rate of USD LIBOR plus margin ranglng from 415 basis points- fo 475 basls peints per annum, payable on a quarterly
basis.

@) Foreign currency loan outstanding as at the year-end Rs. 60,369 lakhs (March 31, 2017: 64,190 lakhs) has bean obtained for
Phase 1l of the profect. The loan is rapayabie in 16 quarterly installments commenced from February 2018, and carrles an Interest
rate of USD LIBOR plus 454 basis points per annum, payable on a quarterly basis.

= h) The amortised cost disclosed above Is net off incidental cost of borrowingé aggregating of Rs. 1,120 lakhs (March 31, 201 7: Rs.
N 2027 Lakhs). :
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 [Continued)

3.11(b) Other financial liability

Retentfon money payable

3.12 Provislons {Refer note 7)
* Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity
Leave encashment

3.13 Deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tex liability due to temporary difference (Refer Note 12)
Less : Recoverable from Benefeciaries S

Net deferred tax (asset) / liabllity

As at
March 31, 2018

Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2017

169 48
169 )
225 202
338 280
561 482
129,985 129,188
45282 44,785
84,703 84,403

Note : As per the terms of the PPA executed with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited, the Company is sllgible for
refund of taxes on income from electricity generation business. Hence, the deferred tax liabillty originated as at the year

end and reversing after the tax holiday period, falling within the tenure of PPA and to the extent e
through future tariff has been disclosed as recoverable from the Beneficiary

3.14 Gther non-current liability

Government Grant (Refer note 11)

- 8.15 Current financial liabilities

3.15(a) Current borrowings

&

Secured
Working Capital loan from banks

3.15.a.1 Nature of security for short term borrowings

3,299

xpected to be recovered

3,529

3,299 3,529
126.540_ 127,665
126,540 127,665

a) Working Capital facilities from banks is secured paii passu with term loan Jenders by first
meortgage/hypothecation/charge on all the Immovable and movable assets and intangible assets of the' Company.

b} A negafive lien by Reliance Power Limited {Holding Company) on 51% of Its equity In the company.

3.16.a.2 Interest

~ Working Capital facilities have a tenure of twelve months from the date of sanctien and are repayable on demand and

carry an average rate of interest 10.64 % per annum.
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited - .
Notes to the financial statements for the year-ended March 31,2018 (Continued)

3.15 Current financial liabllities (continued)

3.15(b} Trade payables

Total cutstanding dues of micro and small enterprlseé: and {Refer note 14)

Total outsanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

3.15(c} Other financial fabilities

Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Greditors for capital expenditure (Refer note 14)
Employes benefit payable

Retention money payable

Crediltors for supplies and services (Refer note 14}
Earnest money Deposit
Others

{Including, unscheduled intercﬁange charges and other miscellaneous payables)

3.16 Other current liabilities

Statutory liabilities { including Provident fund, tax deducted at source and other
miscellaneous payables) : :
Government Grant (Refer note 11)

3.17 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits:
Leave encashment (Rejer note 7)

3.18 Current tax liability (net)

Provision for income tax (Net of advance tax of Rs, 75,1 07)
(March 31, 2017: Rs.75,086 lakhs)

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2018

Asat
March 31, 2017

10,152 14,977
10,152 14,977
78,400 62,290
936 068
1,974 3,174
679 618

1,203 1,842
3,680 3,348
26 26
495 14,277
88,402 88,543
78 92
800 529
678 621
88 17

68 17
18,390 14,904

18,390

14,904




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
‘Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Continued)
' Rupees in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

3.19 Revenue from operations

Sale of energy : : . 269,160 288,155
Other operating revenues: ' : : :
- Finance Income ) 68,612 72,095
_ : 337,772 - 350,250
3.20 Other Income
interest: - -
- on bank deposits 220 480
Miscellaneous income : 233 212
453 690
3.21 Employee benefit expenses
Salarles, wages and other sliowances 3,491 3,222
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refernote7) 138 127
Gratulty and leave encashment (Refer note 7) 210 150
Staff welfara expenses . ‘ 270 281
4,107 3,780
3.22 Finance cost
Interest expenses on: \
- Rupee term loans : _ ‘ 25,354 32,600
- Foreign currency loans 6,262 6,204
- Working capital loans 13,518 73,261
Other finance charges 2,723 1,841
47,857 53,996
3.23 Other expenses
Stores and épares consumed o : C 3,484 - 3,775
Rent expenses ‘ ‘ o 212 129
Repalrs and maintenance; . R
- Plant and machinery - 4,823 _ 3,569
- Bullding , 141 148
- Others . 17 43
Legal and professional charges . - 250 432
Travelling and conveyance : . 280 189
Directors sitting fees : : 6 ' 6
Rates and taxes . ‘ -89 25
Insurance . : 1,007 1,359
Loss on forelgn exchange fluctuations {net) 58 16
Amortisation of Foreign currency monetary item translation differnce account 3’209' 3,349
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 22) 1,599 1,687
Miscellaneous expenses : , - 1,581 9c9




‘Rosa-Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

4) Contingent labilities and commltments:

Estimated armount of contracts remaining fo be executed on cépital account and not provided for is 1,829 lakhs
(March 31, 2017: Rs. 334 lakhs). : :

5) The Company has received notice of demand from Shahjahanpur division of Forest Pepartment, for levy of
transit fees under Indian Forest Act, 1927 on transport of coal. The levy of transit fee has been challenged by the
Company along with other affected parties before various judicial bodies. Presently, the matters are pending
before the Honorable Suprems Court of India. The Honorable Supreme Court has pronounced Interim order. As
per Interim order, the State of Uttar Pradesh shall be fres to recover transit fee for Forest Produce removed
within the State of Uttar Pradesh. As the Company’s coal is sourced from states other than the State of Uttar
Pradesh, the Company is not subjected to such levy. Further, in the eventuality of any liability accruing on this
matter and this being part of cost of fuel, is recoverable from the procurer as per the terms of the PPA.

6) Details of remuneration to auditors:

Rupees in lakhs
Year ended Year ended
March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017

Particulars o

' L a‘} As additors_:

For statutory audit , T 55 109
L For Others L , . . -1 35
L{b) Out-of-pocket expenses ' ' - -
7) Employee benefit obligations:
“The Company has classified varlous employee benefits as under:
{2} Leave obligations
-The leave.obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave.

. ‘ - ‘ . L Rupees in lakhs
Provision for leave encashment . March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Current* ) o 68 17

i Non-current . ‘ , . ' 336 230

. * The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the sottiements.

(b) Defined contribution plans

()  Provident fund
(il Superannuation fund
(i1} State defined contribution plans
. "~ Employer's Contribution to Employees” Deposit Linked Insurance
© -~ Employer's Conttibution to Employees' Pensicn Scheme, 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution pfan are operated by the Régiona! Provident Fund

- Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of the Reliance Life Insurance
Company Limited. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll
cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.
The Company has recogni'sed the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and .oss for the year:

Rupees in lakhs

' l ' ' A : ~ Year ended March | Year ended March
Particulars _ 31,2018 31,2017

. (Contribution o provident fund _ 84 81
Contribution to employees’ superannuation fund 5 5
[Employer’s contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked insurance " - 2
Employer’s contribution to Employess’ Pension Scheme 1995 39 39




‘Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

(c) -Post-empfoyment obligations

() Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out by an independent actuary,

based on the following assumptions:

as at tHe Balance Sheet date,

Particulars e N

Discount rate (per annum) 7.68% 7.05%

Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50%

Rate of return on plan assets _ R . 7.85% 7.05%

Expected average remaining working lives of employees In humber of 10.22° 10.22
ears .

- The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered In actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant faciors Including supply and demiand in the employment market. :

| (i) Gratuity Plan

Rupees ih lakhs

Particulars

Present value | Fair value of | Nef amount
of obligation | plan assets
| As at April 01, 2017 304 {1923 202 |
Current service cost. 69 - 69
Interest on net defined benefit liability / assets 27 {12) 15
Total amount recogrised in Statement of Profit and
| Loss : 26 {12} 84
Remeasurements ) .
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in :
interest expense / (income) . : - 5 5
(Gain}/loss from change in financlal assumptions (18) - {18)
Experience (gains) / losses ) n 33 - 33
(Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions {81) - 81
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive .
Income , ) (66) 5 (61}
Benefit payments (12} 12 -
As at March 31,-2018 412 {187) 225

Rupees in lakhs

: Present value | Fair value'of | Nef amount |
Particulars of obligation | plan assets o
As at April 01, 2018 280 {1786} _ o4
Current service cost 57 - 57
Interest on net defined benefit liabiilty / assets 21 {15) 6
Total amount recognised In Statement of Profit and
Loss - 78 {15) 63
Remeasurements
Return on pian assets, excluding amount included in
| interest expense / (income) - (8) (8)
{Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions 36 | -1 36
| Experience {gains) / losses 7 - . 7
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive ,
Income 43 {8) 35
%, | Benefit payments (7) 7 -
\ [_As at March 31, 2017 394 _ {192}

a
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‘Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financiai statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and linfunded.plans are as follows:
' Rupees In iakhs

Particulars Ma;g? 831’ Mazrg? 731'
Present value of funded obligations 492 64
Fair value of plan assets (187) {192)
Deficit of funded plan 225 202
Unfunded plans -
Deficit of gratuity pian 225 202
Current portion - -
Non-current portion 225 202

(i) Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation to changes in-the weighted principal assumptions is: .

Impact on closing baiance of provision for
, e defined benefit obligation
Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in Decrease in
. . assumptions assumptions
March 31, { March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, March 31,
. 2018 2017 - 2018 2017 2018 2017
Discountrate 0.50%. 0.50% -3.38% -6.19% 3.59% _6.78%
Rate of increase in or |- N N o 2400 P
compensation levals 0'_50 A’ _ 050 % 3.57% 8.72% 3'.40 % 6.20%

The above sensitivity analyses are based-on a'change in an assumption while holding alt other assumptions
‘constant. In practice, this'is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. While
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
(present value of the deflned benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balancs

* sheet, The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared
to the prior period, - , :

- (v} The above deﬁned benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life insurance Corporation of India {LiC)
as at March 31, 2018 and as at March 31,2017, )

(v) Defined benefit liability and employer contribution :

The Company will pay-based on demand raised by LIC towards gratuity liabllity on time to time basls to
- eliminate the deflsit in defined benefit plan. SR

- The weighted average duration of the defined benefit oliligation is 6.96 years (2017 — 12.95 years).

{vi} The agtuarial valuation of gratuity liability does not include liability of seconded employees, as the gratuity will
‘be paid by the Holding Company as per the terms of Secondment.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statemeants for the yeér-ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

B) Assets pledged as -security:.

Rupees in lakhs

‘Particulars Note No. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Non-current '
First charge
Financial assets _
investments 3.3(a) 47,849 47,849
Finance lease recelvabies ‘3‘.3(b) . 473,59 507,167
Other financial assets 3.3(c) 2 2
Non-financial assets -
_ Property, plant and equipment 34 587 572
- OthérIntangible assets 32 1 (
‘Other non-current assets 34 401 35¢
A Total Non-cufrent aésets pledged as security (A | 522,431 555,044
_Chrrent N
‘. First charge
~ Financial assets o
Trade receivables B ~ 3.6(a) 180,143 160,174
Cashand bank balances | o0 3,278 7,572
Loans” ~3.6(d) 356,421 326,082
Finance lease receivables .. “3.3(b). 37,713, 27,515
.  [Nondinancial assets, , ‘ |
- Inventories . 35 10,797 |_ 35,785
: ~Other current assets 3.7 6856 .| 4,343
| Totel Gurrent assets piedged as security (B) 589,008 562,371
Total assets pledged as'security (ATE) 111,438 | 1,118,315




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

9) Related party transactions:
A, Parties where contirol exisfs:

Hd[ding Company:
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B. Fellow Subsidiares

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL)'
Slyom Hydro Power Prajects Limited {SHPPL)
- Kalal Power Private Limited {KPPL)
Rajashtan Sun Technique Energy Power Limited (RSTEPL

C. Joint venture .
Reliance Geothermal Power Private Limited (RGTPPLY

"The Company also has a significant Infiuence on the parly as it holds an equity stake.

D. Investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the Company directly or Indirectly:

Companies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Inira)

Indlvidual

Shri Anil D Ambani -

influences

E. Enterprises over which Companies/ Individual described In clause (D) above have control / significant

Reliance General Insurance Co. itd. {RGICL)
Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Pvt Ltd. {RiIPL)

F. Key Management Personne| -

Smt. Priyadarshirii Mahapatrg - Manager and Company Secretaty (Till October 14, 201 7)

Shri-Amit Shankar Jangid — Manager and Company Secretary (With effect from December 01,2017)

Shri Laxmi.Dutf Vyas — Chief Financial Officer (Till December 24,2017)
Shri Karunesh-Kumar Mishra — Chiet Financial Officer (With effect from December 25, 2017) -

‘Direciors

Shri D J Kakalia

Shri Ashok Karnavat

Shri Shrikant D Kulkarni

Shri Vibhav Agarwal
~-Shri B S Prasad

Smt. Jyotsna Deepesh




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

G. Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

‘Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars -

March 31, 2018

March 31,2017

(i { Transactions during the year :

b—

Remuneration ta key management personnal

——

Short term employee benefits

Post employment defined benefits

Leave encashment

Directors’ sitting fees

|en|®11S

. o
[ax ] Fub T3 X0 Faz

Légal and professional fees (including shared sérvlce charges)

R Power

115

RIIPL

Insurance Premium

RGICL

825

1,133

Rent Expenses

R Infra

167

91

_Relmbursemént of expenses / salary - péid Hy

R Power”

63

72

Reimbursement of expenses - paid for

VIPL

—_RSTERL

RGTPPL

NS

Purch aée of Mate}ial

R Infra

2

| Inter- corporate deposits vaen

R Power

66,481

114,085

VIPL

6,540

Iriter-v corﬁ,orate deposits refunded to the Company'

R Power

37,035

VIPL

6,540

' @ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by; the Conﬁpany

Y
)
A .
> MumBAl
&

& Ny
S

5\.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited -
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

Rupees in Jakhs

Particulars X - March 31,2018 [ WMarch 31, 2017
ii} | Closing Balance : ' - : ? }
Investment in equity shares of feliow subsidiary
VIPL ‘ 3,650 3,650
RGTPPL 1 1
Investment in preference shares of fellow subsidiary
VIPL 40,202 40,202
KPPL ' . 3,896 3,906
Other receivables ) .
VIPL . . - @
RGTPPL ) . , ) ' 1 1
inter corporate deposits . :
R Power ' - 366,402 326,056
RGTPPL . : 10 10
Equity share capltal (excluding premiumj
R Power ) ' ) . 42441 42 4441
. Preference share caplta] {excluding premium) )
R Power . : 42 42
Corporate guarantee issued on behalf of the Company L ]
R Power ) L . 37,500 55,000
Other Gurrent Liabllities o . . ‘ :
R infra .13 26

@ Amount s below the rounding off nerm adopted by the Cofﬁbany

" H. Nofes:

i. The Holding Company has entered ints agreements with the lenders of ths Company whersin it has committed/
- guaranteed to extend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of firance.

ii. The above disclosures do nct Include transactions with public utllity service providers, viz. elebtricity and
~ telecommunication in the nomal course of business.

10) Earnings per share;

Yearended |  Year ended
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017

Profit :;wailable to equlty.shareholdér‘s ‘ -_ ‘ _
Prarit after tax (Rupees in lakhs) ' . 67,770 64,037

Less: Dividend on preference shares (Rl]pees in fakhs) N ) ) . .
Including Dividend distributicn fax)

Adjusted net profit for the year {A) (Rupees in lakhs) . S 67,770 64,037 |.
Weighted average number of equity shares (B} - ‘ " 424,405,000 424,405,000
Rscecrminlo i G Py Convette | oo
Weighted average number of equity/preference shares {C} . 424,823,300 424,823,300
Earnings per share ~ Basic (Rupees) (A/B) . 15.97 15,09

~ [Eamings per share — Diluted {Rupees) (A/G) o ' 15.95. 15.07
Nominaf value of an equity share (Rupees) : _ : 10 10

7.5% Compulsory Convettible Nen-Cumulative Redeemablg Preference shares had an anti dilufing effect on -
earnings per share and herce have not been’ consldered for the purpose of compufing dilutive earnings per
sharzs in the previous financial year.

11} Government Grants:

The Sompany is liable to pay entry tax on Inter-state purchase of certain goods under “Utiar Pradesh Tax on Entry
w, Of Goods in Local Area Act, 2007”. As per Uttar Pradesh Power Palicy 2003 read with Notification 1770 dated July
N 03, 2004 issued by the Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is efigible for grant of a moratorium period of
nine years from the date of ccmmencement of operation for payment of entry tax on each phase of the proj
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Accordingly, considering the said policy, the Company is filing the returns and would make the payments {o the

regulatory authorities on completion of moratorium period,

The Company is liable to pay value added tax on purchase of goods under "Uttar Pradesh Value Added Tax Act,
2008”. As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1772 dated July 05, 2004 issyed by
Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company Is eligible for grant of a moratorium perlod of nine years from the date
of commencement of operation, for payment of Valye added fax. Accordingly, considering the said policy, the
Company is filing the returns and would make the payments to the regulatory authorities on completion of

moratorium period,

The Company has been awarded the Government grant in the form of deferred payment benefits for Entry tax and

Value added tax. The above two benefits have been accounted for as government grant in the books,

thees in lakhs

March 31, 2018 | March 31 2017

Opening belance 4,058 2,321
| Grants during the year 441 2,266
Released to profit and loss {(600) (529)
Ciosing balance 3,899 4,058

Rupsaes In lakhs

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Gurrent portion 600

529

Non-current porfion

3,529

3,200

12} Income Taxes:

under;

(a) Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss -

The major components of income tax expensé for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31,2017 are as

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Income tax expense ) )
_Current tax {net off tax for earlier year) 18,059 17,770
Deferred fax : 300 1.457
Total Income tax expense _ 18,359 19,227

.{b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate;

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31,2018 | March 31,2017
Profit before tax . . i 86,120 83,220
Tax at the Indian corporate tax rate of 34.608% 29,808 28,804
Tax effect of amounts which are nof deductible (taxable) in : '
caloulating taxable income: L X
Expenses (admissible) / inadmissible under income tax act (net) 1,727 666
Effect of finance lease reduction from lease receivable (9,733) 8,665
Effect of tax on account of available tax holiday under section
BOIA of the Income tax Act’ (21,502) (36?678)
* Minimum afternate tax on which no deferred tax-has been 18,050 17,770
recognised .
Income tax expense 18,359 19,227
(c) Tax liabllities { net of assets)
Rupees In lakhs
Partleulars . - . March 31 2018 .F_March 31,2017
Provision for income tax { advance tax) - Opening balance 14,204 2,299
Taxes paid (net of refund) _ {14,573} | {5,165)
Current Tax payable for the year . ) 18,052 17,770
Provision for income tax ( advance tax) - Closing balance 18,390




Fa

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

{d) Unutilised MAT credit

Rupees In lakhs

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2617

Unutilised MAT credit for which no deferred tax assets has been
recognised :

111,679

23,288

The Company does not expact income tax liabllity under normal provision in the foreseeable future, hence the

Company has not recognised deferred tax assets on MAT credit,

Rupees in lakhs

(e)Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) ( Refer note 3.13) .

Finance lease recejvables

At March 31, 2017

‘ (84,403)
(Charged) to Statement of Profit and Loss {300)
At March 31, 2018 {84,703)

The above defarred tax js recognised on assets given oﬁ finance lease,
13

[

Exchange differences on foreign 6urrency monetary items:

14) Micro and Small Scale Business Entitles:

~—

Dlsclosure of amount payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Madium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006" is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of
registration of such vendors under the said Aef, There are no overdue principal amounts / interest payable
amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Balance Sheet date. There are no defays in payment
made fo such suppliers during the year or for any earlier years and accordingly, thers is no Interest paid or
outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made during the year or brought forward from previeus

years,

18) The Company has filed a multlyear tariff petition for the period April 01, 2014 o March 31, 201
v approval of the said tariff, the Company has billed UPPCL based on the provisional tariff order

9 Pending
issued by UPERC,

: Considering no uncertainty involved, the Company has also billed revenue towards trulng up of fixed charges
year on year aggregating Rs. 57,961 lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs. 55,980 takhs) based on the petitions filed with

UPERC, which are pending for approval.
16) Falr value measurements:

 (a) Financial Instruments by category -

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Particulars ) Amortised cost | Amortised cost
Financial assets ' s
Loans i 356421 | 326,982
Finance lease receivable 511,304 534,676
Trade receivables 180,143 160,174
Cash and cash equivalents 331 833
Other bank balances 2,847 6,738
_Other financial assets : 2 2
Total financlal assets ' 1,051,148 1,029,406
Financial labillties
Borrowings 373,207 451,872
Trade payables - 10,152 | 14,977
Current maturities of long term debt - 79,400 62,290
Creditors for capital expenditure 1,874 3,174
Other financial fiabilities 7,198 21,127
i, Total financial liabilitles 472,021 ‘/-/.._..\45\53,440

‘b“.:‘-':\n‘g p
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(b} Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the finaneial
instruments-that are (a) recognised and measured af fajr value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which
fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliabifity of the inputs
used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levals
prescribed under the accounting standard. An expianation of each level follows underneath the table.

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at
March 31, 2018

' ’ Rupees in lakhs
N Level 1 Level 2 Leve! 3 Total

Financial assefs ) ' ‘ .
Security deposits - : - 2 ] 2
Finance lease recelvable 624,268 ‘ 624268
Total financial assets ‘ . - 624,268 2 624,270
Financlal Liabilities L -
Borrgwings ‘ : 327,004 | ) 327,094
Retention Money Payable . ‘ 169 169
Total financial liabliities - . . 327,094 169 327,263

Assets and liabilitles which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at
- March 31, 2017 : ‘

L _____Rupees in lakhs,
Level 1 Level 2 Levei3 ~ Total
Finanglal assets , ‘ : . ' : - :
Security deposits , -1 - 2. 2
Finance lease recelvable . -] 566,187 - 566,187
| Total financial assets , _ | " ses,is7 .2 566,189
Financial Liabilities I 3
Borrowings _ E -] 387466 - 387,466 |
Retention Money Payable e -1 .- 481 - 48 |
| Total financial liabilities R 387,466 ) 48 387514

{c) Fair valtie of financlal assets and liabilities measured at amortised eost

: Rupees In lakhs%

March 31, 2018 . March 31, 2017

. 22:;{52? Fair value (;?nrxﬂ? Falr value
Financial assets , , .
Security deposits o 2 : 2 2 2 _
Finance lease receivable - . . 511,304 | 624,268 534,676 566,187
Total financial assets 511,306 624,270 534,678 | 566,189
Financial Liabilities :
Barrowings 327,003 1 327,093 387,466 387,466
Retention Money Payable 169 . 48 48
Total financial liabilifies . 327,262 327,262 - 387,514 387,514
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{d) Valuation technique used to determine fair values

The fair values for finance lease recaivables were calculated based on cash flows discounted using weighted
average cost of capital, : o

The carrying amount of current financial assets.and liabilitles are considered to be the samg as their fair values,
dus to their short term nature.

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to interest rate
changes, and will not be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there Is no significant change in the
under-lying credit risk of the Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans), Further, the Company
has no long-term Borrowings with fixed-rate of interest, ‘ :

Note '

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The falr value of finangial instruments that are not fraded In an active market is détermined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on enfify-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in level 2. This is the case for fong term borrowings which is included in this level,

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is inciuded
in level 3. ' o

There are no transfers between any levels during the year.

The-Company’s policy is to recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of
the reporting perlod.
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Finaneial risk management:

‘The Company's business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and
credit risk. :

This note explalns the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the

risk:
) 3 'Ris,'k ‘ ] Exposufé ariMom Measurement Management
CreditRisk -~ - - Cash and cash equivalents, trade Aging analysis | Diversification of bank
" | recelvables, financial assets . deposits, credit limits and
: ‘ meashredratramo_rtise_d cost. letters of cradit _
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabllities Rolling cagh Avallability of committed
SR R ' flow forecasts | credit lines and
‘ o borrowing facilitios
-Market risk — forsign Recognised financial assets and | Sensitivity Un hedged
exchange - liabilities not denominated In Indian analysis '
rupess (Rs) g _
Market risk — interest rate Long-term borrowings at variable . | Sensltivity Un hedged
rates analysis

{a) Creditrisk

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the'risk_that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financlat instrument or customeny|
M, contract, leading to a financial loss, ' . :

\The Company's credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity and finance lease
feceivable are based on tariff rate approved by electricity regutator and inter-corporate deposits/loans are given -
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to the holding conﬁpany. The credit risk is very low as the sale of electricity based on terms of PPA which has
been approved by the regulator and the inter-corporate deposits; are within the same group.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/institutions are accepted, Generaily all policles

. surrounding credit risk have been managed at company lavel. The Company’s policy to manage this risk Is to .
Invest in debt securities that have a good credit rating. :

(b) Liquidity risk o !

{h) Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable socurities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to mest obligations when due
and to.close out market positions. Due to the dynamic naturs of the underlying
maintains flexibility in funding by malntaining avallability under commitied credit lines.

in res'pect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through iong-term ioans
secured against each power plant and long terms loans and advances. In addition, each of the operating
plants has working capital loans available to it which are renewable annually, fogether with certain Infra-group

loans. The Company's ohiective in relation to is existing operating business is to maintain sufficient funding to
allow the plants fo operate at an optimal level, .

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the' Company's liquidity positio‘n'and cash and cash equivalents on
the basis of expected cash flows, The Company’s liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows
with customer and by-considering the level of liquid asssts necessary to mest these, monitering balance

sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing
plans. - ‘

(if) Maturities of financial Niabilities

The amounts disclosed below are the contractual Undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. :

Rupees in Iékhs

NP Lessthan1 | Betweend | More han |

March ?1, 2018_ o year and 5 years years Total
* . {"Interest bearing borrowings* 233,471 265,021 | - 21,440 519,932
-|-Trade payables _ 10,152.| - - 10,152
. /|“Retention monay payabie 1,203-[ 169 ' 1,372
. | Creditors for capital expenditure 1974 | - - 1,974
. - |"Creditors for supplies and services 3,689 { . - - 3,689
.| Others = ] _ 12004 R - - . 1,200
Total financlal liabiiities 251,689 . 265,100 21,440 . -538,319

. ] . . L Rupees in lakhs
; ‘ Less than 1 Between 1 Morethan 5

March 31, 20:!71 year " and 5 years years . Tofal
| Interest bearing borrowings* . 226,764 332,458 47,668 606,800
| Trade payables - ] : 14,077 - - 14,977
Retention money payable 1,842 : 48 - 1,890
.| _Creditors for capital expenditure 3,174 - < - 3,174
- | Creditors for supplies and services _ 3,348 - - 3348
Othears - 14,921 . - - 14,921
Total financial Habilitias 265,026 332,506 47,668 645,200

* Includes contractual interest payments based on the interest rate prevalling at the reporfing date.
{c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate bacause of

volatility of prices in the financlal markets; Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign currency risk and
b} Interest rate risk. -

(i) Foreign currenecy risk

Foreign currency risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate

F , because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Further it has long term monetary kabilities which are jn US collar
Npther than its functional currency, ‘ .
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The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk (all in USD) at the end of the repotting period ekpressed in
Rupees, are as foliows '

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 { * March 31, 2017
' Financial liabilities )

Borrowings 98,781 109,895

Creditors / Retention - 68 | 5427

Net foreign currency exposure (liabilities) 98,849 | 115,12ij

Sensitivity of forelgn currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly.from forelgn currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on other comiponents of equity arises from iong term monetary foreign
currency Hems for which the Company has opted fo accumulate foreign curréncy translation diference in equity.

'Rﬁpees in lakhs

- Impact on-profit before tax Impact on ather components
‘ ‘ of equity
March 31, “March 31, March 31, March 31,
. _ _ 2018 2017 2018 2017
) o USD sensitivity ‘ . ‘
- INR/USD-increase by 6% on closin rate :
n on reporting dater y g . (291) (326) (5,926) (6,582}
INRAUSD-Decrease by 6% on closing rate ‘
on reporting date* - . 2 326 5,826 | 6,582
* Holding all other varlables constant ‘ '

The above impact has -beén assessed taking into consideration tha acecounting policies adopted by the company
for the accounting for exchange differences (Refer note 2.1 (M. :

(1) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates, The Company’s main interest rate risk arlses from long-term borrowings with
-variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. :

{a) Interest rate risk exposure

The eiposute of thie Company's borrowing o interest rate changes at the end of the raporting period are as
" follows: : - :

Rupees in lakhs

Parliculars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
_ Variable rate borrowings* 64,096 85,686
~ Total borrowings 64,096 85,688

-*The abova borrowings dose not inciude project loans of Rs, 361,139 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs.401,746 Lakhs)

as intersst on these loans are pass-thru, hence there is no interest rate risk involved.

(b} Interest Senshtivi

Profit or loss Is sensitive to hig

rates.

ty

hetflower interest expenses from botrowings as a result of changes in interast

Rupees In lakhs

Impact on profit before tax

| Tnterest sensltivity Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2047
Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing Inierast cost* # - - (308) {438)
interest cost ~ decrease by 5% on existing Interest cost* 306 | 438

‘| * Holding al} other variables constant

# The above interest cost sensttivity does not-include interest on
. Pass-thry, hence there is no intere
N Pe Rs 905 Lakhs (March 31, 2017

st rate risk involved, Senskty

Rs. 1,111 Lakhs )

project loans as interest on these loans are
ity of project loans on 5% increase/ Grease
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18) Capital management:

(a) Risk Management

The Company's objectives when manag'ng capital are to safe

gijard the Company’s ability to contlnué as a going

cancern In order to provide returns for shareholders and. benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an

optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order 6 maintai
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, re

n or adjust the capital structure, the
turn capital fo shareholders, issug newr

The Company monitors capltal on basls of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all

components of equity including the fair valus impact and debt include
following table summarizes the capitai of the Company:

s term loan and short term loans. The )

__Rupees In iakhs

| March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
Equity 531,719 460,919
Debt 425,233 487 451
Total 956,052 948,350

{b) The Company is -generally regular.in payment of its debt service obligation and the. Company has not

‘received any communication from lenders for non co

mpliance of any debt covenant.

(c) Fihal dividends on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2018 is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2017: Rs, Nil).

- Dividend and participative dividend cn préference shares is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2017: Rs, Nii).

19

—

Segment reporting:

Presently, ‘the'Gompa‘ny is engaged in only one segment viz
separate reportable segment as per | nd'AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently,

predominantly confined in India.

Information about major customers

‘Revenue for the year ended March 31,2618 and’ March 31

: 2017 were fro

‘Generation of Powe

' and as such there is no
the Company's operations are

m customer located in India. Customner

Rupees In lakhs

© 20) Cost of fuel consumed {including coal, heavy furnace oil'snd light diesel oil):

E o For the year ended
Cusfomer Name - March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
5 : - o L Revenue Percent Revenue Percent
o | UPPCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited). | - - 387,772 100% 360,250 100%

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended Year endad

Particulars o March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
Balance at the beginning of the year 26,130 48,987

Add: Purchases during the year 159,159 181,285
Less: Balance at the end of the ycar 1,933 26,130

.  Gonsumed during the year 183,356 204,142

21} Finance Lease Receivables:

" Rupees in iakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March31, 2017
Current finance legse receivables 37,713 27515
Non-current finance Jeass receivables 473,51 507,131
Nrotal 511,304 534,676
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Mintmum Jease payments

Rupees In lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Not later than one year 102,085 08,940
Befween one year and five year 354,512 380,023
Later than five year 578,252 654,825
Total 1,034,849 A,131,797
Less: Unearned finance income : 778,100 847,080
Present value of Minimum lease payments 258,749 284,717
Less: Expected cash outflows 588 5,194
Add: Unguaranteed residyal value 255,153 255,163 |
Net Investments in lease 511,304 534,676

Present value of minimum lease payments

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars _ March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Not later than one year _ ' 37,713 27,515
Betweon-one year and five'year 146,019 151,963
Later than five year 73,018 105,239
Total 256,750 | . 284,717

The effective interest rate implicit In the finance lease was approximately 13% for both 2017 and 2018.

22) Corporate Soclal Responsibility

As per the section 135 of the Cé‘mpahies Act,.2013, th'e Company is required to spend Rs 1,585 lakhs (March 31,

2017 Rs, 1,721 lakhs) being 2% of the average net profit during the three immediately preceding finangial years
“towards corporate social respoensibility, caloulated in the manner as stated in the Act. Againstthe said required
"@mount, the.Company has spent Rs, 1 /598 lakhs.(March 31

acquisition/construction of asset during the financial year.

23) Assets under lease

Rupees in lakhs

| Particulars _' .___ . Gross Block (At Gost)

. Previous GAAP - Additions Deductions | As at Mareh 31 '
carrying value as at {. - during the during the 2018

) . ) _March 31, 2017-] period period ]
. | Freehold land 1,018 - - : 1,018
_. .| Leasehold land - 2,271 -1 . - 2,271
" | Buildings =~ 33,036 - - 33,036
~ | Railway sidings - - 24,444 - - 21,444
Plant and machinery 645,924 | 502 - 646,426
Furniture and fixtires 165 - 1 164
.. .Motor vehicle - ' 65 - - . 85
| Office equipments ~~ « : 175 - 5 170
Computers 413 - 14 389
Total 704,511 502 20 704,993

2,476 Lakhs) for the year.

Note: The above value does not include exchange difference of Rs. 239 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: Rs.




‘Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

24) Changes In liabilitles arising from financing actlivities:

Rupees in Jakhs

!k -

. Year Ended Year Ernded
Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31 2017
Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance -

- Non Current 207,477 358,34¢
- Current , ‘ 62,290 68,308
Changes in Fair Value . : -
- Impact of Effectv®Rate of Interest 905 1581
- Unrealised foreign currency gain/ loss 207 {2,400}
Repaid During the year (62,277) (66,071}
. .| Closing Balance , 208,602 350,767
.| Short term Borrowings _
-1 _Opening Balance 127,665 99,471
.| Availed during the year 37,743
| Repaid During the year (1,125) (8,550)
L Closing Balance 126,540 127,665
| Interest Expenses
| Opening Balance ~ . - -
.- Interest acerued but not due on borrpm 968 1,233
: lnteresi_(;harge-'as‘per_Statem,ent;-Proﬁt&Loss 47,857 53,996
Changes in Fair Value
.. |=_Impact of effective Rate of Interest {805) (1581)
. Interest paid {o Lenders _ (46,985) (62,680)
Closing'Balance 936 988
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Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Member's of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the Financial Statements of Rosa Powerr Supply Company Limited {"the
Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement -of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the finaricial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.(hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements”).

2, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act"} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31,2019, its profit, changes [n equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report,
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant te our audit of the financial statements under the- provisions of the Act and the Rulas
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. Emphasis of Matter

We draw atfention to Note 15 to the financial statements regarding the pending application made by
the Company before the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for revision of its financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 and the restatement of the comparative for rcasons
stated therein. Our opinion on the financial stalements is not modified in respect of this matter,

5. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our profassional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of cur audit of the financial staterents as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate: opinion on these matters. We have
determined that there are no Key Audit Matters to comnwnicate In our report, 25




Pathak H.D. ¢/ Associates

Chartered Accountants
Other Information

6. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The ather
~ information comprises the information inciuded in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Corporate Social Responsibility Report & Shareholder's Infermation, but does

not include the finarcial statements and our auditor's report thereon. :

7. Our cpinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not-
cxpress any form of assurance comclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing sg,

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial

statemenis or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. I, based on the work we have performed, we canclude that there is a material

misstatenent of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

8. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of tha
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of tha
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application’ of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonahle and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

9. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but ta do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsibie for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process. ‘ ' :

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

10. Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes cur opinion, Reasonable ‘assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected ty
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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11. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

v ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
“o fraud or error, design and perform audit brocedures responsive te those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting frem: fraud is higher than for ope resulting

from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to.design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i] of the Act, ws
are also responsible for expressing our o pinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and ths op erating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estirnates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis cf
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguirad.
te draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our cpinion. Our conclusions are based on the

‘audit evidence obtained up to the daie of our auditor's report. However, future events ar
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves “ir presentation. '

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, thke
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal centrol that we identify during our-audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relavant ethical requirements regarding indepencence, and to communicate with them ail
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independer.ce,
and where applicable, related safeguarde. : :

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those -
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We deseribe these matters in our auditor’s report
un.ess law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the pubkc
intzrest benefits of such communication,

Continpation shest..
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reqguirements

12. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Certral Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in

the Annexure A a statement on the mattets specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable. '

13. Asrequired hy Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our zudit;

) In our opinion, proper bocks of account as vequired by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those bocks;

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and

Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account; :

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies .
rArcounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Acty

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Reportin “Annexura B,

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to any of its directors during the year.

Hence, the requirement of the Company for compliance under this section is not
applicable.

h) With respect to the ather matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations glven to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation as at March 31, 2019 on
its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 4 on contingent liabilities
to the financial statements, '

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative‘ contracts for
which there were any mazerial foreseeable losses.
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iii. There were no amounts which were re

Education and Protection Fund by the C
2019,

quired to be transferred to the Investor
empany during the year ended March 31,

For Pathal H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W

Vishal D, Shah
L Partner -
{ Membership No. 119303

i\ Place : Mumbai
- Date :May 28, 2019
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Annexure 'A’' to Independent Auditors’ Report -

Referred to under the section “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements * of our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019.

[N

(i} .(a) The Compariy is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment. o

(b) As informed to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment arc physically verified by the
Management according to a phased program designed to cover all the items over a period of
three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. Purguant to the program, a portion of the fixed assets has been
physically verified by the Management during the year and wo material discrepancies
between the book vecords and the physical inventory have been noticed.

{c) The title deed of immovabhle property, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on the Property, Plant and
Equipment and Immovahle property classifled under the Finance lease receivable in Note
3.3 (¢) to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

(i) . The physical verification of inventary has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of

inventory as compared to the book records were not material. In oufr opinion, the frequency
of verification is reasonable.

(iii)  In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited liability
partnerships or other party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Order are not
applicable. '

(iv)  Based en information and explanation given to us in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185
and 186(1) of the Act. Further, as the Company is engaged in the business of providing
infrastructural facilities, hence the provisions of Section 186 [except for sub-section (1)] are
not applicable to it. '

(v) In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed there under.

{vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
products where, pursuant to the Rules made by the Ceniral Government of India, the
maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under sub-section (1) of Secticn 148 of the
Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete,
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ” bf our
Independent Auditor's Report of even.date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019.

(vii)

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, except for dues in respect of income tax, the
Company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employces’ state insurance, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess
and other material statutory dues as applicable, with the appropriate authorities,

(b} Accarding te the information and cxplanations given io us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Goods and Service
tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues except for [ncome tax as at
March 31, 2019 amounting for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable. In respect of Income Tax dues of Rs 15.871 lakhs for the financial year
2017-18 refer note 15 of the financial statements,

() According to the information and explanaticns given to us and the records of the

Company examined by us, the particulars of dues.of Income Tax as at March 31, 2019
which has not been depesited on account of dispute as under : '

Name of the
Statue

Nature of
Dues

Amount
{Rupeesin
lakhs)

Period to
which the
amount
_relates

Forum where the
dispute is pending

Income Tax Act,
1961

Income Tax

66

AY2013-14

Income Tax - Apgellate
Tribunal, Mumbaj

Income Tax Act
1961

Income Tax

65

AY 2014-15

Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal, Mumbai .

Income Tax Act,
1961

Income Tax

90¢

AY 2016-17

Commissionsr of Income
Tax (Appeals), Mumbai

(viii)

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not availed any loans from financial institutions,
debenture holders and government. In respect of borrowings from banks as-on March 31,
2019, the Company has not defaulted its repayment of its dues to banks, however, there
were delays in repayment of its dues during the year, The details of delays during the year is

as under: . '
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report :

Referred to under the section “Report on Other Lepal and Regulatory Requirements “ of our
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company -
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019.

Particulars Principal Interest -
During the year ended | During the year ended
Sr.no. Name of Lender March 31,2019 March 31, 2019 -
Amount Amount
(Rupees | Maximum {Rupees | Maximum |
in lakhs) days in lakhs) days
Rupee Term Loan '
State Bank of India 11,573 . 60 4,210 47
Syndicate Bank 2,359 60 1,030 75
IDBI Bank Limited 6,169 60 3,057 76
I Bank of Baroda 761 60 410 76
State Bank of Mysore 357 - 60 246 75
ICICI Bank 5,000 84 1,038 63
Punjab National Limited 755 23 366 . 76
Axis Bank Limited 9,375 60 518 46
Total 36,349 - 10,875
Ezternal Commercial Borrowings
. | Syndicate Bank - London 222 25 76 23
I Allahabad Bank - Hong Kong 222 42 76 40
IDBI Bank Limited- Dubai 520 .25 199 - 25
Axis Bank - Hong Kong 1,769 . 85 637 84
ICICI Bank - Babrain 4,407 47 1,509 67
Total . 7,140 2,897
Grand Total {1 +11) 43,489 13,772
(ix)  The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(®

{xi)

(including debt instruments), in our opinion, and according to the information and .

explanations given Lo us, the term 10ans have been applied for the purposes for which they
weare raised, L '

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
niaterial fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or

reported during the year, nor have we heen informed of any such instance by the
managemesnt, '

The Company has not paid managerial remuneration. Therefore, provision of clause 3(x) of
the order is not applicable to the Company. ' 5 ‘
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requireménts “ of our

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019.

(xii}  Asthe Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nid.hi' Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the
provision of Clause 3(xit) of the Order arenot applicable to the Company.

{xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, transactions with the related partics are in compliance with
section 177 and section 188 of the Act where applicable,

The details of related party transactions as vequired under 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the financial statements,

(xiv)  During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provision of clause 3(xiv)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company. :

=v) According to the information and explanations givento us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected to its diroectors, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable.

(xvi)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of

[ndia Act 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xvi} of the Order are not applicable
to the Company. :

For Pathak H. D, & Associates
Chartered Azcountants
Firm’s Registration No.107783W

e

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membership No.119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2019
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Annexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our

Independent Audifors’ Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 . '

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financizl controls with reference to the financial statements of Rosa Power
Supply Company Eimited (“the Company™} as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with oue audit of the -
financial statements of the Company for the year enided on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Interral Financial Controls .

2, The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal contro! with reference te financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Izternal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Acoountants of India
(TCAT). These responsibilities include the desi gn, implernentation and maintenance of adequale internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and cfficient conduct of its
business, including adberence to company's paolicics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tirsicly
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is lo cxpress an cpinion on the Company's internal fivancial controls with reference to -
financial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Andit of Internal Financia! Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing deemed te be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Act to the extent -
applicable to an audit of intema! financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
centrols and both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
-adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was cstablished and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material tespects. '

4. Our andit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effoctiveness, Qur
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an

“understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that -
a material weakness cxists, and testing and evaluating the desigh and operating effectiveness of internal
confrol based on the asscssed tisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements, .
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Annexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our ‘
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2019 oo

Mcaniﬁg of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

6. A company's inlcrnal financial control with reference to financial statemients is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding Lhe reliability of financial reporting and Lhe preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with-generally accepted accounting principles,
A company's internal financial control with reference to finaneial statements includes those policies-and
pracedures that (1) pertain o the mainienance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the fransactions and dispositions of the assets of (he company, {2) provide reasonable assurarice
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of [inancial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendilures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility ‘of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to orror or fraud may oceur dnd not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial eontrols with reference to fnancial staterent to fature periods are subject to the -
risk that the internal financial control with refercace to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliascs with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

&, In our opinion, the Company hes, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
stalements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the interal control with reference
to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the cesential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chariered Accountants of India.

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Finn Registration Number: 107783W
Chartered Accomtanfs

\po

Vishal 1), Shah
Partner
Membership Number: 119303

Place: Mumbai
Datc: May 28, 2019
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Rosa Power Supply Gonipany Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

Rupees In lakhs

‘ As at Asg at*
Particulars Note- March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013
ASSETS .
Non-gurrent assets
Property,plant and equipment 341 611 : 587
Intangible assets ) 32 1 1
Financial assets ;- )
Investments . 33 47,842 47 840
Loans _ : - X ()] 2 2
Finance izase receivables 33(c) 463,131 473,591
Other nan-current sssefs 34 . 163 401
Total : . 801,757 522 431
Current assets . ) .
Invenfories ' 35 32,481 ) 10,797
Financial assets : :
Trade receivables _ ) 3.6(a} - £0,204 80,189
Cash and cash equivalents . 31.6{b} 629 iy
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 3.6{c} 3,089 2,947
(_’" ) Loans : 3.6(d) 300,800 356,421
Finance lease recaivables 3.3{c). 20,972 7713
Other current assefs : a7 8,682 656
N Total 453,947 489,064
Total Assets 955,704 1,041,498
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ]
Equity : .
Equity share capital ' ‘ 3.8 42,441 42 441
Other equity . : ' .
Instruments entirely equity in nature 3.9 42 - 42
Reserves and surplys 310 412,008 391,802
Tofal ) 454,491 - 434,285
Liabilities
Non-current lfabiilties
Financigl liabilities
Borrewings ’ . 3M(a) 181,881 246,768
Other financial fabilites : 3.11(b) - 166
Provisions - A F) 711 561
() Deforred tax lisiliies {net 343 83,426 84,703
Qther non-current liabilities 3.14 2,699 3,209 -
; Total _ B -~ 268,727 335,490
Current Habilittes
Financial liabfities . ‘ '
Borrowings _ 3.15(a} 127,180 126,540
Trade payables .
(i} Total outsanding dues of micro and small enlerprises - .
(i) Tolal autsanding dues of other than () above 3.45(b) 4774 10,182
Other financial liakifitias 3.45(c) 78,418 88,402
Other current liabffties 3.16 73 678
Pravisions 347 7 68
Current tax liahilities 318 21,206 15,880
Total . 232 486 241,720
Total Equity and Liablliiles 955,704 1,011,495
Significant accounting policies T2
Notfes to financial statements 18028
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For Pathak H.D. &Assouiatés
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 107783wW

Vishal D.Shah
Partner

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2019

Forandon behaif of the Board of Directors

LW

Shrikant D Kutkarni
Cirector -
DIN 06136399

=

Director

Karunesh Mishra
Chief Fimancial Officer

A
It Jangsd -

Company Secretary and-Manager
Membership Na. A28018

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2019




)

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year endad March 31, 2019

Rupees In fakhs

Year ended Year ended*
Particulars Note March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Ravenue from operations 3.19 241,462 326,012
Cthar incoms 320 571 - - 453
Total Income 242,033 326,466
Expenses: .

Cost of fuel consumed (Refer note 20} 102,839 182,358

Employee benefits expanse _ 3.21 4,054 4,197

Finance costs 3.22 43,884 47,857

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3.1 . ] 20

Other expenses 3.23 16,575 16,758
Total expenses 167,642 252,008
Profit befors exceptional items and tex 74,491 74,339
Exceptional ftems

Expenses ( Refer note 5) 49,205 -
Profit before tax 25,286 74,859
Tax expense:

Current tax 5,449 18,871

Deferrad tax (1,277) 379

Income tax for earller yoars . {322)
Profit for the year {(A) 21,114 58,529
Other Comprehensive Incomel/{expenses)
lterns that will not Be reclassified to profit or loss )

Remeasurements net defined banefit plan {net} { Refer note el {23) 39
Other Comprehensive Income / {expenses}'for the year (B) {23} 57
Total Gomprehensive Income for the year {A+B) 21,091 58,683
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 1 each)

- Basic 4.96 13.72

- Diluted. 4.94 13.73

(Refer note 10)

Significant accounting policies 2
Notes on financial statements - 11026

* Restated (Refer note 15)

The accompanying notes are an infegra! part of these financial statem_e_nts.
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For Fathak H.[. & Assoclates
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Registration No. 107783W

Vistal D,Shah
Pariner
Membership No. 119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2019

For‘arxd on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shrikant D Kufkamni

Direcfor -
DIN 05136399

shek Kachardas Karnavat

D J Kakalfa
Cirectar

Chiaf Financlal Cfficer

Campany Sacretary and Manager
Membership No. AZa018
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Date: May 28, 2019




Rosa Power Sﬁpply Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2013

A

{8}

(G}

Particulars

Cash flow from Operating Actlvitias

Met Profit before tax

Adjusted for ;

. Interest and Other finance cost
Lepraciation and amortisation expenses
Advance written off
Intersst Incoma
Inter corporate deposit written off
Amortisation of forex loss

Operating Prefit before working capital changes
Changes in Werking Capital:
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables
(Increase}f devrease in Invantories
{Increase} / decrease in financial and other assets
Increase / (decrease) in trade and other liabiiitles
Increase / (decrease) in provision for gratully and leave encashment
(Increase)  decrease in lease receivables :

Taxes paid {nei of refunds)
Net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flow from Investing Activities

Payments for Property, plent ard equipment

Inter corporate deposits givan to the Holding Company

Inter corporate deposits refunded Dy the Holding Company '
inter corporate deposits given to Associate Company

Inter corporate deposits refunded by Agsociate Com pany

Margin Money / Deposits for a petiod of more than three months
‘Interest recaived

Wet cash generated fromi{used in) investing activities

Cash flow from financing Activities
Repayment of long term horrowings
Proceeds/{repayment) of short ferm borrowings
interest and other finance cost paid

Net cash generated from#{used in} financing activities

Net Increasef{decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B3C)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year;

Bank Balance - Current Account : :

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financlal statements

Note:

7) "Statemant of cash flows".

Rupees in lakhs

Year anded Year ended*
_March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
25,286 74,369
43,884 47,857
a0 20
83 -
{208) (220)
49,205 -
5,727 3,067
124,167 125.284
(5} (8,208)
{21,684) 24,058
(6,028) 3,694
(6,001 (17,643)
160 156
28,201 23,372
(5.357) 26,358
{23 (14,573)
118,787 137,070 -
{1,851) (1,780)
(17,251 (67 640)
23,619 38,23
{220} .
180 -
{141) 3,678
203 334
4,544 {27,994)
(80,746) (62,277)
840 - (1,125)
{42,027y (46,685)
(123,033) {110,388)
298 (5€2)
331 833
629 Ry

The cash fiow statement has been prepared undsr the indirect method as set out in Indlan Acoounting Standard {Ind AS

* Reslated (Refer note 1 5)
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Rosa Powar Supply Company Limited K
Statement of Changes In Equlty for the year ended March 31, 2019

A

C.

Equity share capital (Refer note 3.8)

Rupees in iakhs

Balance as at March 31, 2018
Changes In aquily share capital
Balance as at March 31, 2018

42,44

42,441

Instrument entirely equity in nature (Refer Kote 3.9}
Compulsory convertibiec redeemable nomclmulative
preference shares {CCRPS) -

Rupees jn lakhs |

Balance s at March 31,2018

47
Changes in CCRPS -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 42
I ;
Other Equity
: Rupees In lakhs
Reserves and surphis Total
Securlties  {Foreign ourreney] Retained
premium. monetary item earnings
Particulars transtation
difference
aecocount

Balange as at April 1, 2017" 116,088 {10,883) 224 847 330,252
. |Profit far the year _ - . 58,620 56,520

Qther Comprehensive Incoma for the vear (net) - - 60 GO

Total Comprahensive Income for the yaar - - 55,580 58,580

Additions during the year - (233} - {230

Amaortisation during the year - 2 - 3.209

Balance as at March 31, 2018% 116,088 (7.713) 283 427 391,802

Brofil for {ha year - - 21,114 2,514
- |Other Comprehensive Income / (expenses) for the year - . {23y 23)

Acditlons durfng the year - (5975} - (5.975)

Amortisation during the year : .- 5,086 - 5,000

Balance as at March 31, 2019 116,088 (8,598) 304,578 A12007

* Restated (Refar nole 15}
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Resa Power Supply Company Limited '
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019

1} General information

' Rosa Power Supply Corhpany Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliénce Power Limited, hés set up a Power
Preject of 1,200 Megs Watt (MW} at Shahjahanpur disirict, Uttar Pradesh. The entire power gensrated is being soid to

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) as per tha terms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) read with
the regulation Issued by Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission {(UPERC).

The Company is a public limited Company and is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at 3" Floor, South Wing, Rellance Centre, Near
Prabhat Colony, Off Western Express Highway, Santacruz (East), Musmbai — 400055. :

These financial statements were authorised for issué by the Board of Directors on May 28, 2019,

2) Significant aceounting policles and crifical accounting estimates énd fudgements:
2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policles

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. Thase
policies have been consistently applied fo all the years presented, unless atherwise statad. :

(a) Basis of preparation;

(. ) ; Gompliance with Ind AS

R . The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
. (“ind AS") notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of

the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act"). Thé policies set out balow have been consisiently applied during the year
presanied, unless.otheradss stated. o .

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in ‘indian Rupees', which Is also the Group's functional currency. All
amounts are munded to the nearest lakhs, uniess otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the fellowing: .

* Cerlain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value;
* Defined benslit plans ~ plan assels that are measured at f2ir value.

Fair value measurement

(’ j Falr value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid fo transfer a liability in an orderly fransaction

- belween market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses-valuation techniques that are
, appropriate n the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the
L _ use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unohservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measurad or disclosed in the financlai statemenis are calsgorised

within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level Input that is significant fo the fair
value measurement as a whole:

+ Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
* Llevel 2 — Valuation fechniques for which the lowesl level input that is ggnificant 1o the fair vale
measurement is dirgstly ar indirectly observable

* level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the loWest' level input that is significant to the fair vaue
measurement is unobservable

Current vis-a-vis nop~current classification

The assels and liabllities reporied in the balance sheet are classified on & “current/non-current basis”, with

separate reporting of assels held for sale and labilifies. Cumrent assets, which include cash and cash egquivalents,

are agsets that are intonded to be realised, old or consumed during the nommal operating cycle of the Company

: or in the 12 months following the balance sheel dale: current liabllities are liablliies thal are expected to he
ﬁ"_’i’.—md,\\seﬂled during the normal operaling cycie of the Company or within the 12 months following the close of the
o IrMinancial year, The deferred tax assels and liabiliVes are classified as non-current assets and liabifitias,




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited '
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

{b) Réc:eni accounting proncuncements and new standards:

New standards or interpretations issued but not vei effactive -

The Company will apply the following standard for the first time for its annual reporting perod cornmencing 1%
Aprfi, 2019: i,

Ind AS 116 - Leases

ind AS 116 “ Leases" was notified on March 30, 2048 and It replaces Ind AS 17 Leases. Ind AS 116 is offoctive
for annual pericds beginning on or afier April 1, 2019. i sets out the principles for the racognition, measuremen,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all lsases under & single on-balance
sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leasss under Ind AS 17. Lessor accounting under Ind AS 118 |s
substantially unchanged from today's gccounting under Ind AS 17, :

Ind AS 116 raquires lessees and Jessors to meke more extensive disclosures than under Ind AS 17. The

Caompany is In process of evaluating the requirements of the standard and its impact on ifs financial statements.

On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA} nofified certain other afnendments to Indian
Accouniing Standard (Ind AS), as below, as part of the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendments Rules, 2019, These other amendments come into force on April 01, 2019, -

ind AS - 12 “Income taxes®, Appendix C - Uncertainty over income tax treatments
The appendix explains how to determine the probability - of the relevant tax authorify accepting each tax

treatment, or group of tax treaiments, that the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which
has fo be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expectsd value of the tax freatment whern

_ determining taxable profit (fax loss}, tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates,

Ind AS - 12 “Income taxes”

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognize the incoms tax consequences of dividends In profit or loss,

ofher comprehensive income or equity according to where the entily originally recognized those past transactions
or events,

Ind AS ~ 19 “Employee benefits”, Plan amendment, curtailment or seftlement

The amendments requirs an entify:

" fo use updated assumptions to detérmine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the
period after a plan amendment, curtailment or setilement; and

to recognize in profit or loss as part of past service cost, 6r & gain or loss on sefflement, any raduction in
@ surplus, eves if that surplus was not previously racognized because of the impact of the assel ceiling.

Ind AS - 23 “Borrowing costs”

The amandments clarify that if a specific borrowing remains cutstanding after the related qualifying asset is ready
for its infended use or sale, it becomes part of general barrowings.

The effective date for adeption of amsndments as per Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendment Rules, 2019 Is annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2019, The Company will adapt the
standard on April 01, 2019 and Is In the process of evajuating the Impact on account of above amendment on Hts
financial statenents and will accordingly consider the same from period beginning Aprit 01, 2019, ‘

Recent accounfing pronouncements

Change due to transition to Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) has notified the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 on 28th March
2018 which include Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AB} 115 in respect of ‘Revenus from Coniracts witk

Custorners’ which has replaced inter alia, the existing Ind AS 18 ‘Revenue’ and is mandatory for reporting perlods
beginning on or after 1st April 2018,

The Company has applied Ind AS 115 prospectivaly.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financiaf statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

{c}

(d)

(e)

()

Property, plant and equipment;

All ltems of Property, plant and equipment {PPE} are stated at cost net of recoverable faxes, duties, trade
discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and Impalrment loss, if any. The cost of PPE comprises of

its purchase price and capitalised barrowing costs, including any cost directly attributable to bringing the assats o
their working condition for their intendad use. o .

Subsequent costs are included in tha assats carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probabie that future economic benefits associated with the tem will flow 1o the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accountsd for as a separate

asset is derecognised when replaced. Al ftepairs and maintenance are charged to Statemeni of Profit and Loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

~Spare parls are recognised when they meet the deflnition of PPE, otherwise, such items are classified as

inventory,
Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on PPE is provided to the axtent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method (SLM) based

on
useful lives of the following assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule !l to the Companies Act, 2013, :

Particulars : Estimated useful lives
Buildings _ 60 vears

Motor vehicles 8 years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Compuiers . - 3 Yearg

Furniture and Fixture ‘ 10 Years

Estirha’:ed useful lives, residual vélues and depreciation methods ére reviewed annually, taking Intc account

commercial and technologica! obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adusted prospectively, if
appropriate. : :

Intangible assets:

(t). Intangible assets are stated at cos{ of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization ¢
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The eost comprizes of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable lo bringing the asset to its working eondition for the intended use.

{ii}. Expenditure incurred oh acquisition of intangible assets which ars not ready t¢ use at the reporting date is
disclosed under “Intangible assels under development®.

Amortisation:

. Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated usefid life and

amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effact of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospetlive basis, - . . :

Computer software Is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

Impalrment of non-financial assets:

Assets which are subject fo depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenaver events of changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrving amount may nof be recoverable. An impairment loss s recognised for
the amount by whish the assel's carrying amount exceads its racoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an assat's fair value less costs of disposal and value in uss.-For $he purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which, they are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Nan-financial

assels that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting
period, .

Trade Receivable;

Trade receivables are recognised inltially at fair vaiue and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interast method, less provision for mpairment. :




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes fo the financlal statements for the year anded Marech 31, 2019 {continued)

{g) Financial Insiruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise lo a financial asset of one entity and a financia! fiab! ity or
equity instrument of another entity,

if,

Clessification

Tha Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

+ those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through ether comprehensive incomea, or through
profit or loss}, and

. those measured al amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business modal for managing the financial assets anc the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured al falr value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instrumants, this will depend on the business modsl in which

the Investment is held. The Company has elected to account for Jrvestments in equity instruments of fellow
subsidiaries at cost in its financial statements. : C

The Company reclassifies debt invesiments when and only when its business modsl for managing those
assets changes. '

Measurement

At initiel recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financigl
assel not at fair value through profit o loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of

the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair vatue through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss,

Bebt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends an the Company's business modet for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the
Company classlifies its debt instruments: s

Amortised cost ‘

Assels that are held for collection of contractuai cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured al amortised cosf. A gain or joss on a debt investment that s
subsequently measured at amortised cost js recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or

Impaired. Intsrest income from these financial assets is ineluded in finance income using the effective interest
rate mathad, s

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of centractual cash flows and for sefling the financial assets, where the
assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and inicrest, are measured at FVOCI. Moverents in -
the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gainis and losses which are recognisad in profit and logs. When the financiat
asset is derecognieed, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OC! Is reclassified from equily to

statement of profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ {losses). Interast income from these financial assets
is-included i other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FYPL)

Assets that do nef meet the criteria for amariised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVPL, A gain or losg on &
debt investment that Is subsequently measured at fair value lhrough profit or loss is recognised In profit or
loss in the perfod in which if arises. Interest income from these financial assets Is included in otherincome,

Equity Investments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments In fellow éubsidiaries at cosl. Dividends from
such investments are recognised fn profit or loss as other Income when the Company's right to receive
payments Is established.

Impairment of Financial Assets: ‘

The Company assesses on & forward looking basis the expected credit losses assoclated with its assets
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whather there has besn a
significant increase in cradit risk. :




Rosa Power Supply Gompany Limited ‘ ‘ ' i
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued) -

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 'Financial

Instruments’, which require expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables, : :

Derecognition of Financlal Assets:

A financial asset is derscognised only when:

¢ The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

» refains the contractual rights 1o receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractuat
obligation to pay the cash flows o ore or more recipients. ’ o

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluatas whether it has fransferred substantiafly at
risks and rewards of cwnership of the financial assat, In such cases, the financial dssot is derecognisad.
Whera the entity hais nof transferrad substantially ali risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
financial asset is not derecognised. Where the entity has neither transferrad a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial assel is derecogniged if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset, Where the Company retains control of the financiz!
asset, the asset is continued to be recognised o tha axtent of continuing involvemant in the financial asset,

Income recognition:

Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised uslig the effective interest rate method. The sffective
inferest rate Is the rate that exacily discounts astimated futurs cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset o the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the efféctive interest rate,
the Company esfimates the expected cash flows by considering all the ¢ontraciual terms of the financial
instrument but does net considar the expacted cradit losses.

Dividend

Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment Is established, it Is probable
that the economic benefits associaied with the dividend will flow 1o the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured raliably.

{h) Contributed equity:

{1

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable 1o the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a dedugtion, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Financial liabilities:

iii.

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and squity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial iabilifies or as equity In
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangeménts and ihe definition of a financial llabllity and an
equity instrument. : ' . .

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a resigual intersst in the assets of an entity after
deducting al of its habilities.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial lishilities are reccghised initially at fair value .and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
Payables, net of diracily attributable fransaction costs. -

The Company's financial labilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, ' :

Subsequeitt measurement

The measurement of financial iabilities depends on their classification, as described below:




Rosa Power Supply Company Limlied
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 21, 2019 {confinued)

Borrowings:

Barrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost; ‘any difference befween the proceeds (net of

fransaction coste) and the redemption value is recognised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method. : '

Fees paid on the establishment of Ioan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan o the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the faclity will be drawn down, in this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs, To the extent there Is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facllity will be

erawn down, the fee s capitalised as 3 pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over tha petiod of the
Tecllity to which it relatos. : :

Trade and ofher payables:

These amounts represents obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired i the ordinary

course of business from suppliers. These payable are classifled as current liabilities if payment is due within

one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade and payables are subsequently
measured ai amorlised cost uging the effactive interest methed. ’

v, ‘Derecognition:

Borowings are removed from the balance sheef when the obligation specified in the confract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying ameunt of a financlal liability that has been
("") exiinguished or transferred 1o ancther paly and the congideration paid, Includirg any nan-cash assets
- fransferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other galnsf(losses), When an existing
. financlal liability is repiaced by dnother from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
\_ an existing Ilabifty are substantially modified, such an. exchange or modificaton s freated as the
derscognition of the original Jiabliity and the recognition of & new linbility. The difference in the respective

camying amount$ is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, :

Borrowings are classified as current Hebilities unless the Company has an uncondiional right to defer
settiement of the liability for at least 12 manths after the reporting period, Where there is g breach of g
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting peried with the. effect
that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting dafe, the entity doss nat classify the liahility as
current, if the lender agreed, afer the reperting period and before the ‘approval of the financial statements for
issue, not fo demand payment as a censsquence of the breach,

{) Borrowing costs:

General and spacific barrawing costs.that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construstion ar production of
a quafifying asset are caplialised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for

its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assels that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for thelr intended iise or sale.

Investment income earnad on the temporaty investment of speciiic borrowings pending théir ekpenditure on
(‘ T qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization, .

Other boriowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
(k) Previsions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingant A_ssetsi

Provisions

Frovisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past

events; it is probable that an outfow of resources will be reguired to seflle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. .

Provisions are measured at the present value of managementf's bast eslimate of the sxpenditure required to
sefle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the fime value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time Is recognised as interest expetise. -

Contingent fiabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when thers is a possible obligation ariging from past events, the existence of
whictr will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-gcourrence of ane or more uncerlain future events not -
whaily within the control of the Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is sither not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or reliable astimate of the amount cannot be mede,
is termed as contingent liability.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

Contingent Asssts:

A contingent assst is disclosad, where an inflow of economic banefits is probabls.

(I} Foreign currency translation:

i. Functional and presentation currency

lfems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the priméry
aconomic environment i which the Company operates (the functionat currency’). The financiat statements
ara presented in ‘Indian Rupess’ (Rs.), which is the Compary’s functional and presentation currency,

ii. Transzctions and balances -

(i) Forelgn currency fransactions are iranslated irto the functional currency using the axchanga ratés
prevailing at the dales of the transactions. '

(if} Al exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency moneiary items at rafes

different from those at which they were initiafty recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profil and
Loss. ‘

{iiin respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluallon or setlement of long term foreign

_ currency menetary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS 101 o confinus the

(""r) ‘ polley adopted in Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from tranglation of long-
L term forelgn currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 20186, wharein:

* Foreign exchange differences on account of depraciable asset, Is adjusted in the cost of depreciahle
asset and would be depreciated over the balance life ¢f assef.

* in other cases, foreign exchange difference is acoumulated in "foreign cumency monelary item

translation difference account’ and amortised over the balance period of such fong term asset /
itabilifies.

{tv}Non-monetary items dencminated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which trangaction is actually sffect : '

{m) Revanue from Confracts with Customers and Other Income

The company derives rovenue primarily from sale of enercy to Ultar Pradesh Powet Corporalion Limiled
(UPPCL). Effective April 1, 2018 the Company has applied .Ind AS 115 — "Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” , which establish a comprehensive framework for delermining whether, how and when revenue is to
be recognized. Ind AS -115 replace Ind AS-18 " Revenue’ and Ind AS -11 * Construction Contracts”. The
Company recognises revenus when it transfers contro! over g product or service to a custorier, The Company
has applied Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method and therefore the comparative information has nof
been restatad and continues to be reported under Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11.

There Is no impact on application of Ind AS 115 on the finanicial siatements.

Sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff ralas approved by Utiar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission {UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA) with UPPCL. In case where final tariff rates ara yet o be approved / agreed, provisional tariff is adopted
based on provisicnal tariff order issued by UFERC, Further, the revenue is also recognised towards trulng up of

fixed chargss as per the petitions filed based on the principles enunciatsd in the PPA and UPERC (Terms &
Condition of Generatlon Tarif) Reguiations, 2014, ' .

Revenus from sale of energy referred to above includes fixed charges considered as minimum lease payments in
accordance with appendix "C” to Ind AS-17 ‘Determining whsther an arrangement contains a lease’, which is
apportioned between finance income and reduction of finance lease receivables and. finance Incoms is disclosed
as 'Finance Incoms” under "Other Operating Revenue” {Refer note 2.1 {n} below). Revenus lowards truing up of
fixed charges is recognized as cperafing income in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of fruing up. In
case of difference between the revenue recognized based on provisional tariff orderfpetitions filed and finat tarit -
order, minimum lease paymenis Is adjusted to the extant of difference for balance period of leass 1o arive at

revised internal rate of return based on which minimum lease payments is appartioned betwean finance income
and reduction of finance leass receivables.

%
s
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financiat statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 {(continued)

{n) Leases:

purchaser of the ensrgy an exclusive right te use genarated energy.

, . i
The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contzins) a lease is based on the substance of the

arrangement at the inception of the lease. The amangement Is {ar contains) a lease if fuliliment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assels and the arrangement conveys a right to use

- the asset or asssts, even if that right ie not explicitly specified in an arrangement,

These leases are analysed based on the situations and Indicators set out in Ind AS-17 in order to determina
whether they constilute operating leases or finance leases. .

A finance lease is defined as a lease which transfers substantially all the risks and reWards incidental o the

ownership of the related asset to the lesses. All leases which de not comply with the definition. of a finance lease
are classified ag operafing leases. :

The following main factors are considerad by the Company to assess i a lease transfers substantizlly all the risks
and rewards incidental fo ownership: whether

{I} the lessor transfers ownership of the asset tg the lessee by the end of the lease term;

{I) the lessee has an option to purchase the asset and if so, the conditions applicable 1o exercising that option;
() the lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the asset;

(Iv) the assetis of a highly $pecialized nalure; and

(v} the present valus of minimum lease payments amounts to at least substantially all of the fair value of the
leasad asset.

As a lessor (Finance lease)

Appendix “C* of Ind AS 17 deals with the identification of services and take-or-pay sales or purchasing contracts
that do not take the legal form of a lease but cenvey fights o customers / suppliers to use an asset or a group of
assets in return for a payment or a series of fixed payments. Confracts meeting these criteria are identified as
either operating leases or finance jsases. In the Jater case, a finance lease receivable is recognized to reflect the

financing deemed 1o be granted by the Company where it is considered as acting as lessor and ifs customers ag
lessees. o

The Company has assessed finance lease with respact to the tenms of PPA, where the agreement con\}eys to the

In case of finance lsases, where assets are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recogrised undar
finance lease receivables is an amount egual to the net investment in the lease.

Minimum fease payment made under finance lsasa is apportioned between the finance Income and the reduction
of the outstanding receivables. The finance income is allocated to aazch period during the lease terms so as to
produce a constant pericdic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease receivable.

(o) Empioyee Benefits: -

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits thal are expected fo be seftiad wholly within 12
months after the end of tha period in which the emplcyees render the relaled service are recognised in respect of
employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured 2t the amounis expected to ba paid

when the liabilities are seltled. The liabilities are presanted as current employee benafit obfigations in the balance
shest, - . -

Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The fiabilities for eamed leave and sick leave are not expected to be seltled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related sérvice. They are therefore measured as the prasent
value of expected fulire payments to be made In respect cf services provided by amployees up to the-end of the
reporting pericd using the projected unit credit method, The banefits are discounted using the market yields at the
gnd of the raporting period that have terms approximating to {he terms ¢f the reiated obligation. Remeasurements
as a result of experience adjusiments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilitiss in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an

unconditional right to defer seftiement for at jeast twelve months after the reporting period, regardiass of when
the actual settlement is expseted to ocour, : :




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ‘ :
Nofes te the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

Post employee obligéﬂons

The Company operates the fo!fowing post-employment schemeas:

- defined bensflt plans such as aratuity :

- defined contribution plans sueh as provident fund.
- superannuation fund

Gratulty obhligations

The Iiabllity or asset recognised in the balance sheel in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting perled less the fair value of plan assets; The
defined benefit obligation is caleuated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credii method.

The present value of the dafined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market ylalds at the end of the reporting period on governmant
bonds that have ferms approximating to the terms of the related obligatlon.

The nat interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit

obligation anc the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee banefit expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, : ‘ :

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are racognised in the perlod in which they coeur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included Ir
retained earnings in the statemant of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present valus of the defined beneﬁt obfigation resulling from plan amendmerits or curtailments
are recognised immadiately in profit or loss as past service cost. ©

Pefined cantribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per focal regulations.
The Company has ne further payment obligations onoe the contributions have bean pald, The contributions are
accounted for as defined conribution pfans and the contributions are racognised as employee benefit expensea
when they are due, Prepaid contributions are recognised as an assel lo the exlent that & cash refund or a *
reduction in the future payments is avatiable, :

Superannuation fund

- Certain employsss of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further

(n}

obligations to the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are cantributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
Is Invasted with Reliance Life nsurance Company Limited, ‘

Income taxes:

The income tax expenss or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current perlod's taxable income based
on the applicable Income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, - - o

The cutrent income tax charge Is calcufated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacied at the
end of the repotting period on taxable ncome. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect fo situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to intsrpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropiiate on the basis of amounis expacted io be paid 1o the tax authorities, ‘

Deterred Ihcome tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arlsing between the iax bases of assels and
liabllities and thelr carrying amounts in the financial statements, Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from inftiaf recognition of an asset ot liability in a transaction other than a businass combination that at the
time of the Iransaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit {tax loss}. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substanfially enacted by the end of the reporiing

period and are expectad lo apply when the related deferred income tax asset Is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is seltled. ‘

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductibl_e temporary- differences and unused tax losses .onEy Witk
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to tilise those ternporary differences and losses. ‘

Deferred tax assets and liablities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and lizbilities. Current ax assets and tax liabilities are offsst whare the eniity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends elther to setlls on a net basis, or to reallse the assel and settle the liabitity sim




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited :
Notes to the flnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 (continued)

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates ta iitems recagnised in
. other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax [s also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively, :

{t1} Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of presantation in the statement of cash Tlows, cash and cash equivalents, deposits held at calf
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquic investments wih original maturities of threa monthks or
tess from dafe of acquisition that are readily convertivls to known amounts of ¢ash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

{r) Earnings per share;
Basi¢ earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financtad year.

Diluted earnings por share

Dituted sarnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings per share to take into

account: .
(~ 8 - the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs assoclated wiik dilufive potential equity shares,
and )
. - the weighted average number of additional equity shares thal would have been outstending assuming the
_ conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. :

(5} Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, wﬁereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The

cash flows from opersting, investing and financing ackivities of the Company are segregated bassed on the
available information. ’

{f) Segment Reporting:

Operating segments are reported In 2 manner consistent with the internal reparting provided to the Chlef
Cperating Decisicn-Maker, The Chief Operating Decigion-Maker, who Is responsible for allocating resources gnd

assessing performance of the operaling segments, has been identified as the Chief Executive Officer and the
Chief Financial Gfficer that makes strategic decisions. :

{u) Dividends:

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend dedlared, baing appropriately authorized and no longer at the

(\ . discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distribuied at the end of the renorting
B periad, ' .

L - {¥) Inventories:

Inventories of tools, storss, spares parls, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at fower of weighted averags
cost, which includes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present location
and condition, and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other fosses,

{w} Gevernment grant:

Grants from the govemment are recognised at their fair value where thers is a reasonable assurance thei the
grant wifl be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating te income are deferred and recognised in the profit or foss over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensale and presented within other income. i

The benefit of inferest free govemment loan in form of deferred payments of local sales tax and entry tax is
treated as government grant. The deferred payment lishilities are recognised and measured in accordance with
Ind ASS 109, “Financial Instruments” whara the benefit of the below market rate of irterest shall be measured as

the difference between the initial carrying value dsterminad in accordance with Ind AS 109, and the praceeds
received. '




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ,
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

2,2 Critical acesunting estirates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements undsr Ind AS requires management fo ake decisions ang make estimates -
and assumptions that may impact the valus of revenues, costs, gssets and Habllities and the related disclosures

concerning the itlems involved as well as confingent assets and liabiiflles at the balance sheet dale. Estimates and.
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on histarical experience and other factors, including expectations
of fulura evenis that are believed 1o be reasonable under the circumstancas. .

The Company makes estimates and assumptions conserning the future. The resulting accounting. estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results, The estimates and assumpfions that have a significant risk of

causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilittes within the next financial vear are
discussed balow: ‘ '

(a} Useful lives of assets and plants given on finance lease classified as finance lease receivables:

The Corrpany has Independently estimated the useful life of properfy, plant and equipment based on the
expacied wear and tear, indusiry trands etc, In actual, the wear and tear can be different. It is possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are diffarent to the actual outcomes within the next financial pariod
and could cause a malerial adjustment to the camying amount of Property, plant and equipment and
unguaranteed finance lease recsivables. {Refer nots 3.1 and 3.3{b) '

(b) Impainment of assets:

('“} A the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
w equipment and the unguaranteed residual velue of assats given on lease to determine whether there is any
. indication that those assefs have suffered an Impairment loss.. If any such indication exists, the recoverable

amount of the asset / residual value is estimated in order to detarmine the extent of the impairmeant loss (if any),

The recoverable ameunt of an asset or 3 cash-generating unit is defermined based on value-it-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management’s assumptions and estimates. :

(c} Defined henefit obligations:

The present value of e defined benefi chligations depends on a number of faciors that are determined on an
actuarial basis using a2 number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost {income) for

post empleyments plans include the discount rate, Any changes In these assumplions will impact the carrying
armount of such obligations. : :

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that

- shoufd be used to determina the present value of estimated fulure cash outfiows expected to be required to settie-
the defined benefit okligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Corfipany considers the inlerest
rates of govemment bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the related plan lizbility,

(d) Income taxes:

(“' , There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is unceriain and would ot
Ny finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the

; amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
L the peried in which such determination is made, {Refer note 12) ‘

{e) Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax liahilities which are expected to be tealised through the Statement of Profit and
‘Loss over the extended perlods of fime in the future. [n calculating the deferred tax ftems, the Company is
required to maks cerain assumptions and estimaics regarding the future tax consequences attributable to
differencas balween the carrying amounts of liabllitiss as recorded In the financial statements and their tax bases.
Assumptions made Include the expectation that future operating performance will be consistent with historicat

levels of operating results and that exsting tax laws and rates will remain unchanged Into foresecable future,
(Refer note 3,13 and 12)

Deferred tax assels are recognised for unused tax iosses 1o the extent that it iz probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the same can be utilised. Significani management judgement is required to detarmine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely iming and the leval of future faxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies. ‘ .

According to’ management's estimate, MAT credit balances will expire and may not be used to offset tsxable
incoma. The Company neither has any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities available
that could parly support the recognition of these MAT credit entilemeant as deferred tax assete, On thisha is, the
Company has determined that i cannot recognise deferred tax assets on thess balances, :
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited i
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31 + 2019 (continued)

(fy Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from Sale of Energy Is recognised on an accrual basis as per the taiif rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Elactricity Regulatory Commiasion {UPERC) In accordanca with the provisions of power purchase agreement
rales are yet fo be
approvediagreed, provisional rafes are adopted based on thé principals enunciated In PPA and UPERC
regulations. Deviation from such estimate could result in significant adjusiment to the reverue

(PPA) with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL}. [In case where tariff

recoghitionireceivables of the Gompany. (Refer note 158)]

{g) Fair vafue measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certain assets and liabilities at falr value for financial reporting purposes. The
managemsnt defermines the appropriate valuation technique and inputs for falr value measurement.

Estimates and judgements are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectaﬁdns of fuiure

events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. {Refer Note 16)

(h} Appli’catlon of lease accounting:

Significant judgement s required to apply lease accounting rufes under Appendix "C” of Ind AS 1 7 "Datermining

whether an Arrangement contzins a Lease”. In assessing the applicability o arrangements entered fnlo by the
Corpany, management has exercised judgement to svaluate custamer's right to use the underlying asssts,

. substance of the fransaction including legally enforced arangements and other significant terms and conditions

of the arrangement to conclude whether the arrangements meet the criteria under Appendix “C=,

Classification of lease

- Significant judgement has been applied by the Company in determining whether substantially all the sighificant
risks and rewards of ownership of the lease assets are transferred 1o the other entities :
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- Rosa Power Supply Company Limited . . _
Netes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2619 {Continued)

3.2 Intangible-éssets ‘
__Rupees n lakhs

Particulars : Computer
Software
Gross Carrying amount as at April 1, 2017 ' : 44
Additions during the year ‘ ' ' -
Carrying amount as af March 31, 2018 44
Accumulated amortisation as at April 1, 2017 _ 43
For the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 N
Net carrying amount : ‘ ]
As at March 31, 2017 . 1
As at March 31, 2018 1
Gross Carrying amount as at April 1, 2018 ‘ : 44
Additions during the year -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2048 44
Accumulated amortisation as at April 1, 2018 ' . 43
For the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 ' 7 43
Net carrying amounst
As at March 31, 2018 ’ 1
As at March 21, 2019 ) : i

Nate: Intangibie assets are other than internally generated
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited '
Notes to the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 201g {Contlnued)

3.3 Non-current Financlal assefs
3.3(a} Non-current investments
A} Equity share {unquoted, fully paid-up} (at cost}
In Associate Company:
Vidarbha Indusirles Power Limited - 364,970 {March 31, 2018: 364,970 ) shares at
face value Rs, 10 each ‘
In Joint Venture:

Rellance Geothermal Power Private Limited - 5,000 {March 31, 2018: 6,000)
shares at face value Rs. 10 each

‘ B) Preference shares (unguoted, fully paid up} {at cost): ! .

In Associate Company: -

Vidaroha Industies Power Limited - 4,020,202 (March 31, 2018: 4,020,202) shares
2l face vafue of Rs. 10 each

In Fellow Subsidiary:

Kalai Power Private Limited - 1,000,680 {March 31, 2018; 1,0G0,000) shares at
facge value of Re: 1 each‘ . .

Aggregate book value of unguoted Investmenis

- Rupees In fakhs

Asat As ar
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
3,650 3,650
1 1
40,202 40,202
3,998 3,99
47,840 37550
47,849 47,849

"17.5% Compulsory Gonvertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Freferance Shares {CCRPS)

The isstier companies shall have a call aption an CCRPS which can be exercised by

them in one or mare ranches and in part

orin full before the end of agreed tenure {20 years) of the said shares, i case the call option is exercised, CCRPS shall os
redeemed at an issue price (l.e face value and premium), The Gompany, howavar, shall have an option fo convert CCRPS Ink
equity shares ot any time during the tenure of such CCRPS, At the end of tenure and 1o the extent the Issuer companies or the
CCRPS lolder thereof have not exercised thair oplicns, the CORPS shall be compulserily converted into equify shares, On
conversion, in either case, each CCRPS shall be converted into eqully share of corresponding vatue {including the premum
applicable thereon ). In ease the issubr companies dedlare dividend on thelr equity shares, the CORPS holders wil also be

entitled to the equity dividend In addition to the coupon rate of dividend,
3.3(b} Loans

(Unsecured and considered good)

Security deposits

3.3({c) Finance Lease Receivable
Finance Lease Recelvable (Refer Note 21)

Finance Lease Recsivable -Non current
Finance Lease Receivable -current

3.4 Other non-current assets
(Unsecured and considered good )

Capital advanoss

2 2

2 2

483,103 511,304

483,103 511,304

453,131 473,591
28,872 73

163 401

401




(3

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ‘
Nates to the financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2079 {Continued)

3.5 [nventéries

Fusl {Including matarial in fransit of Rs. 70 lakhs {Marzh 31, 2048; Rs. 374 lakhs)
Stores and spares (including material In ‘ransil of Rs. 2 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. nll)

{inventorlss are slatsd st lower of cost and net realisable value)
3.8 Current financial assets

3.8(a) Trade recelvables
{Unsatured and considerad goad )

Trade Recalvables {Including Rs.18,306 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs, 43,877 lakhs) bikzd
subsequent io the year end.

3.8() Cash acd cash squivalents

Balance with banks
in current accounts

3.6(c) Bank balances other than cash and casly equivalents

Deposits with maturity period of more than thras months but i8ss then lwelve.months
_ Fixed deposlis with bank towards margin money :

3.6(d) Loans
{Unszcured and considered good)

Inter sorporate deposits lo Helding Conpany {Refer nole 8G(il))
(interest free deposit repayable on demang)

Advances to employees

Inter corporate deposits 1o related parly {Refor note Gy
{interast fres depesit repayable on demand)

3.7 Other current assets
{Unsecured and considered good inless staled otherwise)
. Balange with Government authorities
Advance to vendors
Prepaid expenses

Y it BA} s

Rupees In fakhe

“Asal As at

March 31,2019 Margh 34, 2018
23,984 1,653
8,497 B.£64
I2,4B1 10,787
80,204 80,139
80,204 80,199

629 s
&0 35
3,059 24922
30 25
3,086 3647
300,520 356,402
11 )
80 10
300,600 356,497
87 o2
6,346 183
249 F70
6,682 396




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notos to the financtal sfatomants for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued}

Rupgus in fakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

3.8 Equity Share capital

Awthorised ] .

1,496.000,000 {March 21, 2018; 1.400,080,800; ) equity shares of Rs. 10 sach 140,000 40000
- 140,000 144,000

Issued, subscribod and paid op capita! . ‘

424,405,000 (March 31, 2018: 424.405,000 ) eqully shares of Rs. 40 cach fully paif up 42,441 42 444

42,441 42,441
3.8.1 Reconciliation of number of shares
Equlty sharas .
. Balance at he beginring of the year - 424,405,000 (March 31, 2018; 424,405.000; ) sharas of

Ra, 10 each fully paid up 42,449 © 42,441

Balanee at the end of the year - 424,405,000 {March 31, 2018 434,405.000;) shares of Rs, 10

each fully paid up 42,441 42,441

3.82 Rights, profarence and restriotion ztfachoed (o oqulty shares

The Company has only one tlass of equily shares hawing pyr value of Ra.10 per ghare, Bach holder of the equily share 15 ¢nlitfed to ong vole per share, frithe
event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of eqully shares wil be entiflod to receive the remalning assots of the Company, after distrbullon of all

prafersniizl amounts.
(,, . ! 3.8.3 Details of sharss held by shareholdars holding mare than 5% of the agyregate shares in the Company
. As at March 31, 2019 As at Mareh 31, 2018
k_ No.ofshares  Perccniage of No, of shares Porcentage of
’ shareholding shareholding
Equily sharas X ) .
Raliance Power Limited 424,405,000 100% 424,405,003 100%
Equity =hares of Rs, 10 each fully paid up held by Relance Power Limitad- .
Halding Compeny
3.8.4 Sheres held by Holding Company
Agal - As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Equity shares ' ‘ ‘ .
- , 2818: 424,408, h; Rs. 10 '
:;:Eapn:; E;wer Umited - 424.408,000 (Meroh 31, 2848: 424,405,000 ) sharss of Rs. 10 sach 42,441 42441

{Cut of shares held, 424,404,904 (March 31, 2018: 424,404,994} shares are held by Rellanca

Fower Limiled, the holding Company and 6 shares ara Iointly held by Reffance Fowsr Limited
ard ils nomineas)

42,441 42441
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Rose Power Supply Company Limited
Notes {o the finartial statemonts for the yoer ended March 3, 2018 [Cunli;nued}

Other Esquity
35 instruments entlroly oquity In nature
391 Preference shers Gapital

Authorisad ) # .
1,000,000,500 (March 31, 2018; 1 ,000,000,000} preference shares of Re. 1 cach

Tssued, subscribod and paid up capltal .
Gompulsery Convertibie Redeemable Non-Cumulative Praforsnce Shares!
4,183,000 (March 31, 2018: 4,183,000} Fraferenca Sharee of Re 1 each fully paid up

3.9.2 Reconcilation of numbor of sharas

Preference shares : '
. Bafance al the beginning of the year - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2048: 4,183,000 ) shares of Re, 1 each

Balanse at the end of the year - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2018: 4,183,000 ) shares of Re. 1 each

3.2.3 Rights, prafefence and restriction attached to proference shares

7 5%, Gompulsary Converlible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Praferonce Shares (CCRPS}

Rupaes in Jakhs -

As at As at
March 31, 201% March 31, 2018
10,000 10,000
40,000 10,000
42 42
a2 =
42 42
[ 42

" The Corpany has only ons class of 7.5 % Compulsory Convartible Redeemablo Non-Cumidative Preference Shares {CCRPS) having par value of Ra.1 per

ehare wheh have bean issued at a premium of Rs.009 Fer sharg,

The Company shall have a call aplion on CCRPS witlch can bs srercised by the Campeny I 6ne or more tranches and in part or Infull befors the end of
agraed tenure (20 years) of (i sald shares. I oase the call option is exertised, CORPS shall bu redeemed &t an Issie prica (l.6 face value and promiumy, The
holders of CCRPS however, shall tave an option to aoovert CCRPS It oquity shiares at any time during the tenure of such shares. At the end of tenwre rd [
the exlent Ihe Cornpany or Ine shargholder has not exerciscd thei options, CCRPS shall be compulsary converted Into equity sharas, O coenversiah, In elthor
case, sach CCRPS shall be convertod Into one fully paid equily share of Rs. 10 each ata premium of R, 990 share. |f &uring the tomra of CORPS, the
Company declares equity dividend, CCRPS holders shall also ba enfitied to dividend o thair shares af he same rato os the anquity dividend srd this dividand

wil be over and abowe the coupen rate of 7.5%. These preferunce shares shall be non cumulative.”

3.9.4 Details cf shares hold by shareholtlers helding more than $% of the agyregate sharss in the Gompany

As ot Mareh 31, 2019
No.of shares . Percentago of
shareholding
Preforence shares (Rafor nete 3.9.3) .
Relfiance Power Limited 4,183,000 100%

Praference shares of Re 7 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limiled- Holding Company
3.9.5 Shares held by Holting Company

Preference shores (Refer note 3.2.3)
Reliance Power Limitod - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2016: 4,183,008} sharos of Re, 1 each fully
paid up :

o
04

(g

i
o \ MUMBAS

e j,;..
7 &
s ed

&

“AS at March 31,2018

Ho. of shares

Parcentage of

. shareholding

4,183,000 100%
Asal Bsat
March 31,2013 Mareh 31, 2018
42 2
a2 33




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited : :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)
Rupees in lakhs
As at Asat
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2018

3.10 Reserve and Surplus
Balance at the end of the ysar

3.10.1 Securities pramium . . 116,088 118,088
3.10.2 Forelgn Gurrency Monetary Item translation difference account {8.598)

(7,713}
3.10.3 Retained eamings 304,518 283,427
Total 412,008 391,802
3.10.1 Securities premium : .
Balance at the beginring of e vear : 118,088 116,088
Additions during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year ‘ 116,088 118,088
3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary ltom transiation difference acegunt
Baance at the beginnning of the year . {7.713) {10,683}
Addition during the year ’ {5.9758) - (239
( ; Less: Amortisation during the year ) : 5,090 3,200
) Balencs at the end of the year ‘ S (8,598] R&ER
- 3.10.3 Refained earnings ‘
Balance at the beginning of the year({ as at April1 ) ' o 283427 224,847
Add: Profit for the year : ’ ) 21,144 58,520
Remeasuraments net defined benefit plan {net} { Refer note )iy . (23) 60
Balance at the end of the year 304,518 283,427
412,008 291,802

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

a) Securities premium

Securltiss pramium is created to record premium rezalved on Issue of shares. The reserve Is utilised in accordance with the
provision of the Companies Act, 2013. : :

k) Foretgn currency monetary item translation difference aceount .
The Company has opted to continue the previous GAAP policy for acsounting of forelgn exchange differences on long term
monetary items. This reserve represants foreign exchange accumulated on leng ferm monetary itlems which ars for other than

( | depreciable assets. The same is amorlised over the balance period of such long term monetary assste.(Refer nate 2.1 (1 iij){Refer
. now® 2.4m i) )




Rosa Fower Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Continced)

: Rupees in lakhs
As af As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013

319 Non-current financtal liabilities

3.11(a) Long-term borrowings

Secured

Term Loans:

Rupas loans from banks : , 102,139 145,286
Fareign currency krans from banks | 54,792 74,008
156,831 219,293

Unsecured :

Deferred payment fiabilities: ‘ :
Beferred entry tax {Refer note 1) 23.217 25,622
Deferrad value added tax (Refer note 113 o i 1.743 4,843

24,860 27 464
18,801 246,758

3.11.8.1 Nature of security for Term Loans
2} Term loans from banks of Rs. 210,687 lzkhs (Miarch 31, 2018: Rs. 262,343 lakhs) Is secured / b be sacured by first charge on all

the Immovable and movable assets and intangible asset of the Company on parl passu basis.
b} Term loans from banks of Rs, 15,000 lakhs {(March 31, 2018: Re. 37,500 lakhs) i secured { to be sesurad by residuat charge on at!
the movahle assets and current assets of (he Company on pari passu basis, .
o} The Holding Company has given financia! com mitments/guarantes to the lender of the Company. (Refer note 0 GH).
d) Current maturities of long term borrowings hava been classified as other current financial liabilitles {Refor note 3.15(c)).
€) A negative lien by Rellance Power Limited (Holding Company) on 57% of lis aquity shares in the Company.

f) The amoriised cost disclosed above is net off incidenta cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 548 lakhs (March 31, 2018; Rs.
1,128 lakhs),

3.11.a.2 Tetms of Repayment and Interest

a) Rupee Term Loans outstanding as at the year end Rs. 108,178 lakhs {March 31, 2016: Rs, 137,747 Iakhs) has been ebiained from
Banks Phase | and Phase 1l of the projest. The loang are repayable in 48 quartarly Installments commenced from Gcetober 1, 2010
and January 1, 2012, respectivaly, and carry an average rate of interest 12.47% per annum payable on a menthly basis.

b} Rupee term loan outstanding as at the vear end Rs. 22,503 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs, 26,584 lakhs ) has been obtained from
Bank towards making investments In fellow subsiciaries. The loan is repayable In 46 quarterly instaliments commenced from Juna
30, 2013.and cary an interest rate of 12.40 % per annum payable on a manihly basis.

¢} Rupee term loan outstancing as at the year end Rs. 15,000 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs, 25,000 takhs) has been obtained for
onlending as subordinate debt / Inter Corporate Deposit { Loans‘ and advances lo its halding Company, The loan is repayable in 12

ecual quartery instalimants starling from December 2617 and carries an interest rate of 11.30 % per annum payable ona maonthly
basis,

d) Rupee term ioan oulstanding as at the year end Rs. Nil {March 31, 2018: Rs.12,500 lakhs) has been obtalned for mesling cash
flow mismatches and for funding financing expenses of the facllity. : -

&) Forelgn eurrency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs, 10,087 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Ks. 11,518 lskhs) has been obigined for
Phase { of the project . The ioan is repayable In 48 guarterly Installments-commenced from October 1, 2010 and carries an interest
rate of USD LIBCR plus 460 basis paints per annum, payabie on a quarterly basis.

f} Foreign currency loan outstanding as at tha year end Rs. 22,841 jakhe {March 31, 2018: Rs, 25,085 lakhs) has been obtalned for

Phage Il of the praject, The loan Is repayable in 48 cuarterly insfalimenls commenced from January 1, 2012 and carries an intersst
rate of USD LIBOR plus margin ranging from 415 basls points to 475 basis polnts per annum, payable oni a quarterly basis,

o) Foréign currency loan outstancing as at the year end Rs, 47,080 lzkhs {March 31, 2048: Re. 60,360 lakhs) has been obtzined for

Phase 1l of the praject. The loan is repayablein 16 Guarterly installments commenced from February 2018, and carries an Interest
rate of USD LIBOR pius 454 basis points per annurm, payable on a quarterly basls.

h} The amortised cost disclosed ahove is net off incidental cost of borrowings agaregating of Rs. 549 lakhs (March 31, 2018; Rs. 1,120
Lakhs). ‘

1} There has been delay Ini repayment of prinsipal and Interest during the year, however, fhere were no defaull as at March 31, 2018.
- ( Refer note 25)




Rosa Powar Supply c'ompany Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Continued)

Rupees In lakhs

As at "As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

3.11{b} Other financia] liability

Retertion money payable

- 169
- 169
3.12 Provisions
Provision for Employee Beneflis
Gratuity { Refer note 7) 321 225
Leave encaskment 390 36
| 711 ~ 561
3.13 Deferred tax liabilities |
Net deferred tax (asset) / Fabillly (Refor note 12y | 63,426 84,703
83,426 ' 34,703
3.14 Other non-current liability
Government Grant (Refer note 11) 7 2,699 3,299
2,699 2,299
3.15 Current financiat iabilities
3.15(a} Current borrowings
Secured L
-Woerking Capital foan from banks : 127.180 126,540
127,180 126,540

3.15.8.1 Nature of security for short ferm borrowings

&} Working Capital facliities from banks is secured pari passu with term loan lenders by first
merigagefhypothecation/charge on all the Immovable and movable assets and intangibie assets of the Com

pany.
b) A negative lien by Rellance Power Limited {Hoelding Company} on 51% of its equity tn the Company. '
3.15.a.2 Interest

Warking Caphtal facilities have a tenure of twalve months from the date of sanction and are repayable on demand ang
carry an average rate of interest 11,76 % PEr annem. ‘

HIUMBAT }‘:“




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Motes te the financial statsments for the Year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

Rupees In iakhs

As at As at
. . March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3.15 Current financial Habllities teontinued)
3.15{b} Trade payables
Tratle sayables 4,774 16,152
4,774 10,152
3.15{c) Other financial liablities '
Current maturities of long-term: borrowings 71,159 79,400
Interest zcorued but not due on borowings 1,315 938
Crediters for capital expandliure (Refer note 14) 470 1,974
Emploves benelit payable 881 679
Reten? on maongy payable 1,280 1.203
Creditors for supplies and services (Rafer note 14) - 2,893 - 3,689
Earnesl money Deposit : . 28 26
Others 414 485
78,418 88,402
3.18 Other‘cun’ent liabilities
Statulcry liabifities ( including Provident fund, tax deducted al source and other
miscelianecus payables) : 131 78
© Government Grant (Refer note 11) ) . : 600 GO0
7 678
3.17 Provisions
Provislon for employes benefits: .
L. zave encashment ) 77 68
77 - 68
1,18 Current fax liahilitles .
Provigion far income tax {Net of advance tax of Re. 15 lakhs) _ 21,308 : 16,380

(Marzh 31, 2018: Nil}

21,306 15,880




Rosa Power Bupply Company Limited
Nofes to the financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2013 (Continued;

Rupees in [akhs

Year ended

Year endoed
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3,18 Revenue from operations
Sale of energy 178,087, 257,400
Other operating revenues: :
- Finance Inceme 63,305 - $8,812
241,462 ° 326,012
3.2% Other intome
Hterest:
~ on bank daposits 208 230
Miscellaaeous income 363 1233
. “E 453
3.21 Employes benefit expenses
Saiaries, wages and other allowances 3,514 3,491
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer nots 7) 135 138
Gratuily and leave encastment (Refer note 7) 144 210
Staff welfare expenses 261 27
4,054 4,407
3.22 Finance costs
Interest expenses on: . .
- Rupee ferm loans 21,647 25,364
- Foreign curfancy loans 8,718 6,262
- Working capital loans 14,822 13,518
Other financa charges 806 2723
43,884 47,357
3.23 Other expanses
Stores and sparss consumed 2,604 3,484
Rent expenses { including rent to related parly ( Refer note 9 (G)(i)) 217 212
Repalrs and mairdenance: .
~ Plant and machinery 4,563 4,323
- Building -~ 171 141
- Others 24 17
Legal and professional sharges . * 438 250
Travelling and conveyance 200 280
Directors sitling foas s 6 8
Rates and taxes wl 58 39
Insurance e 782 1,007
Loss cn forefgn exchangs fluciuations (net} 637 a8
Amortisation of Foreign currency monetary em translation difference acceunt 5,090 3,200
Experditure fowards Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 22y 456 1,599
Miscellaneous expenses 1,331 1_.531
16,875 16,765




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited )
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

4) Contingent liabilifies and commitments:
{i} Contingent liabifities

Claims against the Company not acknowledgec as debt:

a) Disputed income tax dues for Assessment Year 2013-14 is Rs. 68 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. Ni}.,

Assessment Year 2014-15 Is Rs. 65 Lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. Nil).and for Assessement Year 2018-17 g
Rs. 900 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. Nif), ' ‘ ‘

9) The Honourable Supreme Court has passed a decision on-23th February, 2019 In refation to inclusior of

_certam allowances within the scope of * Basie Wages" for the purpose of determining confribution to

Provident Fund under the Employess "Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Acts, 1952, The

‘company is awditing further clarifications in this matter in order. to reasonably assess the impact on its

financial statement, if any. Accordingly, the applicability of the judgement to the Company, with respect to

the period and the nature of allowances ta be covered, and resultant impact on the past provident fund
liability, cannot be reasonably ascertained, at' prasant, )

(i) Capital commitments:

Estimated amount of confracis remaining to be executed on capltai_ account and not provided for is Rs. 2,826
takhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 4,829 lakhs). :

5) Exceptional item:

The Company has written off cerlain receivables ‘aggregating Rs. 49.205 lakhs in view of the financial creditors .
(T and operating creditors having filed for debt resoluticn process through NCLT and comprehensive review of

recovery, out of prudence, by way of exceptional items fo the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
March 31, 2019,

~ 6) Detalls of remuneration to auditors: _ . )
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars Yearended | . Year anded
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
As auditors : . ) .
For statutory audit : . 55 55
For others : 5 t
T) Employee benefit obligations: :
The Company has classifled various employes benafite as under:
{(a) Leave obligations :
The leave obligations cover the Company liabifity for sick and privileged leave, _ :
- - ' Rupees in lakhs
Provision for leave encashment ‘ ‘ March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018
Current* ' ' 77 68
) Non-current . 380 336
( ; * The Company does nof have an uncondifional right 1o defer the settements. ‘

{b) Defined contribution plans

i} Provident fund

{iil)  Superannuation fund

{iiiy State defined confribution plans _ ,
- Emplover's Contribution to Employess’ Deposit Linked insurance
- Employer’'s Contribution fo Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of the Rellance Life Insurance
Gompany Limited. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percaniage of payro'l
cost fo the retirement benelit schemes to fund the haneiits ‘

The Company has recognised the following amounts In the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year; - :
_ ' Rupees in [akhs

] Year ended March | Year ended March
Particulars | 31,2019 | 34, 2018
Contribution to provident fund . ‘ 84
Contribution 10 employees’ superannuation fungd ‘ 5
,@E‘;‘;& Employer’s_contribut?on to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance: ‘ -
; - %,\ Employsr's contribufion to Employees’ Pension Scheme 1095 38
el
J".ff"..i’fi_:;’g,q] El




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the ¥ear ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

(c} Postemployment obligations

Cratulty:

The Company provides for gratuity for amployees In India as par the Payment of Graluity Aci, 1872, Employees
who &re in corfinuous service for a period of 5 years are efigible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable an

refirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportienately for 15 days
salary multiplied for the number of yeare of service. '

{i} Signifizant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valfuations in respect of gratulty have Lzen cared out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance $heet date,
based on the following assumptions:

Particulars Parch 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Discount rate (per annum) 7.10% 7.65%
Rate of increase in compensation jave’s 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of retuen on plan assels : 7.10% 7.65%
- Expected average remaining working Ives of employees in 5.53 i0.22
number of years ]
The esfimafe of rate of escafation in salary considered in actusrial valuation, takes into account inflafion, seniority,
(_ o promotion and other relevant factors inciuding supply and demand in the employment market,
T {31 Gratuity Plan
, . Rupees in lakhs
L Particulars . Present value | Fair value of | Net amount
: of obligation | plan assets
As at April 01, 2018 412 (187 225
Curment service cost A 60 - 50 |
Interest on nef defined benefit liakility / assets 30 (17 13
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss : 80 {17} | 73
Remeasurements i
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense / (income) @ _@
(Gain) / loss from change in financigl assumption 19 - 19
Experience {gains) { losses ' ‘ 4 - 4
{Gain) / loss from change in demegraphic assumptions - @
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
‘ Income 23 @ 23
. Benefit payments (20 {20) -
) As &t March 31, 2019 508 [184) 37
- Rupees in lakhs
- Particulars Present value | Fair value of | Net amounf
. of obligation | plan assets
As at April 01, 2017 394 {1923 202
Current service cost al] - 69
Interest on net defined benefi fiability / assels 27 12 | 15
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profitand -
loss 96 (12) - 4
| Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, axcluding amount induded in
interest expense / (income) - 5 5
(Gain) / loss from change In financial 2ssumptions {18} - (18)
Experience (gains) / losses 33 - a3
{Gain) / loss frem change In demograghic assumptions (81) - (81)
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
y Income {66) 5 (61}
Bensfit payments {12) 12 -
ﬂ\a.ﬂs at March 31, 2018 412 (187) 225




Rosa Power Supply Cctmr.xanjr Limited ‘
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

The nat liability disclosed above relates o funded and unfljﬁded plans are as follows:

' Rupees in lakhs

Particulars iltarch 31, 2042 March 31, 2013
Present valuzs of funded obligations 505 442
Fair value of plan assels (184).. {187)
Deficit of funded plan 324 995,
Unfunded plans

Deficit of gratuity plan 321 225
Current portion . -
Non-current portion 324 295

(i} Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:-

Impact on closing balance of provision for
_ ‘ ) defined benefit obligation
Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in Decrease in
assumpticns assumptions
March 31,  March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | Mareh 31,

_ 219 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% -2.70% | - -3.38% 2.84% 3.58%
Rate of increase in o ¢ j .
compensation levels 0.50% 0.50% 2.81% 3.57% 2.70% -3.40%

The above sensitivity analyses are basad on a change In an assumptions while holding alf other assumptions
canstant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the aszsumptions may he correlated. Whils
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
(present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method &t the end of the

reporting period) has been applied as when caloulating the defined benefit liability recognised. in the balance - —
- sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared

to the prior period.

(iv) The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life Insurance Corporation of india (LIC)
as at March 31, 2019 and &s at March 31, 2018, : _
{v] Defined benefit liability and employer contribution :

The Company wilf pay based on demand raised by LIC fowards gratuity ligbility on ﬂrﬁe fo time basis to
eliminate the deficit in defined henefit plan,

“The weighted average duration of the defined beredit obligation is 6.94 years (2018 - 6.98 years).

(vi) The actuarial valuation of gratuify liabflity does not includz liabifity of seconded emp!uyees. as the graluity wi-t
be peid by the Holding Gompany as per the tarms of Secordment.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

8) Assets pledged as security:

i - ' _Rupees in lakhs
Particulars Noie No, March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Non-current )

First charge
Financial assels

Investments 3.3(a) 47,849 47,849 |
Finance Isase recelvables 3.3(b) 453,131 473,591
Loans ‘ ' 33(c) 2 2§

Nan-financial asseis

Sroperty, plant and equipment 34 ‘ 811 587
Dther Intangible asseis 32 1 1
Jther non-current assets 34 163 401
Total Non-current assets pledged as security (A) 501,757 | 522,431
Current
First charge
Financial assets
Trade receivables ' - 38(a) 80,204 80,199
386(by
Cash and bark halances 3.6(c) 3,718 , 3,2?8
Loans 3.8(d} 300,890 358,421
Finance lease receivables 3.3(b) 29,972 37,713
Nen-financial assets o
Inverntories 3.5 32,481 10,797
Ciher current agsats : 3.7 6,680 656
Total Current assets pledged as security (B) ‘ ' 453,945 | 488,064,
Total assets pledged as security (A+B) - 955,702 1,011,485

i,
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited . ‘ )
Notes 1o the financlal statements for the year snded March 31, 2019 {continuacd)

9) Related party transactions:
A. Parties where control exists:

Holding Company:
Rellance Power Limited (R Power}

B. Fellow Subsidiaries

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL)!

Styom Hydro Power Projects Limited (8HFPL)

Kalai Power Private Limlted (KPPL) ,
Rajashtan Sun Technique Energy Power Limited {RSTEPRL)

C. Joint venture
Reliance Geothermal Power Privats Limited (RGTPPL) .
"The Cotmpany also ha‘s a significant influence on the party as it holds an equity stake.
D. Investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the Company directly or Indirectly:
Companies |
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R infra)
individual

Shri Anif D Ambani

E. Enterprises over which Companies! Individual described in clause (D) above have control isighificant
infliences

Rellance Genaral Insurance Company Limited. (REICL)
Reiiance infocomm Infrastructure Private Limited (RIEPL)

F. Key Management Personnel

Shri Amit Shankar Jangid - Manager and Company Secretary
Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra — Chief Financial Officer

Directors

Shri D J Kakafia

Shri Ashok Karnavat

Shri Shrikant D Kulkarni
. Shri Vibhav Agarwal

Shri B 8 Prasad

Bmt. Jyotsna Deanesh




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

‘Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (contlnued]

Q. Details of transactions during the yzar and closing balance at the end of the year:

Parficulars

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2013

{l) | Transastions during the year :

Remuneration to key manapement personnel

Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishre

Short ferm emplovee hensfits

B
Post employment defined benafits 1 o)
Leave encashment @ @)
Shri Amit Shankay Jangid a
Short ferm employee benzfits 10 | -
Post employment defined benefits 1] -
Leave encashment -
Shrl Laxmi Vyas
Shott term employes bensiis - 32
Posl employment defined benpﬁls - 1
Leave encashment - 1]
Directors’ sitting fees
Shri D J Kakalia 2 2
.__Shri Ashok Karnavat 3 3
insurance Premjum ]
RGICL 487 525
Rent Expenses
R Infra 169 - 167
Reimbursement of expenses paid by :
R Power 539 B8
Reimbursement of expenses - paid for
VIPL 20 @
Purchase of Material
R Infra 28 72
VIPL 2 -
Sale of Material
SPL 4 -
Inter- corporate deposits Given :
R Power 17,251 66481
VIPL 220 | 6,540
Inter- corporate deposits refunded o the Company -
R Power 23,618 37,035
VIPL -180 6,540
Inter- corporate depasits assignment to the Company .
R Power 49,205 -

@ Amount is below the rounding off narm adopted by the Compeany




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

Rupees in lakks

Particulars -

March 31, 2019

{ii) | Closing Balance :

March 31, 2018

Investment in equity shares of feliow subsidiary

VIPL 3,650 3,650
RGTPPL _ 1 1
Invesiment in preference shares of fellow subsidiary
VIPL 40,202 40,202
KPPL 3,986 3,896
_Other receivables
VIPL 20 -
RGTPPL 1 1
Inter corporate deposits
R Powsar 300,829 356,402
VIPL 40 .
RGTPPL 10 10
Equity share capital (excluding premium)
R Power ‘ 12,441 WENT
Preference share capital (exchiding premium}
R Power 42 42
Corporate guarantes issued on behalf of the Company .
R Power . " 15,000 37,500
Other Current Liabilifles ]
R Infra ‘ 175 13
‘@ Amaount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company
H. Notes;
i. The Ho!dihg Gompany has entered into agreements with the lenders of the Company wherein it has cormmitted’
guaranteed fo extend financial supparl in the form of equlty or debt as per the agread means of finance.
ii. The above disclosures do not include transactions with public utility service providers, viz. electricity and
telscommunication in the normal course of business. : '
10} Eamings per share:
Particulars - Year ended Year ended |
March 31, 2010 | March 31, 2018*
Profit available to equity éharehoiders
- [Profit affer tax (Rupees in Jakhs} . 21,114 58,520
Less: Dividend on preference shares {Rupees in lakhs} } L
Including Dividend disfribution fax) '
|Adiusted net profit for the year (A) (Rupees In lakhs) 21,114 8,520
Welghted average number of equity shares (B) 4 24 405 000 4 24,405,000
Add: Adjustment on account of Compelserily Convertible g
Redeemable Non Cumulative Preference Shares 418,300 418,300 !
Weighted average numbar of equity/preference shares (C) 424 823,300 - 424,823,307
Earnings per share — Basic (Rupees) (A/8} 4.98 1378
Earnings per share — Diluted {Rupees) (A/C) 497 -13.78
Nominal value of an equily share (Rupees) 10 10|

* Restated ( Refer nole 15)

7.5% Compulsory Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemahle Preference shares had an antj diluing effect on
earnings per share and hence have nol. been considered for the purpose of computing dilutive sarnings per

shares in the previous financial yaar.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited C
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2049 {continued)

11)

12}

Government Grants;

The Company is liable to pay antry tax on inter-state purchase of certain goods under

"Uttar Pradesh Tax on Entry

of Goods in Local Area Act, 2007”. As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Noification 1770 dateg July

05, 2004 issued by the Govermment of Uttar Pradesh, the Company 1s eligible for grant of 2
nine years from the date of commencament of operation for payment of sniry tax on each
Accordingly, considering the said policy, the Company is filing the refurns and would make

regulatory authorities on complstion of moraterium period,

The Company Is liable to pay valus added tax on purchase of goods under “Uttar
2008". As per Ultar Pradesh Power Palicy 2003 read with Notification 1772 dated
Govermment of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of 2 meratorium P
of commencement of operation, far payment of Value added tax. According

moratorium period of
phase of the projest.
the payments to the

Pradesh Vaiug Added Tax Az,
July 05, 2604 issued by

eriod of nine years from the date
iy, considering the szid policy, the

Company is filing the returns and would make the payments fo the regulatory authorities on completion of

moaratotium period.

The Company has been awarded the Govermnment grant in the form of deferred
Valug added tax. The above two benefis have been accourted for as governm

n

payment benefits for Entry tax and
ent grant in the books. :

Rupges in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2018

|_Opening balance 3,898 4,058
Grants during the year - 441
Released to statement of profit and loss 600) | (600}
Closing balange 3,299 3,895

Rupees In lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2019 | March 31, 20138
Current portion ) .. BDO
Non-current portion 2,609 3,289

Income Taxes:

The major components of income lax expense for the years ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 ars a's

under:

{&) Income tax recognised in Statemsznt of Profit and Loss.

Rupees in lakths

Particulars March 31,2019 |  March 31,2018
Intome fax expense

Current fax {net off tax for earlier year) 5,445 15,55C
Deferred tax (1,277) 30¢
Total Income fax expense . 4,172 15,650

(b} The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2019 ; - March 31,2018
Profit before 1ax . 25,285 74,358
;’:JB 3; g:}e Indian corporate tax rate of 34.844% (previous year 8,636 . 25738
Tax effect of amounts which are nol deductible {iaxable) in-
calculating taxable incoma:
Expenses (admissible) / inadrissible under Incoms tax act {net} 2,346 1,786
Effect of finance lease reduction fram lsase receivadle _ {9,026) {8,521}
gg?f?ggﬁ :1:(? O?;Iz:?:;:ﬁft available tax hollday under section (3.433) (18,632]
animu.m alternate tax on which no deferred tax has been 5,449 15,550
recognised
Income tax expense 4,172 15.850




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ‘
Notes to the financial statemeants for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

{c) Tax Liabilities {net of assets)

‘ _ Rupees in lakhs
Particulars ‘ March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Provision for Income fax ( advance tax) - Opening balance ‘ 15,880 14,864
Taxes paid {net of refund) {23) (14,574)
Current Tax payable for the vear 5,440 15,550
Frovision for income tax ( acvarce tax} - Closing balance 21,3086 15,880

(d) Unutilised MAT credit Rupees in akhs

: ‘ _ March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Unutilised MAT credit for which no deferrad lax assels has baen 116,385 111,679 -

recognissd

The Corﬁpany does not expect income tax liability under normal provisian in the foreseeable future; hence the
Company has not recognised deferred tax assets on MAT credit.

Rupees in [akhe

{e)Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

Af March 31, 2017 ‘ . (84,403)
| (Charged)/ credited to Statemnent of Profit and Loss ~ ' {300}
_At March 31, 2018 , (84,703)

(Charged) / cradited to Statement of Froit and Loss _ ‘ 1,277

At March 31, 2019 : - (83.,428)

(f) Deferred Tax balance comprises iemporary differences attributable o
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2019 | March 34, 2018
| Deferred tax liability on aceount of;
Carrying amount of Property , Plant and Equipment - {121,458} {122,813}
Impact of effective interest rate on borrowings {192) ~ (a08)
Total deferred fax liability {a) _{121650) [ (1232913 |
Deferred tax assets en account of;
Finance Lease arrangement 37,948 38,508
Provisions : 276 -
Total deferred tax assets (h) 38,224 38,508
Net deferrod tax liability {a){b) (83,426) © {84,703}

13} Exchange differences on forefgn currency monetary items:

14

T T,

Ly

As explained above in note 2.1 (1) with respect fo exchange rate difference arising on long term foreigh currency
monetary items, the Company has avalled the option available in Companies {(Accounting Standards) (Second
Amendment) Rules. 2011, vide notification dated December 29, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs.
Accordingly, the Company has recognised exchange Joss of Rs.5, 975 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Loss Rs. 23¢
lakhs} fo the foreign currency monetary item translation difference account (FCMITDA),

Micro and 8mall Scale Business Entitias:

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006" is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such
vendors under the said Act as per the intimations received from them as request made by the Company, There
are no averdue principal amounts / interest payable amounts for delayed payments to such. vendors af the
Balance Sheet date, There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for any ea-ier
years and accordingly, there Is ne interest paid or cuistanding interest in this ragard in respect of payments mace
during the year or brought forward from previous years. :




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited _ .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

15) Restatement

Tha Company had ftied a multi-year tariff (MYT) pelition before Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission
(UPERC) for (a) truing up of tariff determined by UPERC vide earlier order dated March 28, 2011 in respect of
Stage [ for the period March 12, 2010 to March 34 + 2014 [b) determination of final tariF of Stage Wl for the perigd

April 01, 2012 to March 31, 2014 and {t} determination of tariff of Stage | and Stage |i of Rosa TPP for the period
April 01, 2014 fc¢ March 31,2018, : : : '

UPERC passed the Tariff Order in the aforesaid pefifions on August 22, 2017 rejecting various claims of the _
Company pursuant to the provisions of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). The Company filed a review
peliion with the UPERC and also preferred an appeal before APTEL on October 03, 2017 on the tariif
determined/ trued-up for the period March 12, 2040 to March 31, 2014. The Company alss preferred a writ
petition before Lucknow Bench of Har’ble Allahabad High Court challenging the UPERC (Terms & Condition of
Generation Tariif) Regulafions, 2014 which was applied by UPERC for the tariff determined for the period Apri;

01, 2014 to March 31, 2019. I respect of the review petition, UPERC issued Order on April 23, 2018 rejecting
certain contentions of the Company. ‘ :

Pending the appeal before APTEL ard the writ petition before Lucknow Bench of Hon'ble Allahabad High Cour:

the Company has been reccgnizing revenues based ch the UPERC Torlff Order dated March 28, 2041 and
UPERC Order dated May 21, 2042, ) .

Hon'ble Supreme Court, vide its Judgment dated Apri- 19, 2018 in a similar matter has held. that Regulations
override the Powsr Purchase Agreement (PPA} unless a carve out within the Ragulation gnabies the applicability
of the PPA, Further, Hon'ble Supreme Cour, vide its Judgment dated January 21, 2019 in-another similar mattar
has held that unless the Regulations fafls in the paradigm of manifest unreagonableness or arbitrariness and
suffers from any constitutional or statutory uncertainly, the interference of the courl is unwarrante,

In view of the above circumstances the Company belisves that revenue must ba recognized as per the Tarif
Order of UPERC dated August 22, 2017 subject only to the extent that the Regulations have a carve out relating
to earfior PPAs. As the Supreme Court judgement would be hsld 1o lay down the taw as it always was, effect of

~ the same has also to be given In the Financial Statements for the financial vear 2017 ~18. The Company,
therefore, filed a Writ Pefition in the Hon'ble Bombay High Court for seeking liberly to file applicafion undar
Section 131 of the Act along with the ravised Financial Statements for the financiet year 2017-18 befora Naticnal
Company Law Tribunal {NCLT), Murbai Bench. The Hon'ble Bombay High Court, has vide its order dated
March 26, 2019, granted liberly to the Company to revise the Financial Statsment for the financial year 2017-18,
in fight of the ratio laid down by the Hon'ble Eupreme Coutt in its recent orders dated Aprit 19, 2018 and January
21, 2018 and seek the approval of the NCLT under sectisn 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has accrued revenue for the year snded March 31, 2019 based on the UPERC (Temms &

Condition of Generation Tariif) Regulations, 2014 as staled above, Whereas Impact relating to period previous o
March 31, 2017, has been given in other eeuity. ‘ . :

Restaternent effects of the above are as belaw:

A. Changes in Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars . As at Marcél&:;;i(lg; Restatements As at Mam&z;’taztgsj
ASBETS ]
Trade receivables o 180,143 {89,944) © 80,193
Tolal Assets : 1,491,430 | {99,944) 1,011,405
EQUITY AND LIABRILITIES .
Other Equity 489,236 {97,434) . 394,802
Cumrent tax liahilities (net) 18,390 {2,510) 15,880
Total Equity and Liabliltiss 1,411,439 {99,944) 1,011,495




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

B. Changes in statement of Profit and Loss for the year endad March 31, 2018:

Rupees in iakhs

Particulars For the yaar ended | Restatements, For the vear ended |
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
{ Reported } {Restated)
Revenue '
R&\fenue from opsrations 337,772 {11,780} 326,012
Frofit hefore tax 86,120 (11,7603 |. 74,369
Current tax 18,381 {2,610} 15,871
: Pru_fit for the yoear 67,71Q (9,250) 58,520
Earnings per equity share: .
{Face value of Rs. 10 each) !
- Basic 15.97 - 13.78
- Diluted 15.95 - 13.78
€. Changes in Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2047:
. . Rupees in lakhs
Particulars As TR&ESLQ:SMT Restatement As a(t;;g;:;.ﬂ}?ﬂﬁ ;
ASSETS
Trade receivables 180,143 {88,184} 91,858
Total Assets 1,141,429 {88,184) 1,023,255
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
Other Equity 4,688,278 (88,1843 401,084
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,111,430 {83,184} 1,023,255

16) Fair value measurements:

{a) Financlal Instruments by category

Rupees in lakhs

tlarch 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Particulars Amortised cost | Amortised cost
Financial assets
Loans 300,890 356,421
Finance leéase recsivable 483,103 511,304
Tratle receivables 80,204 80,199
Cash and cash equivalents 629 331
Cther bank balances 3,082 2,947 |
Other financial assets 2 2_j
Total financial assets - 867,817 851,204
Financlal liabilities
Betrowings 309,074 373,207
Trade payables . 4,774 10,152
Current maturities of long term debt 71,159 79,400
Creditors for capital expenditure 470 1,974 |.
Other financlal ligbilites 6,789 7,158 1
Total financial liabilities 302,263 472,021 |
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

{b} Féir valug hierarchy

This section explains the juigements and estimates made
instruments that are (a) recogrised and measured at fzir valus

in determining the fair valuss of the financial

and {&) measured at amortised cost and for which
fair values are disciosed in the financial statements. To provide an indicafion about the refia

used in determining falr value, tho Company has classified Hs Enandal instruments int

bilty of the inputs
0 the three ievels

prescribed under the accounting standard, An explanation of each level follows undemeath the table.

Asset‘é and liabilities which are measured at
March 31, 2018

amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets

Security deposits - - 2 2
Finance {ease receivable - 539,388 - 539,388
Total financial assets - 539,388 2 529,350
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings - 26142 | - 251,412
Total financial liabilities - 251,442 - 251,412

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised

March 31, 2018

Particulars

cost for which Fair values are disclosed as at

Rupess in lakhs

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total ‘
Financial assets ‘
Securily deposits - - 2 2
Finance lease receivable - - 624,268 - 624,268
Total financial assets - 624,263 2 624,270
Finzncial Liabilities .
Borrowings - 327,094 - 327,004
Retention Money Payable - - 169 169
Total financial fabilities - 327,094 169 327,263

{c) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
Rupees in lakhs
_ Narch 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Particulars Carrying : Carrying .
. ‘ amount Fair value amount Fair value

Finangcial assets ‘
Security deposits 2 2 2 2
Finance lease raceivable 483,103 538,388 511,304 | 624,268
Total financial assets 483,105 538,390 511,306 624,270
Financial Liabilities
Bomrowings 251,412 251,412 327,004 327,084
Retention Money Payable - - 169 162
Total financial fiabilities 251,412 251,412 327,263 327,253




Rosa Power Supply Company Limlted _
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

(d) Valuation technique used to determine fair values

The falr values for finance lease recaivables were cateulated based on cash flows discounted using weighted
average cost of capital. : C

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values,
due o their short term nature. . .

The Tair valus of the long-term Borrowings with fleating~réte of interest is not impacted due to interest rate
changes, and will not be significantly different fram their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the -

under-lying credit risk of the Company borrowing {since -hs date of inception of the toans), Further, the Company
has no long-term Bomowings with Txed-rete of interast. - ‘ ] :

Note '
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

LS

evel 21 The fair value of financial :nstruments that are not fraded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of gbsarvable market data and raly as lifiic as possible on entity-
specific estimales. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
ncluded in lavel 2. This is the case for lang term borrowings which is included In this leval,

T
Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is induded

_inlevel 3, ’

17

)

o)

There are no transfers befween any levels during the year,

The Company’s peficy is to recognise transfer Into and transfer aut of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of
the reporting period. ‘ )

Fisiancial risk management;

The Company's business activities expose It to a variety of finenciat risks, namely fiquidity risk, market risks and
credi risk, .

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the
risk: .

Risk Exposurg arising from | Meagurement | Manageinent

Credit Risk Cash and cash squivalents, irade Aging analysis | Diversificalion of bank :
receivabies, financial assets deposits, credit limits and
reasured al amortised cost, ' letters of credit

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liablities Relling cash Availability of committed

flow forecasts | creditnes and -
: bomrowing facilites
Market risk — foreign Recogrised financial assets and Sensitivity Un hedged ]

exchange liabifities not denominaled in Indian | analysis
rupees (Rs}) :
Market risk - inlerest rate | Long-term borrowings at variable Sensitivity Un hedged
: rates ‘ analysis
Gredit risk

The Company is exposed lo eradil risk, which Is the risk that counterparty will default on its contrastual obligation
rasuking in a financial loss to the Company, Credit risk arisss from cash and cash equivatents, financial assels
carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financlal Instiutions, as well as cradlt exposures with trade

custemer towards sale of electricity as per the ferms of PPA read with the Tegulation issued by UPERC including
outstanding recekvables. .

Cradil risk management

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its dhligétions under a financial instrument or cuslomer
contract, leading 1o a financial loss. . ‘ : o




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Netes to the f.nancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

(k)

{c}

The Company's credit risk arises from accounts receivable batances on sale of electrici

receivable are based cn tariff rate approved by eleciicity regulator and inter-corporate depositsfloans are given
to the holding company. The credit risk is very low as the sale of elaclriclty based on'terms of PPA which has
keen approved by tha regulator and the inter-corparate depositsare within the same group. :

ty and finance lease

For barks and financial Institutions, oniy highly rsted banksfinstitutions are accepted. Generally all policies

surrounding credit risk have been managed at campany level. The Company's policy lo manage this risk Is 1o
invest in debt securifies that have a good crediit rating.

Liquidity risk

(i) Prodent Lquidity risk management implies mraintaining sufficient cash and markelable securities and the
availability of funding through an adeguate amount of commitied eredit facililies fo meet obligations when due
and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Gompany reasury
maintzins fiexibility in funding by maintaining avallability under commited credit lines.

In respect of ifs existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans securad
against each power plant and long terms loans ard advances. In addilion, each of the operating planis has
working capltat loans avallabla to it which are renewable annually, together with cartain intra-group loans. The

Company's objective in relation fo its existing opzraling business s to maintain sufficient funding to allow the
plants fo operate at an eptimal level.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity posiion and cash and cash squivalenis on the
basls of expested cash fiows. The Company's liquidity management policy Involvas projecting cash fiows with
customer anc by considaring the level of liquid assefs necessary fo meet these, monitoring balance s4eet
liquid ty ratics against internal and extemnal regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

(i} Maturities of financial liabilities

The amounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted tash Jows. Balances due within 12 mo
thelr carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. : :

Rupees in lzkhs

nths equai

Less than 1 Botween 1 More than § .
March 31, 2019 year and 5 yoars years Total
Interest bearing borrowings* 225,808 196,423 40,010 432,241
Trade payables 4,774 ' - ‘ . 4,774
1 Relention morey pavahle " 250 - - 1,260
Creditors for capital expendiure 476 - - 470
Creditars for supplies and services 2,893 - | - 2,893
Dihers ‘ T3 - - 1,321
Total financial liabilities 236,526 196,423 10,010 442 859
Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2346 Lesf,;;‘ra“ ! a?::f“;‘;;‘;:s M";‘;;';:" 5 Total
Inte-est bearing borrowings* 283,471 - 265,021 21,440 519,032
Trade payakles 6,152 | - - 10,152
Retention maney payable 1.203 169 1,572
Credifors for capiial expenditure 1,974 - - 1,874
Creditors for supplies and sarvices 3.689 - - 3,682
{thers 1.200 ' - - 1,200
Tetal financial liabilities 251,689 . 265,190 21,440 538,319 |
* Inciudes contractual inlerest payments based on the interest rale prevailing at the reporting date,

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fuctuate because of

volatility of prices in tha financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Forelgn currency risk and
b} Interest rate risk. :

(i} Fareign currency risk \

Foreign currency risk is the risk thaf the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate

because of changes In foreign exchange ratas. Further it has long term monetary liabilities which are in US dollar
other than its functional currency. ‘ :
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The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk (
Rupees, are as follows

all in USD} ai the end of the reporiing perioth expressed in

Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Financial liabflities _ ' :
Borrowings including interest accrued 80,920 98,781
Crediters / Retention T 144 66
Net foreign currency exposure {lizbilities) 81,064 98,349

Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates erises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on other components of equity arises from long term monetary foreign
currency items for which the Company has opted to accumulate forelgn currency transiation difference in equity.

: ‘ Rupses in lakhs
Impact on profit before tax impact on other components -
of equity
. Particulars ‘ March 31, " March 31, Mareh 31, Mareh 31,
(" " : 2019 2018 2019 2018
: USD sensitivity '
. INR/USD-tncrease by 6% o closing rate ‘ ‘ .
“ on roporting dater & e (4,806) (5,26)
INR/USD-Decrease by 6% on closing
rate on reporling date® 57 ) 291 4,806 5,826
* Holding all other variables constant

‘The above impact has been assessed taking into consideration

the acecounting policies adepted by the compary
for the accounting for exchange differences (Refer note 214130, .

{il) Inferest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluciuate because .

of changes.in market inferest rates. The Company's main interest rate risk arises from leng-term borrewings with
varlable rates, which expose the Companry to cash flow interest rate risk. :

(a) Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company's borrowing to intefest rate changes at the end of the reperting period are as

s follows:
U Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2019 . March 31, 2018
; Variable rate borrowings® 37,503 64,054
"~ Total borrowings

37,503 : 64,004
*Tie abeve borrowings do nol include project loans of Rs 31 5,364. iakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 361,139 lakhs) as
interest on these loans are pass-thru, henca there is ro interest rate risk involved.

(b) interest Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensltive to higher/lower interest expenses from borrowings as a result of changes In interest
rates. ‘ ‘ '

Rupees in lakhs

Impact on profit hefore tax
. . March 21, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest cost— Increass by 5% on existing Interest cost”™ # . L (173) {3086)

Intersst cost— decrease by 5% on existing Inferest cost* - : 173 306
¥ Hoiding all other variables constant ‘

Interast sensitivity

# The above irterest cost sensitivity dees not include interest on project loans as interest on these loans are

pass-thry, hence thers Is no interest rate risk involved. Sensitivity of project loans on 5% Increasel decrease will
be Rs 886 lakhs {(March 31, 2018 Rs, 805 iakhs)
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited -
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {continued)

18} Capital management:

(a} Risk Management

The Company's ohjectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's abllity to continus as & coing -
concern in order o provide retums for shareholders and bensfits for other stakehclders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure fo reduce the cost of capital. In order tc maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid fo shareholders, return capital fo shareholders, Issua new

shares or s&l assets to reduce debt.

The Compary monitors eapital on basis of fofal equity and 'deb{ on a pericdic basis. Equity comprises all
eomponents of equity excluding ofter reserves and including the fair value impaet and debt includes term loay

and short ferm loans. The Tollowing table summarizes the capitat of the Company:

. Rupees in lakhs
Particulars Mareh 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Equity {excluding FCMITDA) 463,089 441 997
Debt 352,318 425,233
Total 815,407 867,330

{b} There has been delay in repayment of is dues to lendars , however as on March 31, 2019 there are no

defaults n repayment of it dues to lenders { Refer nate 26}

{¢) Final dividends on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2019 is Rs, Nil (March 31, 2018: Rs, Nil),
Dividend and participative dividend on preference shares Is Rs. Nil (Maroh 31, 2018: Rs. Nit).

18} Segment reporting:

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz "Generation of Power and as such there is no
separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 ‘Cperating Segrents'. Presently, the Company's operations ars

predominantly confined in india.

Information about major customers

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 were from customer located in Indka. Customer
include goverrment controlled public elechricity dist-ibution entifies. Revenus o specific customer exceeding “ (%
+of total revenue for the years ended March 34, 2049 and March 31, 2018 were as follows: {Refer note 2 {m) and

2{n;} for further details).

Rupes in lakhs

For the year enided ,
Customer Name - tarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue Percent |  Revenue Percent
UPPCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limite:} 241,462 100% azs,012 100%

20) Cost of fuel consumed {including coal, heavy furnace oil and ight diesel oil):

Rupees in lakhs

) Year ended Year enced
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2048
Balance al tie beginning of the vear 1933 | 26,130
Add: Purchases during the ysar 124,990 159,169
Less: Balarice at the end of the year 233,984 1,923
Consumed during the year 102,938 183,_356

21) Finance Lease Raceivables: . ‘
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2018 March31, 2018
Current finance lease recelvables 28,972 37,73
Non-current finance lsase raceivables 453,131 473,591
Tofal 483,103 511,304
o
N
N
ﬁ\;
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited”
Nofes fo the financial stetements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

Minimum lease payments

Rupees in [akhs

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Not later than one year 89,634 | 102,085
Between one year and five year 307,204 354,512
Later than five year 556,452 578,252
Total 953,280 1,034,848
Less: Uneamed finance income 725,000 778,100
Present value of Minimum leass payments 228,280 - 256,749
Less: Expected cash outflows - 268
Add: Unguaranteed residual value 254,823 254,893
Nef Investments in lease 483,403 514,304
Present value of minimum ease payments
_ Rupees in lakhs
Particuiars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Not later than one year 29072 37,713
Between ons ysar and five year 106,412 14€,019
Later than five year 91,886 73,018
Total 228,280 258,750

The finance lease receivables, accounied for as finance leass in accordance with Appendix C of Ing AS 17 and

Ind AS 17, relate to the 25-year power purchase agreement under which RPSCL sells all of iis electricity output

of its coal based generation capacity at Rusa village in Shahjahanpur, Uttar Pradesh in two Phases of 600 pw

each (Both the stages comprise two units of 360 MW each and em ploy subctifical Pulverized Coal Combustien
- (PCC} technology) to its off taker, Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL).

The efféctive interest rate impflicit in the finance lsase was appreximately 13% for both 2019 arid 2018,

22} Corporate Social Responsibiity

As per the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company Is required fo spend Rs 1,538 lakhs {March 31,
2018: Rs. 1,585 lakhs) being 2% of the average net profit during the three Immediately preceding financiat years,
“owards corporate social responsivilizy, calculated in the manner as stated in the Act. Against the said required

amount, the Company has spent Rs.d56 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs.1,599 lakhs) for purpose other than
acquisiion/construction of asset durirg the financial year.

23) Assets under [ease
. Rupees in lakhs

(’ ) Particulars ' Gross Block (At Cost)

Previous GAAP Additions Deductions | -As at Marzh 31,
' carrying.value as at | during the year during the year 219

March 31, 2018 :
Freghcld land 1,048 - - 1,018
Leasehold land 2,271 - - 2,271
Bulldings 33,038 - 4 33,032
Railway sidings 21,444 - - 21,444
Plant and machinery 646,426 2417 8 648,835
|_Eumniture and fixtures 164 - 2 162
Motor vehicle €5 - 19 AB
Office equipments 170 - 3 167
1 Compuiers - 399 - - 399
Total 704,903 2,417 .36 707,374

MNote: The above value doesn

ol include exchange difference of Rs.5,975 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 230 lakhs}




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited . _
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

24} Changes in liabilities arising from finaneing activities:

Fiupees in fakhs
. , Year Ended Year End
Particulars | S . March31,2018 |  Maroh 812018 |
Long term Borrowings
(Opening Balance : ' - -
- Non Current : 219,203 297 477
~ Current ' 79,400 52,290
Changes in Fair Vaiue | ‘
- Impact of Effective Rats of Interest S 678 205
- Unrealised foreign cyrrancy gainf loss . 5,613 297
Repaid During the ysar : " (BG,748) |: {62,277
Closing Balancs 285137 298,692
Short ierm Borrowlings :
QOpening Balance _ ' B 126,540 127 665
Availed during the year 540
Repaid During the year - {1,125)
Closing Balance : 127,180 126,540
interest Expenses
Cpening Balancs - -
1 Interest accrued but not due on borrowings ] 936 958
interest Charge as per Statement Profit & Loss . 43,884 47 857
‘Changes in Fair Value '
-_Impact of sfiective Rate of Interest . (578) - {505}
Interest paid to Lenders ' ' (42,927) {46,086y
Closing Balance ' 1,315 u36
25) Delay in repaymant of principal and interest: .
Rupees in lakhs
. Principal Interest
Sr. Name of Lender During the year ended ] During the year ended -
No March 31, 2019 March 31, 2019
"Rupees in Maximum Rupees in Maximum
lakhs days lakhs days
Rupee Term Loan ‘
Stale Bank of India 11,5731 B0 4210¢ . 47
Syndicate Bank 2,358 60 1,030 75
IDB} Bank 6,169 | 60 3,057 78
| Bank of Baroda - 761 60 410 78
Stafe Bank of Mysore 357 __80 246 75
ICIC| Bank £,000 84 1088 ~ 63
Punjab National Bank 755 23 368 78
Axis Bank 8,375 80 518 46
Exfernal Commergial Borrowings _ ’
Syndicate Bank - London 222 25 78 23
I Allzhabad Bank - Hong ~ Kang - 222 42 76 40
IDBI Bank ~ Dubai . 5201 - 25 198 25
Axis Bank - Hong Kong 1,769 85 637 84
{CIC] Bank — Bahrain 4,407 47 1,809 67
Total 43,489 13,772
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Rosa Powar Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 {continued)

26} Assignment of loans:

Pursuant to the agreement, Reliance Power Limited, the Holding Compan
aggregating to Rs. 49,205 fakhs at book value, -

¥ has assigned its receivables




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes fo the financial statements as. of and for the year ended March 31, 2019
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the Financial Statements of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (bereinafter referred to as
“the financial statements™). ‘ :

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the informaﬁon'required by the Act in the manner 50
tequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accopted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its loss, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidenco
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matier

4. We draw attention to Note 15 to the financial statements regarding the application made by the
Company before the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for revision of its financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, which was approved by NCLT on February 13,
2020.The Company is in the process of preparing the revised financial statements for the
financial year 2017-18. Qur opinion on the financial statements is not modified in respect of this
matter, '

Other Information _

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Corporate Social Responsibility Report & Shareholder’s Information, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

6. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover. the other information and we do not
. express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider wheth o —

the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our know)gfgk

-Head Offfce: 814-815, Tulslan| Chambers, 212, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021, India, Tl.: + 93 22 3022 8508 Fax U9
URL: www.phd.ind.in : .
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obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

7. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation. and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud o error,

8. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has 1o realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s finaneial reporting
process. : ’

Auditor’s Respensibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

9. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as g
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assyrance, but’
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis' of these financial statements.

~0.  As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures. responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit.gvidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting

4 from errer, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
i or the override of internal control.
I

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
RyProcedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(1) of the
N\cmpanies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

Continuation sheet..,
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Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, ‘

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may- cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extrémely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Oré‘er, 2016 (“the -Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable, :

12. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of oyr
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; ‘

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

Continuafion sheet...
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The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and

Statement of Changes in Bquity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial stafements comply with the Indian Accounting

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
Mearch 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”; :

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to any of ifs directors during the year,

Hence, the requirement of the Company for compliance under this section is not
applicable. ' '

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Aunditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best -
of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pénding litigation as at March 31, 2020 on its

financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 4 on contingent liabilities to
the financial statements, :

ii.. The Company did not have any long term contracts including detivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable logses .

ili. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2020.

For Pathak H, D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 107783 W/W 100593 ST

W

Vishal D, Shah
Partner
Membership No. 119303

)
<)

UDIN: 20119303AAAADAT7643

Place ; Muinbai
Date : May 7, 2020

‘Continuation sheet...
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

- Referred to under the section “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
Independernit Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power
Limited on the financial statements for the Year ended March 31,2020

of our
_Supply Company

(i) (2) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment, :

(b) As informed to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the
Management according to a phased program designed to cover all the items over a period of
three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets., Pursuant to the program, a portion of the property plant and equipment
has been physically verified by the Management duting the year and no materia]
discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed,

(c) The title deed of immovable property, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on the Property, Plant and
= Equipment and Immovable property classified under the Finance Jease receivable in note 3.3
(c) to the financial statements, are held in the Company, '

(i) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory

as compared to the book records were not material, In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable, '

(iif)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
“has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited liability
partnerships or other party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act,

Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Order are not
applicable,

(iv)  Based on information and explanation gi;.ren to us in respect of loans, investments, guarantees
and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186(1) of
the Act. Further, as the Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural

facilities, hence the provisions of Section 186 [except for sub-section (1)] are not applicable
to it.

) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any.
other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed there under

(vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
- sale of electricity where, pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government of India, the
maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the

Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been

made and maintained. We have not, however, made a'detailed examination of the records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. '

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion the Company is generally regular in depositing
the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ ‘state insurance,

Continuation sheet...
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goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable,
with the appropriate authorities. '

(b) According to the information and explanations - given to us, no undjsp_utéd amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Goods and Service fax,
customs duty, cess and other material statutory dués except for Income tax as at March

31, 2020 amounting for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable, -

(¢) According to the information and explanatiohs given to us and the records of the
Company examined by vs, the particulars of dues of Income Tax as at March 31, 2020
which has not been deposited on account of dispute as under ;

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Name of the Statue Natare of Dues | Amount | Period to which Forum where the
the amount dispute is pending
. : -relates
B Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 66 i AY 2013-2014 | Income Tax Appellate
_ : Tribunal, Mumbaj
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 65| AY 20142015 |Income Tax Appellate
. ' : Tribunal, Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 582 | AY 2014-2015 | Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals), Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 709 | AY 2016-2017 | Commissioner of Income
. : Tax (Appeals), Mumbai
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 140 | AY 2017-2018 | Assistant Commissioner
' of Income Tax, Mumbaj
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 9| AY 2008-2009 | Assistant Commissioner
‘ to A.Y 2020- | of Income Tax (TDS) ,
2021 Mumbai

(viii) According to the records of ‘the Company examined by us and the inforation and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings

; to any financial institution or bank. Further, the Company has not availed any loans from
' debenture holders and Government, '

(ix) ~ The Company has not raised any money by way of iniﬁ_a! public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), in our opinion, and- according to the information and

- explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they
were raised.

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across. any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or

reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the
management, '

The Company has not paid managerial remuneration. Therefore, provision of clause 3(xi) of
the order is not applicable to the Company.

Gontinuatin: shaet...
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(xii) - As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the
provision of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) ~According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and section 188 of the Act where applicable, '

The details of related party transactions as requited under Ind AS 24, Related Party

Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the financial
statements,

(xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement

of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provision of clause 3(xiv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company. '

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to-us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected to its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable,

(xvi)  The Company is not required to be registered under séction 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of

India Act 1934, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company, , '

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP

. Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.107783W/W100593

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership No.119303

UDIN: 20119303AAAADA7643

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 7, 2020
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Annexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph “12(£)” under the heading ?‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements”

of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members . of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 ' '

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-égctian 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financia] controls with reference to the financial statements of Rdsa Power

Supply Company Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Cormpany for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2, The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the
Company consideting the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants -
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both,
issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedurés to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to the financial statemerits and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating efféctiveness of
internal conirol based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Jjudgement,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, '

5. We believe that the audit evidence we haye obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the financial
statements, T
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

6. A company's internal firancial control with reference to the financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasomable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial staterments for external purposes in accordance with genérally accepted accounting principles, A
company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, aceurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements,

- including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may oocur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the infernal financial control with reference to the financial state;

ments may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate, :

Opinion

3. In our opinion, the Company has, in atl material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control with
reference to the financial statements criteria cstablished by the Company. considering the essential
components of internal contro] stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls With
reference to the financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 107783 W/ Wl 00593

A

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership Number: 119303
UDIN: 20119303AAAADA7643

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 7, 2020
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

Particulars
ASSE'I'S

Non-current assets
Proparty,plant and eguipmant
Intanglble assets
Financial assets :

Investments

Loans

Finance lease receivables
Other non-current assets

Total

Current assets

Inventorles

Flnanclal assets
Trade recelvables
Cash and cash equivalents )
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans
Finance lease recelvables

Other current assets

Total

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity )
Equity share capital
Cther equity
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Reserves and surplus
Total

Llabliities

Non-current liabilities

Financlal (labilites

Borrowings

Provisions

Deferred tax fiabilities (net)

Other non-current lfabillties
Total

Current liabilities

Financial liabllities
Borrowings
Trade payables
(I} Total outstanding dues of micro and smalf enterprises
(it} Total outstanding dues of other than (1) abova
Other financial llabilities

Other current liabllities

Provisions

Current tax liabillties

. Total

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant accounting policles
Notes to financial statements

The accompanying notes are an Integral parl of these financlal staternents

Rupees In lakhs

_ As at As at
Note March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
31 596 611
3.2 1 1
3.3(a) 1 47,849
3.3(b) 2 2
3.3{c) 424,085 453,131
34 4,535 163
429,220 501,757
3.5 - 33,779 - 32,481
3.6(a) 53,800 80,204
3.6(b) 596 629
3.6(¢c) 3,392 3,089
3.6(d) 301,788 300,880
3.3{c) 20,876 29,972
3.7 1,809 6,682
425,040 453,947
854,260 955,704
3.8 42,441 42,441
3.9 42 42
3.10 384,071 412,008
. 426,554 454,491
3.11 115,657 181,891
3.12 ©T55 - TN
313 86,105 83,428
314 2,098 2,699
204,616 268,727
3.15(a) 124,860 127,180
. 129 -
3.15(b) 7,344 8,081
3.15{¢c) 75,321 75,111
3.16 816 731
317 120 77
3.18 14,500 21,306
223,090 232,486
854,260 956,704
, 2
1to 26
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W / W 100583

W

Visha! D.Shah
Partner

Place: Mumbal
Date. May 07, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Difectors.

Vs —

 Shrikant D Kulkarni

Director
DIN 05135399

- E)‘Wc:uw,-ﬂ’ o
DJ Ka’ﬂalla

Director
DIN 00029159

..

Rashna Hoshang Khan.
Dirsctor
DIN 06928148

ﬂm& angid
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. A29018
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Rosa Power. Supply Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 ‘

Particulars ‘ . Note
Revenue from operations . 3.18
Other income 3.20
Total licome
Expenses:
Cost of fuel consumed ‘ 20
Employee benefits expense 3.21
Finance costs 3.22
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 31
Cther expenses . 323

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional ltems

Expenses

Provision for Impairment of investment

o

Profit / (loss) before tax
Tax expense:
Current tax
Deferrad tax
Profit / (loss} for the year {A)

Other Comprehensive Income/{expenses)

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements net defined benefit plan {nat)

Other Comprehensive Income / {expenses) for the year (B)

Total Comprehensive Income / (expenses) for the year (A+B)

Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each) 10
- Basic

- Diluted -

Significant accounting policies y 2
Notes on ﬂnancial statements 7 1 to 26

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these ﬂnanclal staiements

276,762 241,462
396 571
277,159 242,033
155,703 102,939
5,924 4,054
38,189 43,884
72 )
51,130 - 18,575
251,020 167,542
26,139 74,491
49,205
47,848 -
@i700) 25,286
4,485 5,449
2,679 {1,277)
(28,874) 21,114
130y - (23)
(130) (3)
(29,004) 21,091
(6.80) 498
(6.79) 4.97
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Resa Power Supply Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020

(A)

{B)

(©

Particulars
Cash fiow from Operating Actlvitles

Net Profit before tax

AdJusted for :
Interest and Other finance cost
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Bad debt writen off
Advence written off
Interest Income
Inter corporate deposit written off
Provision for Impalrment of Investment
Amortisation of forex loss

Operating Profit before working capltal changes
Changes in Working Capltal:
(Increase) / decrease In frade receivablés
(Increase) / decrease In inventories
{Increase) / decrease in financial and other assets
Increase / (decrease) in trade and other llabliites -
Increase / (decrease) in provision for gratulty and leave encashment
{Increase) / decrease In lease receivables

Taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flow from Investing Activities

Payments for Property, nlant and equipment

Inter corporate deposits given to the Holding Company

Inter corporate deposits refunded by the Holding Company

inter corporate deposits given fo Associate Company

inter corporate deposits refunded by Assoclate Company
Margin Money / Deposits for a perlod of more than three months
Interest received

Net cash generated from/{used In} investing activities

Cash flow from financing Activities
Repayment cf long term barrowings
Proceads/(repayment) of short term borrowings
Interest and other finance cost paid

Net cash generated from/{used in} financing activities

Net Increasef{decrease) In Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents af the beginning of the year:

Bank Balanca -~ Current Account
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account )

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements

Nofe:

Rupses in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

{21,709) 25,286
38,180 43,884
72 a0
29,150 -
- 183
(238) (208)
. 49,205
47,848 -
6,789 5,727
100,101 124,167
(2,746) 8
{1,208) {21,684}
4,875 {8,028)
(509) {6,001)
86 160
29,142 28,201
29,549 (5,357)
{11,202 (23)
118,358 118,787
(5,428) (1,85%)
{700} (17.251)
- 23,6819
{200} (220
- 4 B[)
{209) (141
234 208
{6,393) 4,544
(71,526) (80,746)
(2,320) © 840
{38,151) (42,927
(111,996) {123,033)
{32) 208
629 331
596 620

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method-as sel out In Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7}

"Statement of cash flows”.
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Resa Power Supply Company Limited
Stetement of Changes In Equity for the year ended March 31, 2020

A. [Equity share capital (Refer note 3.8) Rupees In lakhs
Balance as at March 31,2019 . 42 447
Changes in equity share capital Z
Balance as at March 31, 2020 - 42,441

B. [Instrument entirely equity In nature (Refer Note 3.8)
Compulsory convertible redeemahble non-cuinulative prefarence

shares (CCRPS) . ‘ Rupeés in lakhs
Balance as at March 31, 2019 42
Changes in GCRPS . -

Balance as at March 34, 2020 42

C. Other Equity .

: Rupees in lakhs
R ) Reserves and surplus Totai
‘ Securitles  |Foreign currency]  Retained
: premium motiefary itam earnings
Particulars translation
difference
account
Balance as at April 1, 2018 - 116,088 {7,713} 283,427 291,802
Profit/ (foss) for the year - - {26,030) £28,030)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (nef) - - 60 80
Total Comprehensive Income / (expenses) for the year - “ {25,070) 125,970}
Additions during the year “ {5,975) - (5975)
Amortisation during the year - 5,090 - 5,000
Balance as at March 31, 2019 116,088 (8,598)] . 304,618 412,007
Profit far the year - - (28,874) © [28,874)
Other Comprehensive Income / (expenaas) for the year - - '{130)] {130
Additlons during the year .- {6.211) “ 5,214}
Amortisation during the year - - 5,278 .- 8,278
Balance as at March 31, 2020 ) 116,088 (7,531) 275,514 354,071




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even date

" For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP

Chartered Acsountants ‘
Firm Registration No. 107783W / W 100523

\M

Vishal D.Shah
Partner '
Membership No. 119303

Place: Mumbai
. Date: May 07, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shrikant D Kulkarnl
Director
DIN 05136399

I u.en:n.-
D J Kakalla
Director

DIN 00020152

Rashna Hoghang Khan
Director

DIN 06928148

of Fiflancial Officer

Amit Jangid '
Company Secretary and Manager

~ Membership No, A20018

“ Flace: Mumbai

Date: May 07, 2020




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited _
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020

1} General information

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited, & wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up a Power
Project of 1,200 Mega Watt (MW) at Shahjahanpur distriet, Uttar Pradesh. The entire power generated Is being sold to
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) as per the terms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) read with
the regulation issued by Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission {UPERC). -

The Company Is a public limited- Company and is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is Jocated at 3™ Fioor, South Wing, Reliance Centre, Near
Prabhat Colony, Off Western Express Highway, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400055. :

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on May 7, 2020.

2) Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and judgements:
21 Basis of preparétion, measuremént and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the prepération of these financial staternents are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied {o alf the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

{a} Basis of preparation:

Compliance with Ind AS ,
The financlal statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
("Ind AS™) nofified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provigions of

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”). The policies set out below have been consistently applied during the year
presented, unless otherwlsa stated. ‘ _

Functional and ‘presenfatlon currency

The financial statements are presented in ‘indian Rupees’, which is also the Group’s functional eurrency. All
amounts are rounded to the nearest iakhs, unless otherwise stated. .

Historical cost convéntion
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:

» Certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair va|ue}
*» Defined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured a fair value.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a fiability in an orderly transaction
i between market participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

All assets and liablities for which fair value is measured or disclosed In the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
valug measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Habilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable :

* lLevel 3 — Valuafion techniques for which the lowest level input that is slgnificant {0 the fair value
measurement is unchservable : .

Current vis-3-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “‘current/non-current basis”, with
separate reporfing of assets held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which Include cash and cash equivalents,
Qe assets that are intended to be realised, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycie of the Company
ONIN the 12 months following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are liabilities that are expected to be
Satled during the nermal operating cycle of the. Company or within the 12 months following the oluse-gf:the

jincial year. The deferred tax assets and lfabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilifiss \}};’L!‘:.’ O

o)




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited - s
Notes to the finaneial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

(b) Property, plant and equipment:

()

(d}

All ltems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, dufies, trade
discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, If any. The cost of PPE comprises of
its purchase price and capitalised borrowing costs, including any cost direcily sittributable to bringing the assets to
their working condition for their intended use. :

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s cartying amount or récognised as a separate asset, aé appropriate,
.only when it is probable that future economic bengf‘rts associated with the item will flow to the Company and the

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of PPE, otherwise, such items are classified as
inventory. oo

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value;

Depreciation on PPE is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Stralght Line Method (SLM) based an
useful lives of the following assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule !l to the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars Estimated useful lives
Buildings 60 years

Motor vehicles : ‘ 8 years

Offlce Equfpment ‘ _ 5 Years

Computers - ) 3 Years

Furniture and Fixture 10 Years

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, takihg into account
commerclal and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate. . )

Inténgible assets:

(D)- Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment ioss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset 1o its working condition for the intended use. -

{if). Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporiing date s
disclosed under *Intangible assets under devalopment”, .

Amortisation:

Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basig over the estimated useful lives, The estimated useful life and
emortisation mathod are reviewed at the end of each annual- reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

Leases |

The Company as a Lessor _

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is (or contains) a lease i fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or asssts and the arrangement conveys a right to use
the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement, '

These leases are analysed based on the situations and indicators set out in Ind AS-116 - Leases in order to
determine whether they constitute operating leases or financ_;e leases,

A finance lease is defined as a lease which transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental fo the

are classified as operating leases, :

nership of the related asset to the lessee, All leases which do not comply with the definition of a finance lease
L

following main factors are considered by the Company to assess if a lease transfers substantially alf the risks
H rewards incidental to ownership: whether : o .




Rosa Power Supply Cor‘np‘ahy Limited :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

() the lessor transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term:

(i) the lessee has an optlon to purchase the asset and if so, the conditions applicable to exercising that option;
(i) the tease term is for the major part of the economig life of the asset;

(iv) the assetis of a highly specialized nature; and

(v} the present value of minimum lease payments amounts to at least substantially all of the fair valug of the
leased asset, : .

Ind AS 116 “Leases” deals with the identification of services and take-or-pay sales or purchasing contracts that
do not take the legal form of a lease but convey rights to customers / suppliers to use an asset or a group of
assets in return for a payment or a seres of fixed payments. Coniracts meeting these criteria are identified as
either operating leases or finance leases. In the later case, a finance lease receivable is recognized to reflect the

financing deemed fo be granted by the Comparny where it is considered as acting as lessor and its customers as
fessees, :

The Company has assessed finance lease with respect to the terms of PPA, where the agreement conveys to the
purchaser of the energy an exclusive right to use generated energy. .

In case of finance leases, where assets are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recognised Lnder
finance lease receivables is an amount equal to the net investment in the lease.

Minimum lease payment made under finance lease is apportioned between the finance income and the reductian
of the outstanding receivables. The finance income is allocated to each period during the lease ferms so as (o
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease receivable.

. The Company is the lessee

The Company has taken office premises and guests houses on lease which are of short term lease with the ferm
of twelve manths or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company

recognizes the lease payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over
the term of lease.

Transition

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all |sase
contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the retrospective with cumulative effect method of initially -applying the
standard recognized &t the date of initial application without any adjustment to opening balance of retsined

eamings. The Company did not have any material impact on the financial statement on application of the ahove
standard.

(e) Impairment of non-financial assets:

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for Impairment whenever events or changes

in circumstances Indicate that the carrying amount may not bé recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for

the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the

higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, For the purposes of assessing impairment,
i assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which, they are separately identifiable cash inflows.which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assefs (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets that suffered Impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impaiment at the end of each reporiing
period. ‘ ) :

(f} Trade Receivahle:

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amoriised cosi using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. .

(9) Financial Instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to 'a financlal asset of one entity and a financial [iability or
equity instrument of another entity. :

I. Classification

The Company classifies its financlal assats in the foilowing measurement categorles:
* those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensiv
profit or loss), and ' .

those measured at amortised cost.

come, or through




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and fhe
contractual terms of the cash flows. '

For assets measured at fair value, galns and lossés will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which

the investment is held. The Company has elected to account for investments in equity instruments of fellow
subsidiaries at cost in its financial statements. '

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes, :

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of

the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss ara
expensed in profit or loss. '

Debt instruments

Subsequent meastrement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing tha
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the
Company classifies its debt instruments: )

Amortised cost .

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss-on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or

impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest
rate method. ‘

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) ‘ : :
Assets that are held for collection of centractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOQ!. Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through QCl, except for the recognition of Impairment gains or losses, interast
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss, When the finandal
asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OG! is reclassified from equity o
statement of profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets
Is Included'in other income using the effective interest rate method,

Fair value through profit or loss {FVPL} . .

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or EVOCI are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss on &
debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in.profit or
loss In the period in which it arises. Interest income from these finandial assets is included in other income.

Equity investments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments. in fellow subsidiaries at cost. Dividends from
such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive
paymenis is established.

Impairment of Financial Assets: .
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected cradit losses associated with its assets

carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk, " :

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 ‘Financial
instruments’, which require expected lifetime losses to be recognised from Initial recognition of the
receivables, -

Derecognition of Financial Assets:
A financial asset is derecognised only when:
* The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

* retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assel, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipfents.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited : '
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

Where the enfity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantiaily all
“isks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financlal asset is derecognised.
Where the enfity has not transferred substantiatly all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
dnancial asset is not derecognised. Where the entity has neithier transferred a financial asset nor refains
substantially 4l risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the

. Company has not retained controf of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial

asset, the asset is continuad o be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement In the financial asset,

Income recognition:

Interest income

Interest income from debt instrurrents is recognized using the effective Interest rate method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financia’
instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividend

Dividends are recognised in profit or ioss only wheﬁ the right to receive payment is established, it is probat-[é
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably. ‘

(h) Contributed equity:

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds, .

t

{I) Financial liabilities:

fi.

* MUMBA!\

—ﬁ facllity to which It relates.

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and an
equity instrument. :

An equity instrument is any confract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. . i

Initial recognition and measurement

All financlal liabilities are recognised initially at fair value énd, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and bdrrowings including bank
cverdrafts, )

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Borrowings:

Borrowings are subsequently canied at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds het of '
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recagnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method, .

Faes paid on the establishment of Ioan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that It is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn_down, In this case, the fee Is deferred until the

draw-down ocours. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probabte that some or all of the facility will be
drawi down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ) :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Trade and other payables:

These amounts represents obligations to pay for goods or senvices that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppllers. These pavable are classified as current fiabilifies if payment is due within

one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade and payables are subsequently
measured at amortisad cost using the effective interest method. .

iv. Derecognition:

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference betwsan the canying amount of a financial liability that has been
exiinguished or fransferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets

an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new labllity. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts Is recegnised in the Statement of Profit and Lozs. :

Borrowings are classified as current liabilitizs unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
settiement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is & breach of a
materfal provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect
that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liabllity as
current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for
issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach,

{j) Borrowing costs:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, constraction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of tme that is required to complete and prepare the asset for

its intended use or sale, Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of fime to get
ready for their intended use or sale. : ’ :

Investment income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their exp'enditure' on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
(k) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: .

Provisions . : .
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past

events; It is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to seitle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated,

Provisions are measured at the present value cf management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
seftle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability, The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-ocourrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the controf of the Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required fo setile or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,
is termed as contingent fiability. .

Contingent Assefs:
A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow o° economic benefits s probable,
() Foreign currency translation:
Functional and presentation currency
kems included In the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary

economie environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial stgtenni‘gﬂﬁfz%
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’ (Rs.), which is the Company's functional and presentation CUITENCY; o)t - r'"”‘?%r\
" k"‘.‘::"-\ %




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {centinued)

ii. Transactions and balances

() Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency uéing the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactiors. - '

(ify Ml exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency monetary items at rates

different from thoss at which they were inifially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit ang
Loss, : : .

(i) In respect of foreign exchange differences arising on revaluation or settlement of long term foreign
surrency monetary items, the Company has availed the option avalable in the Ind AS 101 to continue the-
policy adopted in Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of fong-
term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, whetein: :

» Foreigr exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depreciable
asset and would be depreciated over the balance fife of asset.

* In other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in “foreign currency monetary item

translation difference account” and amertised over the balance period of such long term asset /
liahilities.

(iv) Nen-monstary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date.of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

(m} Revenue from Contracts with Customers and Other lnéome ‘

The company cerives revenue primarily from sale of energy to Uttar Pradesh Power Corparation Limitsd
(UPPGCL). Effective April 1, 2018 the Company has applied Ind AS 115 — “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” , which establish a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how and when revenue is to
be recognized. ind AS ~115 replace Ind AS-18 * Revenue” and Ind AS -11 " Construction Contracls”. The
Comparty recognises revenue when It transfers control over a product or setvice t0 a customer. The Company

has applied Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method and therefore the comparative information hags not
been restated ard continues to be reported under ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11,

There is no impact on application of Ind AS 115 on the financial statements.

Sale of ehergy

Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the fariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regutatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA) with UPPCL. In case where final tariff rates are yet to be approved / agreed, provisional tariif is adopted
based on provisional tariff order issued by UPERC. Further, the revenus is also recognised towards trulng.up of
fixed charges as per the petitions filed based on the principles enunciated in the PPA and UPERC (Terms &
Condition of Generation Tariff) Regulations, 2014. - , ‘ _

Revenue from szle of energy referred {o above incudes fixed charges considered as minimum lease payments in

{ accordance with Ind AS-116 ‘Leases’, which is apportionsd between finance income and reduction of finance
lease receivables and finance Income is disclosed as ‘Finance Inceme” under “Other Operating Revenue” (Refer
nota 2.1 (d)). Revenue towards truing up of fixed charges is recognized as operating income in the Statement of
Profit ard Loss in the year of truing up. in case of difference between the revenue recognized based on
provisicnal tariff order/petitions filed and final tariff order, minimum lease payments is adjusted to the extent of
difference for balance period of lease to arrive at revised Intemal rate of return based on which minimum leasa
payments is apportioned between finance Income and reduction of finance lease receivables.

{n) Employee Benefits:

Short-term ohligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expecied to be settied wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the relatsd service are recognised in respect of
employees’ servizes up o the end of the repotting perlod and are measurad at the amounts expected {o be paid
when the liabilities are setfled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the bafance




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

Other long-term employee banefit obligations

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected 6 be settfed wholly within 12 months after the end
of the deriod in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present
value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up-to the end of the
reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market vields at the
end of the reporting period that have terms approximating o the terms of the related obligation. Remeastrements
as a result of experience adjustments and changes in acfuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
uncongcitional right to defer settlement for at Jeast twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when
the actual settlement is expected to ocour.

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benrefit plans such as gratuity :
- dafined contribution pians such as provident fund.

- superannuation fund

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the pressnt
- value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporiing period less the falr value of plan assets. The
i defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominatéd in Rupees is determined by ‘dlscounting he
estimated future cash outflows by reference % market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. . :

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined bensfit

obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is incuded in employee benefit expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet,

Changes in the present value of the defined oenefit obligation resulting from plan amehdments or curtailments
are recoghised immediately in profit or loss as past sepvice cost, :

Defined contribution plans

Pravident fund S ‘

The: Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered provident funds as per-local regulations,
The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are
accounted for as defined contributien plans and the contributions a-e recognised as employee benefit expersa

when they are due. Prepaid contributions ara reccgnised. as an ssset fo the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in the future payments is available. .

Superannuation fund .
Certain employees of the Company are partic pants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further

obligations to the ptan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited, : .

(0) Income taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the pericd is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable incomé based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and Jabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, -

~ The current income tax charge Is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the

gnd of the reporting period on taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
O\ respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation Is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
BXe appropriate on the basls of amounts expected to be pald to the tax authorities,

S
ey
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Deferred income tax is provided in full; on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilitizs and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in & transaction other than a business combination that at the

tax liability is settled.

Deferrad tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differsnces and unused tax losses only if it s
probak e that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses,

Deferrsd tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assefs
and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax lizbilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right fo
offsst and intends either to settle on a net basis, or o realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that It relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in-equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensiva
income or directly in equity, respactively,

(p} Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents, deposits held ai call
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months ar

less from date of acquisition that are readily convertible to knowri amaunts of cash and which are subject to an
. insigniiicant risk of changes in vaiue. . '

{(a) Earnings per share:
Basic sarnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
~ the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by tte weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in the'detennination of basic earnings per share to take into
accourd:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity sharzs,
and _

- the weighted avetage number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all difutive potential equity shares. '

{(r} Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect methed, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects. of

{ transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash recelpts or payments. The

. cash flows from operating, Investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
avallable information, -

(s) Ségment Reporting:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting brov[deci to the Chig?
Operating Decision-Maker. The Chief Operating Decision-Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assesshg performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Chief Executive Officer and the

Chief Financial Officer that makes strategic dacisions.

(t) Dividends:
Provision is made for the amount of any dividend teclared, being approptiately authorized and no longer at #he
discretizn of the enity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed st the end of the reporting
period, ‘ .

“{u) Inventories:

Inventories of iools, stores, spares parts, consumable supplies and.fuel are valued at lower of weighted average
ost, which includes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their p t location
d coredition, and net realizable value after roviding for obsclescence and other losses.
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(v) Government grant:

Grants from the govemment are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
_grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions. :

Government grants relating fo income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other income.

The benefit of interest free government Ioan in form of deferred payments of local sales tax and entry fax is
treated as government grant. The deferred payment liabilities are recognised and measured in dgccordance with
Ind AS 109, “Financial Instruments” whers the benefit of the below market rate of interest shall be measured as

receivad.

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financiaf statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make estimates
and assumptions that may impact the valus of revenues, costs, assets and liabiiities and the related disclostires
concerning the items invoived as well as contingent assets and liabiliies at the balance sheet date, Estimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future évents that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will; by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates .and assumptions that have a significant risk of

( causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed balow:

' {a) Useful lives of assets and plants given on finance lease classified as finance lease receivables:

The Company has independently estimated the useful life of property, plant and equipment based on the
expected wear and tear, industry trends etc. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. It js possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes withir: the next financial period
and could cause a material adjustment to the camying amount of Properly, plant and equipment and
unguaranteed finance lease receivables. (Refer note 3.1 and 3.3(bY)

(b) Impairment of assets;

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the ‘carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
equipment and the unguaranteed residual value of assets given on lease to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss, If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset / residual value Is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any).,

The recoverable amount of an asset or 2 cash-generating unit is determined based on value-in-use calculaticns
prepared on the basis of management's assumplions and estimates.

{c) Defined benefit obligations:

b The present value of the defined benefit obligations depends on & humber of factors that are determined on an
actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used In determining the net cost {income) for
pest empioyments plans inciude the discount rate, Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying
amount of such obligations.

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the.interest rate that
should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to setile

the defined benefit obligations, In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the interast
rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the related plan fability.

{d} Income taxes:

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get
finalized on complation of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from t4e
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
the period in which such determination is made, (Refer note 12} .

Deferred tax
oy

e Company has deferred tax liabilitles which are axpected to be realised through the Statement of Profit and
s over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax iter_g@-' ’Ehg.:tggmpany Is
Feuired to make certain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax co.nset_:]y’e att
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U]

differences between the carrying amounts of liabilities as recorded in the financial statements and their tax bases.
Assumptions made include the expectation that future operating performarice will be consistent with historical

levels of operating resuilts and that existing tax laws and rates will remain unchanged into foreseeable future.
(Refer note 3.13 and 12) .

that could partly support the recognition of these MAT credit entitiement as deferred tax assets. On this basls, the
Company has determined that it cannot fecognise deferred tax assets on these balances,

Revenue Reéognitlon:

Revenue from Sale of Energy is recognised on an accrualfbasis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh

-Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of power purchase agreement

(PPA) with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL). [In case where tarlff rates are yet to be
approvedfagreed, provisional rates are adopted based on the principals enunciated in PPA and UPERC

. tegulations. Deviation from such estimate could resuit in significant adjustment to the revenue

{9)

(h)

(1)

recognition/receivables of the Company. (Refer note 15)]

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certain assets and liabllities at fair value for financial reporting purposes, The

- management determines the appropriate valuation technique and inputs for fair value measurement.

Estimates and judgements are based on historical experienoe‘and other factors, including expectations of future

events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that dre believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. (Refer Note 16) ' '

Application of lease accounting:

Significant judgement is required to apply lease accounting rufes under Ind AS 116 "Leases”. In assaessing the
applicability to arrangements entered into by the Company, management has exercised Judgement to evaiuate
customers right to use the underlying assets, substance of the transaction including legally enforced
arrangements and . other significant terms and conditions of the arrangement to conclude whether the
arrangements meet the criteria under Finance Lease.

Classification of lease

Significant judgement has been applied by the Company in determining whether substantially all the significant
tisks and rewards of ownership of the lease assets are iransferred to the other entities, :

Estimation of uncertainties refating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-18)

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on
the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues tangible and intangible assets. In developing the
assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this
pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used intemal and external
sources of information on the expected future performance of the Company. The Company has performed
sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expecis the carrying amount of
these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company financial statements may differ from
that estimated as af the date of approval of these financial statements,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Continued)

3.2 Intangible assets

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Computer
Software
Gross Carrying amount as at April 1, 2018 44
Additions during the year -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2019 44
- Accumulated amortisation as at April 1, 2018 43
For the year -
Balance as at. March 31, 2019 43
Net carrying amount
As at March 31, 2019 1
Gross Carrying amount as at April 1, 2019 44
Additions during the year -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 44
Accumulated amortisation as at April 1 ,- 2019 43
~ For the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 43
Net carrying amount
As at March 31, 2019 1
As at March 31, 2020 1

Note: Intangible assets are other than internally generated
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Rupess in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 201g

3.3 Non-current Financlal assats
3.3(a) Non-current investments
A) Equity share (unquoted, fully paid-up) {at cost)

In Associate Company:

Vidarbha Industries Power Limitad - 364,970 (March 31, 201¢: 364,97‘0 } shares 3,650
at face value Rs. 10 each ' 3,85C

Less: Pravision for Impairment ‘ . ’ (3,650)

in Joint Venture:

Reliance Geothermal Power Private Limited - 5,000 (March 31, 2019: 5,000} 1
shares at face value Rs. 10 each :

B} Preference shares {unquoted, fully paid up) (at cost);*

In Assoclate Company:

Vidarbha Industries Power Limited - 4,020,202 (March 31, 2019: 4,020,202) .
shares at face value of Rs. 10 each 40,202 40262
Less: Provision for Impairment : . {40,202)

In Fellow Subsidlary;

Kalal Power Private Limited - 1,000,000 (March 31, 2019: 1,000,000) shares at
face vaiue of Re. 1 each

Less: Provision for impalrment

3,996

(3,996)

3,096

1

47,849

Aggregate book valﬁe of unquoted investments

1

47,848

Aggregate provision for impalrment 47,848

7.5% Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumufative Preference Shares (CCRFS) .

The Issuer companies shall have a call aption on CCRPS which can be exsrcised by them In one or more tranches and in part or In
full befors the end of agreed terure (20 years) of tha sakd shares. In case the call aption Is exercised, CCRPS shall. be redesmed et
an issue price (Le face value and premium), The Company, howaver, shall have an option to convert CORPS info equity shares at

3.3(b) Loans
{Unsacured and considered good)

Security deposits 2 2
2 2
3.3(c) Finance Lease Receivable :
Finance Lease Recelvable (Refer Note 21) 453,981 483,103
453,961 483,103
Finance Lease Recalvabls -Non current 424,085 453,131
Finance Lease Recelvable -current 29,876 29,972
3.4 Other non-current assets

{Unsecured and consicered good )
Capital advances 4,535 163
4,535 183
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3.5 Inventories

Fuel (Including material In transit of Rs. nil (March 31, 2019: Rs. 70 lakhs)
Stores and spares (Including materizl in transit of Rs. nil (March 31, 201%: Rs. 2 lakhs)

(Inventorles are staled at lower of cost and nat reallsable valug)
3.8 Current financlal assets

3.8(2) Trade recetvables
(Unsecured and considered good )

Trade Récaivables (Including Rs.26,107 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 18,306 lakhs) bitled
subsequent to the year end.

3.8(b) Cash and cash squivalents

Balance with banks
In current accounts

3.6(c) Bank balances other than cash and cash equlvalents

Deposits with maturity period of mare than thres months but less then twelve months.
Fixed deposits with bank towards margin monay

3.6(d) Loans
. {Unsecured and considered good)

Inter corporate deposits to Holding Company (Refer note 8G()
(Interest free deposit repayabla on damand}

Advances to smployees

Inter corporate deposits to refated parly (Refer note 9G(ii)}
(interest frea deposit repayable on demand)

3,7 Other current assets
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwlse) -

Balance with Government authoriies
Advance to vendors
Prepald expenses

Rupees in lakhs

Asat
March 21, 2020

Az at
March 31, 2019

25,718 23,984
8,081 8,497
33,779 32481
53,800 80,204
53,800 80,204
696 629
538 820
3117 38,059
275 30
3,392 3,089
301,829 300,828
g 11
260 50
301,788 - 300,890
118 87
1,212 6,346
482 249
1,809 6,682
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Rupees In lakhs

. : As at . Asat
, : March 31,2020 March 31, 2049
3.8 Equity Share capitat
Avithorlsed - .
1,406,000,000 {March 31, 2019: 1.400,000,000; ) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 140,000 140,000
140,000 140,000
Issuad, subscribed and paid up capital ’
424,405,000 (March 31, 2010 424,405,000 ) aquity shares of Rs, 10 each fufiy paid up ' 42,441 42 441
241 PERY]]
3.8.1 Reconciflation of number of shares '
Equity sharaé : .
Balarce at the beginning of the year - 424,405,000 [March 31, 2010: 424,405,000; ) shares of ’
Rs. 15 each fully pald up 42,441 ' 42,441
Balance at the ond of the year - 424,405,000 (March 31, 2019: 424,408,000;) shares of Rs. 10
aach fully paid up - 4244 ) 42441

3.8.2 Rights, proference and restrlction attached to equity shares

The Company kas only one class of aquity shares having par vafue of Rs.10 per share, Each holder of the equity shars is ertitled to one vota per share, In the
event of ligufdation of the Company, tha holders of equity shares will be entitled to recalve the ramalning assets of the Company, after distribution of all
praferantial amounts. '

3.8.3 Datalls of shares held by sharehoidars holding more than 5% of the aggragate sharas In the Company

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
No. of shares Fercentage of No. of shares Parcentaga of
shareholding shareholding
Equity shares o ' :
Rellance Power Limited . 207,083,500 0% 424,405,000 100%
Equily shares of Rs. 10 sach fully paid up held by Rellance Power Limied-
Helding Comparny
Yos Bank Limited 127,321,500 30% - -
Equity sheres of Rs, 10 each fully pald up e ’
3.8.4 Shares hald by HoldIng Company
As at As ot
Marcht 31,2020  March 31, 2019
Equity shares
Raflance Power Limitad - 207,083,500 (March 31, 2019; 424,405,000 ) shares of Rs. 10 aach
fully pald up ( ) i 29,700 42,441

{Cut of shares held, 297,083,404 (March 31, 2019; 424,404.994) sharag ara held by Rellanca
* Power Limited, the holding Company and 6 shares are joirdy held by Rellance Power Limited
and i nomineas) .

20,709 42,431
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Rupees In lakhs
As at As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Other Equity

3.9 instruments entirely atuity In nature

3.9.1 Preforence share capital .
Authorised '
. 1,000,000,000 (March 31, 2018; 1/000,000,000) prafarence sharss of Re, 1 eagh

10,000 10,000
10,000 14,009
lssued, subserlbed and paid up eapltal
Compuitsory Convertible Redeemabla Non-Cumutative Praference Shares” .
4,183,000 {March 31, 2¢19: 4,183,000) Preferance Shares of Re 1 each fully pald wp 42 42
42 42
3.9.2 Revoncillation of number of sharas
Preferance shares (Refer note 3.9.3 below) .
Batance at the beginning of the yaar « 4,183,000 {(March 31, 2019: 4,183,000 } shares of Re. 1 eagh 42 42
Balanoe at tha end of the year - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2019: 4,183,000 } shares of Re. 1 each 42 42

3.2.3 Rights, preferenco and restriction atiached to prefarence shares

7.5% Compulsary Convertible Redaamablga Non-Cumulative Preference Shares [CCRPS)

The Company has only one class of 7.5 % Compulsary Convertible Redeamable Non-Cumulative P feronce Sharas {CCRPS) having par vatue of Re. 4 par
shara which have baen issued af a premium of Rs.998 per shara. :

The Company shafl have a call option on CCRPS which can be axercisad b'y the Company In one or more tranches and in part or in full before the and of
agread tenure (20 years) of the said shares. In case the call option is exarclsed,

case, sach GCRPS shall ba cenveried Into one fully pald equity shera of Rs. 10 each at a Dremiu

Company declares aquity dividend, CORPS holders shall also be entillad to dividend on their shargs af the same rate as the saulty dividend and this dividend
wili be over and elove the coupon rate of 7.5%. These preference sharss shall be non cumulative,”

3.9.4 Detalis of shares hald by shareholders helding more than 5% of the aggrogate shares In the Company

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2018
No. of shares  "Parcentage of No. of shares Percentage of

' ghaveholding_- shareholding
Preference shares {Refer note 3.9,3) -
Rellance Fower Limited 4,183,000 100% 4,183,000 100%
Preference shares of Re 1 each fully paid up held by Relianée Power Limited- Helding Corhpany

3.8.5 Shares held by Holding Company

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Preferance shares [Refer note 3.8.3} : .
Rellance Power Limited - 4,183,000 {Mzrch 31, 2016: 4,183,000) shares of Re. 1 sach fully 42 42
fald up

23 Po)
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Rupeas In lakhs

As at Ag at
March 31, 2020 _ March 31, 2013
3.10 Reserve and Surplus
Balance at the end of the year
3.10.1 Securities premiu%n 116,088 11¢,088
3.10.2 Forslgn Currency Monetary ltem transiation difference account (7.531) (£,558)
3.10.3 Retained earnings 275,514 304,518
Total 384,071 ' 112,008
3.10.1 Securities premium .
Balance at the beginning of the year 116,088 116,088
Additions during the year : ’ - .
" Balance at the end of the year 116,088 718,088
3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary ltem translation difference account :
Balance at the beginning of the year ' (8,598) (7.713)
Addition during the year . {5.211) ' (6,975)
Less: Amortisation during the year : 6,278 © 5,00
Balance af the end of the year (7,531) {8,598)
3.10.3 Refalned earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 304,518 . 283,427
Add: Profit { (loss) for the year ' (28,874) 21,114
Remeasurements net defined benefit plan {net} ( Refer note 7(c)(il)) : {130) (23)
Balance at the end of the year ' , 275,514 304518
384,01 712,008

Nature and purpose of other reserves;

a) Securitles premium

Securittes premium I8 created to record premium recelved on issue of shares. The reserve Is ulllised In accordance with the provision of
the Companies Act, 2013,

b) Foreign currency monetary item transiation difference account

The Company has opted to continue the previous GAAP policy for acoounting of foreign exchange differences on long term monetary -
itams. This reserve represents forelgn exchange aceumulated on long term fronetary i:ems which are for other than deprecichle assets.
The same Is amortised over the balance period of such long term monetary assets.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Continued)

Rupess in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
.M Non-current financlal labilitles
3.11 Long-term borrowings
Secured
Term Loans: -
Rupee loans from banks ) o o 63,884 102,139
Forelgn currency loans from banks ‘ - 32,736 54,792
86,620 158,931
Unsecured
Deferred payment liabflities: - -
Deferred eniry tax (Refer note 11) 18,479 23217
Deferred value added tax (Refer note 11 ) " 558 1,743
19,087 24,860
115,657 181,801

3.11.a.1 Nature of security for Term Loans

- a) Term loans from banks of Rs. 156,645 lakhs {(March 31, 2019: Rs. 210,687 lakhs) Is secured / to be secured by first charge on all the
Immovabis and movable assets and intangible asset of the Company on parl passu basis, i
b} Term loans from banks of Rs, 5,000 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 15,000 lakhs) Is sectred / to be secured by residual ¢harge on all the
movable assets and current assets of the Company on pari passu basts.
¢} The Holding Company has given financial commitments/guarantee to the londer of the Company. {Refer note 9 G(ily).
d) Current maturities of lang term borrowings have been classified as other current financlal labilities (Refer note 3.15(c)).
€) A negative lien by Reliance Power Limited (Holding Company) on 51% of its equity shares in the Company,
f) The amorflsed cost disclosed above Is net off Incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs, 248 lakhs (March 31, 2019; Rs, 548
takhs). o
3.11.a.2 Terms of Repayment and Interost
a} Rupee Term Loans outstanding as at the year end Rs.78,962 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs.108,178 takhs) has been obtalned from Eanks
Phase | and Phase Il of the project. The loans are repayable in 48 quarterly installments commenced from October 1, 2010 and Jaruary
1, 2012, respectively, and carry an average rate of interast 13.47% per annum payable on a monthly basig.
b) Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 18,411 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 22,503 lakhs ) has been obtained front Bank
towards making Investments in fellow subsidarias. The loan Is tepayable in 46 quarterly Installments commenced from June 30,
2013.and carry an Irferest rate of 12.40 % per annum payable on a monthly basis,
¢) Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 5,000 lakhs {March 31, 2019: Rs. 15,000 lakhs} has been obtained for onlend ng as
subardinate debt / Inter Corporate Deposit / Loans and advances to fis halding Company. The loan is repayable in 12 equal quarterly
instaliments starting from December 2017 and carries an interost rate of 11.30 % per annum payable on a monthly basis,
{
L.

d} Foreign currency foan outstanding as at the year end Rs.7067 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 10,087 lakhs) has been obtained for Phase | of
the project . The loan Is repayable in 48 quarterly Installments commenced from Octobsr 1, 2010 and carries an Interest rate of USD

LIBOR plus 460 basls points per annum, payable on a quarterly basls.

6} Foraign currancy loan outstanding as at the year end Rs, 10,563 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 22,841 lakhs) has been obtained for Phase
Il of the project. The loan Is repayable in 48 quarterly Installments commenced from January 1, 2012 and carrles an interest rate of 1JSD
LIBOR plus margin ranging from 415 basis points to 475 basls polnts per annum, payable on a guarterly basls,

f} Forslgn currency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 32,862 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 47,080 lakhs) has been obtained for Fhase
Il of the project. The loan s repayable in 16 quarterly installments commenced from February 2018, and carries an interest rate of L'SD
LIBOR pius 454 basls polnts per annum, payable on & quarterly basis.

g) The amoriised cost disclosed above is net off incldental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 2486 lakhs (March 31, 201%; Rs. 549
lakhs).




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Continued)

3.12 Provisions (Refer note 7)
Provision for Employse Banefits

Gratuity ( Refer note 73
Leave encashment

3.13 Deferred tax liabliitles {net)

Net deferred tax (asset) / Habltily (Refer note 12}

L 3.14 Other non-current liability

Government Grant {Refer note 11)

3.15 Current financial liabllities
3.15(a} Current horrowings

Secured
Warking Capital loan from banks

3.15.a.1 Nature of security for short term borrowings

a} Working Capita! fadlittes from banks s secured pari
all the Immovable and movable assets and intangibl

e assets of the Company.

Rupees In lakas

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

225

321
-B30 3¢0

755 711 .
86,105 83,426
86,105 83,426
2,099 2,600
2,009 3,650
124,860 127,130

124,360

Passu with term loan lenders by first mol

b) A negative lien by Rellance Power Limitad {Holding Company) on 51% of its equity in the Company.

-L 2.15,a.2 Interest

Working Capital facilities have a tenure of twelve months from the d

average rate of Interest 12.86 % per annum.

127,130

rtgagelhypothecatlon.;'marge on

ate of sanction and are repayable on demand and carry an




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited )
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Continued) .

Rupees in lakhs

As at Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
3.15 Current financial liabilities (continued)
3.15(b) Trade payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises; and (Refer note 14) 129 -
(ii) Total outstanding dues of other than (i) above - 7,343 8,081
7472 - 8,081
3.15(c) Other financlal Kabilities
Current maturities of long-term borrowings 72,774 71,159
Interest accrued but not dus on borrowings ' 713 1,315
Creditors for capital expenditure 85 470
Employee benefit payable : 221 881
Retention meney payable - 828 1,260
Earnest money Deposit - 26
75,321 75,111
3.16 Other current liabilitias
Statutory liabilities { including Provident fund, tax deducted at source and other -
miscellaneous payables) ] o 216 131
Government Grant {Refer note 11) 600 - 8400
816 731
3.17 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits;
Leave encashment (Refer note 7) 120 77
1290 7
3.18 Gurrent tax Kabilities
- Provision for income tax (Net of advance tax of Rs. §270 lakhs) ‘ 14,500 21,306

{March 31, 2019: 15 lakhs)

14,500 21,306




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {Continued)

3.19 Revenue_from operations

Sale of energy
Other operating revenues:
- Finance Incoma

3.20 Other Iincome

Interest:
- on bank deposits
Miscellaneous income

3.21 Employee benefit expenses

Salarles, wages and other allowances

Contribution to provident and other funds {Refer note 7)
Gratuity and leave encashment {Refer rote 7}

Staff welfare expenses :

3.22 Finance costs

Interest expenses on;

- Rupee term loans

- Foreign currency loans
- Warking capital loans
Other finance charges

3.23 Other expenses

Stores and spares consumed :
Rent expenses ( including rent to related party { Refer note 8 (G)(i))
Bad debts Writen off : ' '
Repairs and maintenance:

- Plant and machinery

- Building

- Others

Legal and professional charges

Travelling and conveyance

Directors sitting fees

Rates and taxes

insurance

Loss on foreign exchange fluctuations {net)

Amortisation of Foreign currency monetary ltem transtation difference account

Expenditure towards Cbrporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 22}
Miscellaneous expenses ’

Rupees in lakhs

Year endad
March 31, 2020

Year ended
Mzrch 31, 2019

217,200 178,087
59,563 €3,395
276,762 241,462
238 208
158 363
396 571
5,202 3,514
177 135
- 275.12 144
270 261
5,924 4,054
16,465 21,547
4,875 . 8,718
16,208 14,922
640 696
38,189 43,884
3,068 2,604
<23 217
28,150 -
5,225 4,563
209 171
. 36 24
3,528 436
292 200
6 6
208 58
976 782
511 637
6,278 5,090
368 456
1,044 1,331
16,575

51,130




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ‘ -
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

4) Contingent liabilities and commitments:
(i) Contingent liabilities

Claimg agéinst the Company not acknowledged as debt:

- Disputed income tax dues for Assessment Year 2013-14 is Rs.66 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 66 lakhs ),
Assessment Year 2014-15 is Rs.647 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 65 iakhs), Assessement Year 2016-17 is
Rs.709 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 800 lakhs), Assessement Year 2017-18 is Rs.140 lakhs (March a1,
2019: Rs. Nil) and Assessment Year 2008-2009 to Assessment Year 2020-21 Rs. 9 lakhs (March 31, 2¢19;
Re. Nil)

(i} Capital commitments:

Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed on capi{al account and not provided fof is R$.219 lakhs
(March 31, 2019: Rs. 2,626 lakhs). ' :

§) Exceptional item;

The Company has made impairment provislon of its investment in equity and preference shares of |is associate

companies aggregating Rs. 47,848 lakhs by way of exceptional ftems 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
year ended March 31, 2020. :

The Company has written off certain recsivables aggregating Rs. 49,205 lakhs in view of the financial credilars
and operating creditors having filed for debt resolution process through NCLT and comprehensive reviev of

recovery, out of prudence, by way of exceptional items to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
March 31, 2019, . .

6) Details of remuneration to auditors:

. Rupess in lakhs
Particulars Year ended ‘Year ended
. . March 31,2020 | March 31, 2019

[ As auditars - ‘ _ .
For statutory audit ) 55 55
For others : - 9 B

7} Employee benefit obligations:
The Cormipany has classified various employee benefits as under:
(a} Leave obligations

The leave cbligations cover the Company liabifity for sick and privileged leave.
Rupees in lakhs

Provision for leave encashment . March 31; 2020 | March 31, 2019
Current® 120 77
Mon-current ] 530 390

*The Company does not have an unconditicnal rightt {o defer the settlements.
{b) Defined contribution plans

(i) Providentfund

(i} Superannuation fund

(i) State defined confribution plans
- Employer's Contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance
- Employers Contribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of the Reliance Life tnsurance
Company Limited. Under the schemes, the Comipany is required to contribute a specified percentage of payrol
cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits,

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:

Rupees in lakhs
o Year ended March | Year ended March
Particulars 31, 2020 3, 2048

. Contiibution to provident fund ’ 118 : 84
Nfeontribution to employees’ superannuation fund




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited _
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2020 {continued)

{c) "Post employment obligations

Gratuity:

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,
who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of g
retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basle salary per month computed proportio

salary multiplied for the number of years of service.

(i} Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

1972, Employees
ratuity pavable on
nately for 15 days

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been caried out by an independant actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

based on the following assumptions:

Parficulars “March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 -
Discount rate (per annum) 6.3% 7.10%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of return on plan assets 6.3% 7.10%
Expected average remaining working lives of employeas in 5.256 .5.53 |.
number of years : .

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, tak
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the emplo

{ii) Gratuity Plan

yment market,

es into account inflation, seniorly,

Rupees in lakhs

. Present value | Fair value of | Nef amount
Particulars | of obligation | plan assets
As at April 01, 2019 ) 505 (184) 231
Current service cost ) 66 - 66
Interest on net defined benefit fiability / assets ‘ 34 (12) 22
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss ‘ 100 (12) g8
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interast expense / (income) ) - - 15 {16)
Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions 41 - 41
Experience {gains) / Iossgs- ' 84 - 84
{Gain} / logs from change in demographic assumptions - - -
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income 125 15 110
Employer coniributions - (324) (324)
Benefit payments ] (14 14 -
As at March 31, 2020 - T6 {491) 225
‘ Rupees in lakhs
i Present value | Fair value of | Netf amount
Particulars of obligation | plan assets
As at April 01, 2018 412 {187) 225
Current service cost , 60 - 60
Interest on net defined benefit llabllity / assets - 30 (17) 13
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss , 20 {17) 73
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding armount included in
interest expense / {income) @ @
(Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions ‘ ) 19 - 19
Experience {gains) / losses . 4 - 4
{Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions @ - @
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive )
Income 23 @ 23
_Benefit payments 20 (20) -
As at March 31, 2019 505 (184) 321




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:
. Rupees in lakhs

Particulars : March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Present value of funded obifgations 713 505
Fair value of plan assets (491} {184)
"Deficit of funded plan 222 . 321
Unfunded plans ‘ \

Deficit of gratuity plan : ‘ 222 321
Current portion - -
Non-current portion ‘ 222 321

(ifi) S_ensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

llmpact on closing balance of prov'ision for
) ) defined henefit obligation
Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in Decrease in
assumptions assumptions
March 31, | March 31, | March31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
‘ 2020 2019 . 2020 2019 2020 2019
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% -2.56% -2.70% 2.659% 2.84%
Rate of increase in o o 9 o % EAD
compensation levels 0.50% 0.?0/0 2.65% 281% | -2.54% -2.70%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding ali other assumptions
constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. Whie
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
(present value of the defined beneftt obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance

sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used In preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared
to the prior period. ‘

(iv} The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life insurance Corporation of India {LIC)
as at March 31, 2020 and as at March 34, 2019, ‘

(v) Defined benefif liability and employer contribution ;

The Company will pay based on demand raised by LIC towards gratuity liability on time to time basis to
eliminate the deficit in defined benefit plan.

The wefghted average duration of the defined benefit ob!igation is 6.26 years (2019 — 6.94 years).

{vi) The acluarial valuation of gratuity liability does not include liability of seconded employees, as the gratuity wil
be paid by the Holding Company as per the terms of Secondment.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

B8} Assets pledged as security:
. Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Note No. | March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Non-current
First charge
Financial assets
Investments 3.3(a) . ‘ 1 47,849
Finance lease receivables 3.3(c) : 424,085 453,131
Loans 3.3(b} 2 2
Non-financial assets
Property, plant and equipment C 3.1 598 611
- Other Intangible assets 3.2 1 1
Other non-current assets 34 : 45361 1683
Total Non-current assets pledged as security‘(A) ’ 429.220 501,757
Current
First charge
Financial assets 7 :
Trade receivables ' 3.6(a) 53,800 80,204
Cash and bank balances ggg 3,088 3,718
Loans 3.6(d). 301,788 300,890
Finance lease receivables 3.3(c) 29,876 298,972
Non-financial assets )
inventories 3.5 _ 33,779 32,481
Other current assets 3.7 1,809 ' 6,682
Total Current assets pledged as security (B) 425,040 453,947

Total assets pledged as security {A+B) 854,260 955,704




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited . - '
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

9) Related party transactions:
A. Parties where control exists:

Holding Gompany:
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B. Fellow Subsidiaries
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (ViPL)'!

Siyom Hydro Power Projects Limited (SHPPL)
Kalai Power Private Limited (KPPL)

Rajashtan Sun Technique Energy Power Limited (RSTEPL)

C. Joint venture
- Rellance Geothermal Power Private Limited (R.GTPPL)f ‘
" MThe Company also has a significant influence on the party as it holds an equity stake.
D. Invésting parties/promoters having significént influence on the Company directly or indirectly:
Companies
Reliance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)
Individuyzi

“Shri Anil D Ambani

E. Enterprises over which Companies/ individual described in clause (D) above have control / significant
influences ‘

Reliance General Insurange Company Limited. (RGICL)
Reliance Infocomm [nfrastructure Private Limited (RIIPL)

F. Key Management Personnel

Shri Amit Shankar Jangld ~ Manager and Company Secretary
Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra — Chief Financlal Officer




—

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

G. Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019 .
{f} | Transactions during the year : .
Remuneration to key management personnel
Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra
Short term employee benefits 28 Py
Post employment defined benefits 1 1
Leave encashment @ @
Shri Amit Shankar Jangid
Short term employee benefits 15 10
Post employment defined benefits 1 1
Leave encashment @ @
Insurance Premium
iy RGICL 942 487
Rent Expenses
R Infra 169 163
Managemznt fees
‘R Power 2,400 -
Reimbursement of expenses paid by
R Power 451 539
VIPL 2 -
Reimbursement of expenses - paid for _
VIPL -1 20
R Power 148 -
RSTPL 2 -
Purchase of Material
R Infrs - 28
VIPL - 6 2
SPL 25 -
| Sale of Material i
SPL - 4
Impéirment of Investment
VIPL ] 43,852 -
KPPL 3,896
Inter- corporate deposits Given
R Power 700 17,251
VIPL 200 220
Inter- corporate deposits refunded to the Company
R Power ' - 23,619
VIPL - 180
Inter- corporate deposits assignment to the Company
R Power

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopied by the Company




‘Rosa Fower Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2620 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars ) ' ‘ March 31,2020 |  March 31 , 2019
ii} | Closing Balance : . , -

Investment In equity shares of fellow subsidiary ,
VIPL _ - 3,630
RGTPPL ‘ ' 1 1

Investment in prefersnce shares of fellow subsidiary '

VIPL : - 40,202
KPPL - 3,996

Other receivables ) :

VIPL 14 20
RGTPPL 1 3
RSTPL -2 -

Other payable
SPL : 22 -
R Power ' 468 -

Inter corporate deposits .
R Power . . ) 301,529 300,829
VIPL 240 40
RGTPPL ‘ 10 10

Equity sharg capital {excluding premium) :

' R Power : 42 441 42 441
e Preference share capital {excluding premium)
R Power 42 42

Corporate guarantee issued on behalf of the Company
R Power ‘ 5,000 15,000

Other Current Liabilities '

R Infra : 2364 175
RGICL ' 1 ‘ -

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

H. Notes:

i. The Holding Company has entered info agreements with the lenders of the Company wherein it has commitied/
guaranteed fo extend financial support in the form of equity or debt'as per the agreed means of finance,

il. The above disclosures do not include transactions with public utility service providers, viz. elactricity and
telecommunication in the nomal course of business, o : :

10} Earnings per share:

Parficulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

_ {Profit available to equity shareholders

Profit / {loss) after tax (Rupess in lakhs} ’ (28,874) 21114

Less: Dividend on preference shares (Rupees in lakhs) . :
including Dividend distribution tax) - )

Adjusted net profit for the year (A) (Rupees in lakhs) : (28,8740 21,114
Weighted average number of equity shares (B) 4 24,405,000 4 24,405,000
Fedonaot s G gy CoTTiSS w0 sraano
Weighted average number of equity/pfeference shares (< ) 424,823,300 424,823,300
Earnings per share — Basic (Rupees) (A/B) ' - (8.80) 4,88
Earnings per share — Dituted (Rupees) (AJC) 6.79) 4.87
Nominal value of an ‘equity share {Rupess) 10 iC

7.5% Compulsory Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares had an antt diluting effect on

earnings per share and hence have not been considered for the purpoase of computing dilutive eamings per
hares in the previous financial year. ‘ . ‘




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

11} Government Grants:

The Company is liable to pay entry tax on inter-state purchase of certain goods under "Uttar Pradesh Tax on Entry
of Goods in Local Area Act, 2007”, As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1770 dated July

‘The Company s liable to pay value added tax on purchase of goods under “Uttar Pradesh Valie Added Tax Act,

772 dated July 05, 2004 issued by

Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a moratorium period of nine years from the date
of commencement of operation, for payment of Value added tax, Accordingly, consldering the said policy, the
Company is fiing the returns and would make the payments to the regulatory authorities on completion of

moratorium period.

The Company has been awarded the Government grant in the form of deferred payment bensfits for Entry tax and
Value added tax. The above two benefits have been accounted for as government grant in the books,

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31,2019

Opening balance 3,289 3,899
Grants during the year - -
Released to statement of profit and loss {B00) (600}
Closing balance 2,699 3,299
- __Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Current portion 600 600
Non-current portion 2,099

12) Income Taxes:

2,699

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31 , 2019 are a5

under:

. {a) Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Rupees in lakhs

F"articulars

March 31,2020 | March 31,2012
Income tax expense
Current tax (net off tax for eartier year) 4,486 5,446
Deferred tax 2,670 (1,279
Total Income tax expense ‘ 7,165 4,172

{b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Profit befote tax (21,709) 25,285
i E{ 9449 i .
;2:; :i :/Se Indian corporate tax rate of 34.944%, (previous ye'ar (7,566) 8,836
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible {taxable) in
calculating taxable income: . ‘
Expenses {admissible) / inadmissible under income tax act {net) 17,014 2,346
Effect of finance lease reduction from lease regeivable (3,866) (2,026)
Effect of tax on account of avallable tax holiday under section '
80IA of the Income tax Act ‘ (2,883) (3,433)
Mmtmu_m alternate fax on which no deferred tax has been 4486 5,449
recognised
Income tax expense 7,1 65 4,172




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 34, 2020 (continued)

{c) Tax liabilities {net of assets)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars ‘ _ March 31,2020 | March 31,2019
Proviston for income tax (net off advance tex) - Opening balance 21,308 16,880
Taxes paid (net of refund) . (11,292) (23)
Current Tax payable for the year : . 4,486 5,440
Provision for income tax (net off advance tax) - Closing balance 14,500 21,306
{cf) Unutilised MAT credit Rupees in lakhs
Particulars : March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Unutifised MAT credit for which no deferred tax assets has been

recognised _ 103,116 98,630

The Company does not expect Income tax liability under normal provision in the foreseeable future; hencé the

Company has not recognised deferred tax assets on MAT credit. -

Rupees in fakhs

{e}Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

At March 31, 2018

, (84,703}
(Charged) / credited to Statement of Profit and Loss 1,277
k At March 31, 2019 {83,426)
' (Charged) / credited to Statement of Profit and Loss (2,679
At March 31, 2020 {86,105}
(f) Deferred Tax balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:
. Rupees in lakhs
Particulars , March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2018
Deferred tax liability on account of:
Carrying amount of Property , Plant and Equipment {117,381 (121,458)
impact of effective interest rate on borrowings (86) (182}
Tota] deferred tax liability {a) {(117,477) {121,650y
Deferred tax assets on account of: -
Finance Lease arrangement 31,086 37,848
Provisions 306 276
Total deferred tax assets (b) 31,372 38,224
Not deferred tax liability (a)-(b) (86,105) (83,426)

13) Exchange differences on foreign currency monetary items:

As explained above in note 2.1 () with respect to exchange rate difference arising on fong term foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second
Amendment ) Rules, 2011, vide noftification dated December 29, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
Accordingly, the Company has recognised exchange loss of Rs.5211 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Loss of Rs. 5, 975

lakhs) to the foreign currency monetary item translation diffsrence account (FCMITDA).

14) Micro and Small Scale Business Entities:

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the
2008" is based on the information available with the

"Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
Company regarding the status of registration of such

vendors under the said Act as per the intimations recelved from them as reguest made by the Company.There

are no overdue principal amounts / interest payable
Balance Sheet date. There are no delays in payment

amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the
made to such suppliers during the year or for any earlisr

years and accordingly, there is no interest pald or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of paymenis made

~during the year or brought forward from previous years,

15) The Hon’ble Bombay High Court, had vide its order
revise its Financial Statements for the financial

dated March 26, 2019, granted liberty to the Company to
year 2017-18 and seek the approvals of the Nationat Company
Law Tribunal (NCLT) under Section 131 of-the Companies Act, 2013. NCLT, at the hearing on March 20, 2020
approved the revision of Financial Statements of the Company for the financlal year 2017-18, The Companyis in -

E\i*e process of complying with the requirements of the act and the order of the Hon'ble Bombay High o™i vy
* Yy
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

16) - Fair value measurements:

(a) Financial instruments by category

Rupees in lakhs

7 March 31, 2020 | March 31 . 2019
| Particulars Amortised cost | Amortised cost |
Financial assets
loans 301,788 300,800
Finance lease receivable 453,961 483,103
Trade receivables 63,800 80,204
Cash and cash equivalents 506 629
Other bank balances 3382 3,089
Other financial assets ' 2 2
Total financial assets 813,539 867,917
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 240,517 309,071
Trade payables 7.471 4,774
Current maturities of long term debt 72,774 71,153
Creditors for capital expenditure 85 470
E Other financial liabilities 2,462 6,789
O~ Total financial liabilitles 323,309 392,263
(b) Fair value hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of thé financial
instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which
fair values are disclosed In the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs
used in determining fair vajue, the Company has classified its financlal instruments into the three levels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table,
Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at
March 31, 2020 : )
‘ Rupees in lakhs
Particulars Level 1 Levei 2 Level 3 +  Total
Financial assets —
Security deposits - . - 2 . 3
Finance lease recelvable - _ 500,766 - 500,756 |
Total financial assets - 500,756 2 500,758
" Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 189,144 - 189,144
Total financial liabilities ] - - 189,144 - 189,144
Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as af
March 31, 2019 '
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets ‘ :
Security deposits ‘ - - 2 2
Finance lease receivable - 539,388 - 539,368
Total financial assets - 539,388 2 - 538,380
-Financial Liabilities
* hS “)‘ Borrowings_ - 251,412 - 251,412
@?-" "N\ Total financial liabilities ‘ - 251,412 261,412
L3S
£ M\jMBN) *
*
G f'ﬂﬁvg
4,95’}‘}.\“,,‘,—60\3*'
L




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ‘
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

(c} Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured atamortised cost

Rupees In lakhs

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Particulars (;?r'" l;yt::il Fair value (;?nr:yl;?l? Fair value

Financial assets

Security deposits 2 .2 2 2
Finance lease receivable 453,961 500,756 483,103 539,388
Total financial assets 453,963 500,758 483,105 539,390
Finanecial Liabilities .

Borrowings 189,144 189,144 251,412 251,412
Retention Money Payable - . - - -
Total financial liabilities 189,144 189,144 251,412 251,412

(d) Valuation technique used to determine fair values

The fair values for finance lease receivables were ¢
average cost of capital.

The carrying amount of current i
due to their short term nature,

alculated based on cash flows d

nancial assets and liabilities are considered to be the

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of in
changes, and will not be significantly different from their can
under-lying credit risk of the Company borrewing (since the
has no long-term Borrowings with fixed-rate of interest,

Note
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices,

Level 2: The fair value of financlal instruments
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and
specific estimates. If ali significant inputs required to fair value an instrument
included in level 2. This is the

rely as i
are obs

Level 3: If one or more of the si
in level 3.

There are no transfers between any levels during the year,
The Company’s policy is to reco
the reperting period.

gnificant inputs is not based on observable market data,

17) Financial risk management:
The Company’s business activities expose itto a variely of financial riéks, namely Hquid
credit risk. '

This nots explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the

that are not fraded in an active market

case for long term borrowings which is included in this favel.

lscounted using weighted

same as their fair values,

terest is not impacted due to interest rate
rying amounts as there is no significant change in the
date of inception of the loans). Further, the Comaany

is determined using
ittle as possible on entity-
ervable, the instrument is

the Instrument is included

gnise transfer into and transfer ou; of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of

ity sk, market risks and

entity manages the

risk: ‘
Risk Exposure arising from .| Measurement | Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Aging analysis | Diversification of bank
receivables, financial assets ] ‘ deposits, credit limits and
measured at amortised cost, tetters of credit
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash Avallability of commiited
flow forecasts | credit lines and
borrowing facilities
Market risk — foreign Recognised financial assets and Senstivity Un hedged
exchange liabilities not denominated in Indian | analysis
W ‘rupees (Rs) . :
2\\Market risk — interest rate | Long-term borrowings at varlable Sensitivity Un hedged
' rates analysis




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited - :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

{a) Credit risk

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, feading to a financial loss, : :

The Company's credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity and finance lcase
receivable are based on tariff rate approved by electricity regulator and Inter-corporate deposits/loans are ga'ven
to the holding company. The credit risk is very low as the sale of electricity based on terms of PPA which has
been approved by the regulator and the inter-corporate deposits are within the same group. '

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banksﬁnsfitutions are acoépted. Generally all polizies

surrounding credit risk have been managed at company level. The Company’s policy to manage this risk is to
invest in debt securities that have a good credit rating.

(b) Liquidity risk

() Prudent fiquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities fo mest obligations when due
and to close out market postions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury
maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availabllity under committed credit lines.
In respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans seclred
. against each power plant and long terms Ioans and advances. In addition, each of the operating plants has
working capital loans avaitable to it which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group loans. The
Company's objective in relation to its existing operating business is fo maintaln sufficient funding to allow the
plants to operate at an optimat level. :

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's tiquidity position and cash and cash eguivalents on the
basis of expected cash fiows. The Gompany's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows with
customer and by considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet lhese, monitoring balance sheet
liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing pfans.

(ii) Maturities of financial iiabilities

The amounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Rupees in lakhs

‘ . Less than 1 Bet\&een 1 More than 5
L March 31, 2020 year and 5 years years Total
Interest bearing borrowings* 208,743 124,346 3,648 337,637
Trade payables 7471 - -1 7,471
Retention money payable 828 - - | 828
Creditors for capital expendifure 85 - - . 85
Others ) ) 921 ) - - 921
Total financial liabilities 219,048 124,346 - -3,548 346,942
Rupees in lakhs
Less than 1 Between 1 More than &
March 31, 2019 year and 5 years years Total .
interest bearing borrowings® 225,808 196,423 10,010 432,241 .
Trade payables 8,081 - - 8,081
Retention money payable 1,260 o - |- 1,280
Creditors for capital expenditure 470 E - - 470
Others 807 | - - _ 807
Total financial liabilities 236,526 196,423 10,010 | . 442,545

\ Includes contractual interest payments based on the Interest rate prevailing at the reporting date.




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

{c)} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the falr values of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becéuse of
volatility of prices in the financial markets, Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign currency risk and

b) Interest rate risk.

(1) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash fiows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Further it has long term monetary liabilities which are in US doliar

other than its functional currency.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency ﬁsk (alt in USD) at the end of the reporting period expressed in

Rupees, are as follows

Rupees In lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2019
Financial liabilities ‘

Borrowings including interest acerued 50,740 80,929
Creditors / Retention 135 144,.
Net foreign currency exposure (liabilities) 59,875 | 81,084

Sensitivity of foreign Currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominated
financial instruments and the impact on other components.of equity arises from long term monetary foreign
currency items for which the Company has opted to accumulate foreign currency translation differerice in equity.

Rupees in lakhs

impact on profit before tax Impact on other components
of squity
Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2020 2019 2020 2019 !

USD sensitivity
INR/USD-Increase by 6% on closing rate : _ ' .
on reporting date* (30 57 (3,591) (4,806}
INRIUSD-Decrease by 6% on closing
rate on reporfing date* - 30 57 3,591 4,806
* Holding alf other variables constant

The above Impact has been assessed taking into consideration the accounting policies adopted by the Company

for the accounting for exchange differences (Refer note 2.1 ).

(ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of futura cash flows of a financial instrument Wil fluctusate because
~ of changes in market interest rates. The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with

variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow Interest rate risk,

(a} Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting perlod are as

follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Variable rate borrowings* 24,424 37,503
Total borrowings 24,434 -37,503

*The above borrowings do nof include project loans of Rs 265,087 Takhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 31 5,364lakhs) as

interest on these loans are pass-thru, hence there is no interest rate risk involved,




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 (continued)

(b) Interest Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higherlower interest expenses from borrowings as a resuit of changes in interest

rates.
Rupees in lakhs
Impact on profit before tax
Inferest sensitivity ‘ March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing Interest cost* # {115) (173
Interest cost — decrease by 5% on existing Interest cost* - : 115 173
* Holding all other variables constant

# The above interest cost sensitivity does not include interest on project loans as interest on these loans are
pass-thru, hence there is no interest rate risk involved. Sensitivity of project loans on 5% increase/ decrease will
be Rs. 802 lakhs (March 31, 2019 Rs, 883 lakhs) ‘

18) Capital management;
{a) Risk Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability fo continue as = gaing
concern in order to provide retumns for sharsholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an

Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, retum capital to shareholders Issue new
shares or self assets to reduce debt. : . .

The Company monitors capital on basis of total equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises 2ll
components of equity excluding other reserves and including the fair valug impact and debt includes term Joan
and short term leans. The following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars : ‘ March 31, 2020 | - March 31, 2019
Equity (excluding FCMITDA) : ' 434,086 - 463,08%
Debt - : 289,271 , 352,318
Total : 723,356 815,407

(b) Final dividends on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2020 is Rs. Nil {(March 31, 2019: Rs, Nil).
Dividend and participative dividend on preference shares is Rs. Nif (March 31, 2019: Rs. Nil).

19

—

Segment reporting:

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power and as :such there is no
separate reporiable segment as per ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently, the Company’s operations ars
predominantly confined in India.

Information about major customers
! Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 were from customer located in India. Customer
e include government controfied public electricity distribution entities, Revenue to specific customer exceeding 10%
of total revenue for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 81, 2019 were as follows: (Refer note 2 (m) and
2 {n) for further details).

Rupees in lakhs

For the year ended
Customer Name March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue Percent Revenue Percent -
UPPCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited) 276,783 100% 241,462 100%

20) Cost of fuel consumed (including coal, heavy fumace oil and light diesel oil):
Rupees in lakhs

. Year ended Year ended

Particulars . _ March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Balance at the beginning of the year ’ 23,984 1933

Add: Purchases during the year i 157,437 : 124,990
R\ Less: Balance at the end of the yoar | 25,718 23,984.

L\ onsumed during the year _ 155,703 50| v T 402,989




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

21) Finance Leage Receivables - Company as a lessor:

22

[

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars ' March 31, 2020 March31, 2019
Current finance lease receivables ' 29,876 29,972
Non-current finance lease receivables : 424,085 | | 453,131
Total ‘ 453,961 | 483,103

Minimum lease payments
_ Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Not Jater than one year ‘ 85,614 o 89,534
Between one year and five year 281,563 307,254
Later than five year o - 497,398 546,452
Tofal : : 864,575 - 953,280
Less: Unearned finance income 665,437 725,000
Present value of Minimum lease payments ' 199,138 - 228,280
Less: Expected cash outflows - -
Add: Unguaranteed residual value 254,823 254 823
Net Investments in lease ' 453,961 483,103

Present value of minimum lease payments o
___Rupees in lakhs

Particulars ‘ , March 31, 2020 ‘March 31, 201¢
Not lafer than-one year : . 29876 | . 29,972
Between one year and flve year _ 93452 106,412
Later than five year . 75810 _ 91,898
Total ) ‘ - - 199,138 | - 228,280

The finance lease receivables, accounted for as finance lease In accordance with Ind AS 116 - ‘Leases", relate
to the 25-year power purchase agreement under which RPSGL sells all of its electricity output of its coal based
generation capacity ai Rosa village in Shahjahanpur, Uttar Pradesh in two Phases of 800 MW each (Both tha
stages comprise two units of 300 MW each and employ subcriical Pulverized Coal Combustion (PCC)
technology) to its off taker, Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited {UPPCL).

The effective interest rate implicit in the finance lease was approximately 13% for both 2020 and 2019,

Compahy as a lessee

The Company lease assets primarlly consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the term of
twelve months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value lsases, the Company recognizes
the lease payments as an expense In the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of
lease. .

Lease rentals recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is amounting to Rs. 231 lakhs (March 31, 2019 —
Rs. 217 lakhs) ,

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend Rs 1,298 lakhs {March 31,
2019: Rs. 1,538 lakhs) belng 2% of the average net profit during the three immediately preceding financiai years,
towards corporate social responsibllity, calculated in the manner as stated in the Act. Against the said required
amount, the Company has spent Rs.368 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs.458 lakhs) for purpose other than
acquisition/construction of asset during the financial year,




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes 1o the financial statements for the year ended Marzh 31, 2020 {continued)

23) Assets under lease
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Gross Block {At Cost)

Previous GAAP Additiens Deductions | As at March 31,
carrying value as at | during the year during the year 2020

March 31, 2049 ‘
Freehold land 1,018 | - - 1,018
Leasehold land 2,271 ] - - 2,271
Buildings 32,970 : - - 32,970
Railway sidings : 21,153 - - 22,153
Plant and machinery 650,855 - 7 650,848
Furniture and fixtures 108 - 4 102
Motor vehicle 33 - - 33
Office equipments 186 - 6 180
Computers : 399 - - 399
Total 709,990 ' " 17 709,973

Note: The above value does not include exchange difference of Rs 5,271 lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs.5,975 lakhs)
for the year.

24} Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:

Rupees In lakhs

. . , ) Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Long'term Eorrowings
Opening Balance

- Non Current ' 181,891 : 246,758
- Current ) ' 71,159 " 79,400
Changes in Fair Value ) . ‘
1 - Impact of Effective Rate of interast ‘ : 840 578
-Ind AS adjustment 539 . 447
- Unrealised foreign currency gain/ loss 5,728 8,613
Repaid During the year (71.526) (80,748)
Closing Balance 188,431 253,050
Short term Borrowings
Opening Balance ' 127,180 4 126,540
Availed during the year - 640
Repaid During the year (2,320) | ¢ -
Closing Balance ' 124,860 | ° 127,180

Interest Expenses

Opening Balance

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings ) ‘ 1,315 _ 936
Interest Charyje as per Statement Profit & Loss ' . 38,189 | 43,884
Changes in Fair Value

- Impact of effective Rate of Interest _ } ' (640) (578)
Interest paid ‘o Lenders {38,151) (42,927)
Closing Balance , 713 1318

25) Due to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in Indiz, the Company is sensitive about the impact of the Pandemic,
not anly on the human life but on businesses and industrial activity across the globe, which will be realized and
ascertained only over next few months. The Company has been monitoring the situation closely and has taken
proactive measures to comply with various directions / regulations / guidelines issued by Government and leeal
bodies to ensure safety of workforce across all its p ants and offices. The Company has made initial assessment
of the likely adverse impact on economic environment in general and operational and financial risks on account of
COVID-19. Vide notification dated March 24. 2020 issued by Ministry of Home Affairs a nation-wide lockdawn
was announced fo contain COVID-19 outbreak and same has been extended later. However, Power generation,

g iransmission & distribution units, being essential services, are allowed to continue operation during the period of
WE%‘ lockdown. The Company has made every possible effort to stistain its power plant operations and honour
Aﬂ\; ommitments under the various Power Purchase Agreements, despite facing all odds in sustaining the power
@ "IE lant operations. However, various market indicators suggest lower demand of power in the short term and the

fompany may operate its power plant accordingly. The Power Minisiry has afsq“-élét_‘jﬂ n April 8, 2020 that




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited : :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 {continued)

Discoms will have to comply with the obligation to pay fixed capacity charges as per PPA, Further, the Reserve
Bank of India has granted relief to borrowers by way of moratorium of interest and principal installments falling
due to Indian banks and financial institutions till May 31, 2020, The Company is having sufficient stock of coal
and has also planned for the adequate avallability of coal to maintain the required supply of electricity. The extent
to which the COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company's results will depend on future developments, which
are highly uncertain, including, among other things, any new information concerning the severity of the COV| >19
pandemic; any actlon to contain its spread or mitigate its impact whether government-mandated or elected by
the Company and further evolving impact on distribution utififies in terms of demand for electricity; consumation
mix; resultant average tarifi reafization: bill collections from consumers; and support from: respective State

Governments and banks & financial institutions, including those focused on power sector financing.

26) The figures for the previous year are re-casted / re-groupad, whersver necessary.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the M'em bers of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

L. We have audited the Financial Statements of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 » 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as “the
financial statements™).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit, changes
in equity and its cash fiows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
avcordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Other Information

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Corporate Social Responsibility Report. & Shareholder’s Information, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

3. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our andit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

% S ?
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~Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

6. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

7. In preparing the financial statements, management is respoansible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
-and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process, -

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a gnarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered -
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to jnfluence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Jjudgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those tisks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control, '

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Continuation sheet .,
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¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw atfention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with .relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. -

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™); issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable, '

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; '

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books; '

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account: : '

d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

€)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is-disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

1) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B™: o,
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g)  With respect to the other

Associa,tes LLP

Chartered Accountants

matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.

In our opinion and to the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to any of its directors during the year,
Hence, the requirement of the Company for compliance under this section is not

applicable,

h)  With respect to the other
Rule 11 of the Companie

matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
s (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation as at March. 3 1,2021 on its
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 4 on contingent labilities to
the financial statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses, '

iii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 3 1,2021.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

LLP

Firm Registration No. 107783 W/W 100593

W

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 119303

UDIN: 21119303AAAAKB4111

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 6, 2021
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021. ' ‘

(i) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showirig full particula.fs, including quantitative
details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment,

(b} As informed to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the

- Management according to a phased program designed to cover all the items over a period of

three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and

the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the property plant and equipment

has been physically verified by the Management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

{c) The title deed of immovable property, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on the Property, Plant and
Equipment and Immovable property classified under the Finance lease receivable in Note 3.3
(c} to the financial statements, are held in name of the Company,

(ii) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory
as compared to the book records were not material, In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable. :

(iif)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited [iability
partnerships or other party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Order are not
applicable, :

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions
of Section 185 and 186(1) of the Act. Further, as the. Company is engaged in the business of
providing infrastructural facilities, hence the provisions of Section 186 fexcept for sub-section
(1)] are not applicable to it. - .

) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
~ hasnot accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed there under, Accordingly, the provisions

stated in paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable, :

(vi)  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
sale of electricity where, pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government of india, the
maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records
with a view to determirie whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii}  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion the Company is generally regular in depositing
the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable,
with the appropriate authorities.
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(b According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Income tax ;provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Goods and
Service tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues as at March 31, 2021
amounting for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(¢) According to the information and explanatidns given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of Income Tax as at March 31, 2021
which has not been deposited on account of dispute as under ; '

' (Rupees in lakhs)
Name of the Statue Nature of Dues | Amount Period to which Forum where the

the amount dispute is pending

, relates

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 66 | A.Y 2013-2014 |Income Tax Appeliate

‘ : Tribunal, Mumbai

Income Tax Act, 1961 , Income Tax 708 | AY 2016-2017 Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals), Mumbai

; Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 140 | AY2017-2018 | Assistant Commissioner
L : : of Income Tax, Mumbai

(viii)  According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us; the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings
to any financial institution or bank. Further, the Company has not availed any Ioans from

. Government and has not issued any debentures during the year.

(ix)  In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out n
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the
management. : :

(x1)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
' has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company. :

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, accordingly, the
provision of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company, -

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and section 188 of the Act where applicable.

The details of related party transactions as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the financial
statements (Refer Note 9 of the financial statements), :
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(xiv) During the year, the Com
of shares or fully or part!
the Order is not applicabie to the Company.

xv)  According to the information and explanations
the records of the Company, the Company ha
directogs or persons connected to its directors,
not applicable.

(xvi) Accprdi'ng to the information and explanations

registered under section 45-IA of

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants ‘
Firm’s Registration No.107783 W/W100593

W2

Vishal D, Shah

Partner

Membership N¢.119303

UDIN: 211193G3AAAAKB411 1

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 6, 2021

pany has not made any preferential allotment o;
y convertible debentur_es and hence the provision of clause 3(xiv) of

the Reserve Bank of
provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable

4 Associates 11p
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T private placement

i
given to us and based on our examination of
$ not entered info non-cash transactions with
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is

given to us, the Company is not required to be
India Act 1934. Accoerdingly, the

to the Company.
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Annexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph “11(f” under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements”
of our Independent Auditors® Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021, ‘

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of Rosa Power

Supply Company Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date, :

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audi
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Anditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference ta
the financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing decmed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both
issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

4, Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal ~

financial controls system with reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
andit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating_the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. ' ‘

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the financial
statemnents, o
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Meaning of Internal Financial Ct‘mtrols‘with reference to the financial statements

6. A Company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assefs of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3}
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

1. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with referehce to the financial statements,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control with
reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential

- components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls With -

reference to the financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Pathak W. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 107783 W/W100593

W/.

Vishal lf Shah

Partner

Membership Number: 119303
UDIN: 21119303AAAAKB4111

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 6, 2021
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

Particulars
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Properiy,plant and equipment
Intangible asssis
Financial assets ;

Investments

Loans

Finance lease receivables
Other non-current assels
Non-current tax assets {net)

Tofal

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans .
Finance lease receivables
Other firancial assets

Other current assets

Total

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Other equity
Total

Liabilities

Mon-current liabilities

Financial liabilities

Borrowings

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities {net)

Other non-current liabilities
Total

Current liabilities -
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
{iiy Tetal outstanding dues of other than (i) above
Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Total

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant accounting policies
Notes to financial statements

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at

Note ‘March 31, 2021 ) March 31, 2020
3.4 549 596
3.2 - 1
3.3(a) 1 1
3.3(b) 2 2
3.3(c) 394,479 424 0B5
3.4(a) 3,382 4,535
3.4(b) 103 1,373
398,516 430,593

35 14,419 33,779
3.6(a) 31,849 53,800
3.6(b) 1,213 556
3.6(c) 3,918 3,392
3.6(d) 301,786 301,788
3.3(c) 29,766 20,876 -

3.6(e) 12,102 -

37 16,651 1,800
411,404 425,040

809,920 855,633

38 42,441 42,441
3.3 42 42
30 479,752 399,944
522,235 442,427

3.1 56,908 115,657
3.2 757 755
313 84,084 86,105
3.14 1,499 2,099
143,248 204,616

3.15(a) 71,807 124,860
357 129

3.15(h) 5,005 7,344
3.15(c) 66,357 75,321
3.16 808 816
347 103 120
144,437 208,590

809,920 855,633
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As per our attached Report of aven date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783wW / W 100593

hY
/
Vishal D.Shah

Partner
Membership No. 119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 06, 2021

For and-on behalf of the Board of Directors

A \W
hrikant D Kulkarnj
Directar

DIN 05136399

Chhaya Virani
Diractor

DIN 06953556

Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No, A29018

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 08, 2021




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from operations 3.18 293,093 276,762
Other income "3.19 662 306
Total Income 293,755 277,158
Expenses:

Cost of fuel consumed 20 160,104 155,703

Employee benefits expense 3.20 4,851 5,925

Finance costs 3.21 30,731 38,188

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3.1 80 72

Other expenses 3.22 19,305 54,130
Total expenses 215,071 251,019
Profit before exceptional items and tax . 78,684 26,139
Exceptional tems . 5

Wihite back of Provision for Impairment of investment (47,848) -

Written off of investment 47,848 -

Provision for Impairment of investment - 47.848
Profit f (loss) before tax 78,684 (21,709}
Tax expense;

Current tax 5,600 4,486

Deferred tax (2,021) 2,679
Profit / (loss} for the year (A) 75,105 (28,874)
Other Comprehensive Incomel(loss)
ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss _

Remeasurements net defined benefit plan (net) ( Refer note 7(c)iiy) (70) (130}
Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year (B} (70} {130)
Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year (A+B) 75,035 (29,004)
Earnings per equity share: {Face value of Rs. 10 each) 10

- Basic 17.68 (6.?9)

- Diluted . 17.68° (6.79)
Significant accounting policies 2
Notes on financial staternents 1to 28

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,




Rosa Power éupp[y Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D, & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firnr Registration No. 107783W / W 100593

\M}“
D.Shah

" Vish

Partner
Membership No. 119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 06, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shrikant D Kulkarni

Birector

‘DIN 05136399

Chhaya Virani
Diractor
DIN 06953556

'A'Féit Jangid

Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. A29018

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 08, 2021




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021

(A}

(8)

()

Particulars
Cash flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit / (loss) before tax

Adjusted for :
Decrease in lease receivables
Inferest and Other finance cost
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Bad debt written off .
Interest Ihcome
Loss on Sale of Tangible Assets
Provision for Impairment of investment
Write off of Investment
Amortisation of forex loss

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Changes in Working Capital:
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables
{(Increase) / decrease in inventories )
(increase) / decrease in financial and other assets
Increase / (decrease) in trade payable and other liabilities
Increase / (decrease) in provision for gratuity and leave encashment

Taxes paid {net of refunds)
Net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flow from Investing Activities

Payments for Property, plant and equipment

Inter corporate deposits given to the Helding Company

inter corporate deposits given to Associate Company

Margin Money / Deposits for a period of more than three months
Intarest received

Net cash generated from/(used in} investing activiﬁes

Cash flow from financing Activities
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceeds/(repayment) of shorl term borrowings
Inferest and other finance cost paid

Net cash generated from/{used in) financing activities

Net Increasel{decrease} in Cash and Cash equivalents {A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account

The accompanying notes ase an integral part of these financial statements

Note:

The cash flow statement has been ﬁrepared under the indirect method as set out in India

7) "Statement of cash flows",

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended

March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2023

78,684 (21,709)
29,876 29,142
30,731 38,189
80 72
- 29,150
(207) (238}
2 _
{47,848) 47,843
47,843 -
3,607 6,789
142,773 129,243
21,951 (2,7486)
19,660 {1,208)
(26,941) 4875
{2,624) (509)
(14) 84
12,032 406
(4,320) {11,292)
150,485 - 118,357
1,087 {5,428)
- (700)
- {200)
(626) (299)
197 234
758 {6,393}
(67,041) (71,526)
(53,053) (2,320)
(30,532) (38,151)
(150,6286) (111,997)
617 (33)
596 629
596

1,213

n Accounting Standard (Ind AS
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For Pathak H.D, & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783wW / W 100593

/
VisHal D,.Shah

Pariner
Membership No. 119303

Ptace: Mumbai
Date: May 08, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rt

Shrikant D Kulkarni
Directar
DIN 05136399

Chhaya Virani
Diractor
DIN 08953556

cial Officer

»

mit Jangid
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. A25018

Place: Mumbai

. Date: May 08, 2021




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity as at March 31, 2021

A. |Equity share capital (Refer note 3.8) Rupees in lakhs
Balance as at March 31, 2020 42,441
Changes in equity share capita! ‘ -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 42,441

B. |Instrument entirely equlity in nature (Refer Note 3.9)
Compulsory convertible redeemable non-cumulativa preference

shares {CCRPS) . Rupzeg in lakhs
Balance as at March 31, 2020 42
Changes in CCRPS : B

Balance as at March 31, 2021 - 42

C. Other Equity {Refer note 3.10)
Rupess in lakhs

Reserves and surplus. Total
Beceariiles Foreign cusrency Retained
premium monetary item earnings
Particulars . transkation
difference
account
Balance as at March 371, 2018 116,088 {B,558) 320,391 - 427,380
Profit /(loss) for the year : - - : (28.874) {28,874)
Other Comprehensive Income { (foss}) for the year - - -{130) (130)
Additions during the year - (5.211) - (5,211)
Amortisation during the year - 6,278 - : 6,278
Balance as at March 31, 2020 116,088 {7,531) 291,387 399,944
Profit for the year - - 75,105 ' 75,105
Other Comprehensive Income f {loss) for the year . : - - ’ {70} (70)
Additions during the year - 1,166 - 1,166
Amortisation during the year : ‘. 3,607 - 3,607
Balance as at March 31, 2024 116,088 ] (2,758} 366,422 479,752
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As per our attached Report of even date

' For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP
Chartzred Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W / W 100503

s

Vishal D.Shah
Partner
Membership No, 119303

Place: Mumbal
Date: May b5, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

- J
Re "
Shrikant D Xulkarni

Director
DIN 05136338

EFr
Chhaya Virani
Director |
BIN 06953556

1

mit Jangic
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No: A29018

Place; Niumbai
Date: May 0€, 2021




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes {o the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021

1)

2)

General information

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up a Power
Project of 1,200 Mega Watt (MW} at Shahjahanpur district, Uttar Pradesh. The entire power generated is being sold to
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited {UPPCL) as per the terms of Fower Purchase Agreament (PPA) raad with
the regulation issued by Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regufatory Commissior: {UPERC]).

The Company is a public limited Company and is incorporated and demiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company is located at Reliznce Centre, 19 Walchand Hirachand Marg,
Balard Estate, Murnbai — 400 001,

These financiat statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on Méy 6, 2021

Significant accounting policies and critical accounting éstimates and judgements:
2.1 Basis of preparatio'n, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accountng policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistenily applied to all the years presented, unless ctherwise siated,

‘(a) Basis of preparation:
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(‘ind AS") nofified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"). The policies set out below havs been consistently applied during the year
presented, unless otherwise stated. ’ ’

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’, which is also the Group’s functional currency. Al
amounis are rounded to the nearest lakhs, urfess otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cd_st convention, as modified by the following:

» Cerlain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value;
* Definzd benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or peid to transfer 5 liability in an orderly
transaction between market parlicipants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation techniques that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximizing the use of relevant observable inpuls and minimising the use of unobservable inptits.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial staternents are cafegorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical 2ssets or liabilities

s Llevel 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level nput that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indireclly chservable . . .

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level mnput that is significant to the fair valus
measurement is unobservable . .

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classifisd on a “current/non-current basis”, with
separate reporting of assets held for sale and liabifities. Current assets, which include cash and cash
equivalents, are assets that are intended to be realised, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of
the Company or in the 12 months following the balance sheet date; current liabilities are liabilities that are
expected to be settled during the normal operating cyclé of the Company or wilhin the 12 months following the
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(o}

(c)

(d)

close of the financial year. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-cument assets and
liabilities. . ‘
Property, plant and equipment:

All ftems of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost net of recoverzble laxes, duties, frade
discounts and rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of PPE comprises. of
its purchase price and capitalised borrowing costs, including any cost directly attributable fo bringing the asssts
to their working condition for their intended use. ‘

Subsequent cosis are included in the assef's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as approprizte,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced. All repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred,

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of- PPE, otherwise, such items are classified as

Inventory.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual vaiue:

Depreciation on PPE is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method (SLM) based on
useful fives of the following assets as prescribed-in Part C of Schedule li to the Companies Act, 2013,

Particulars Esfimated useful lives
Buildings o 60 years

Metor vehicles : 8 years

Office Equipment . 5 Years

Computers : 3 Years

Furniture and Fixture ' 10 Years

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account

commercial and technological obsolescence as well as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively, if

appropriate.

intangible assets:

(i). Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumutated amoriization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset fo its working condition for the intended use. ’

(ii). Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets whish are not ready to use at the reporting date is
disclosed under “Intangible assets under development”. ‘

Amortisation:

Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives, The estimated useful life and

.amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in

the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis,
Computer software is amortised over an estimated useful life of 3 yéars.
Leases

The Company as a Lessor

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangemant at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is (or contains) a lease if fulfillment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use
the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

These leases are analysed based on the situations and indicators set out in Ind AS-116 - lL.eases in order to
determine whether they constitute operating leases or finance leases. :

A finance lease is defined as a lease which transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the
ownership of the related asset to the lessee. All leases which do net comply with the definition of a finance lease
are classified as operating leases.
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The foilowing main factors are considered by the Company to assess if a lease transfers substantiany all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership: whether .

(i} the lessor transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term;

(i) the lessee has an option to purchase the asset and if so, the condifions applicable to exercising that option;

(i) the lease term Is for the major part of the economic life of the asset;

{iv) the asset is of a highly specialized nature; and . _ :

{v) the prasent value of minimum lease payments amounts to at least substantially all of the fair value of the
leased asset.

Ind AS 116 “Leases” deals with the icentification of services and take-or-pay sales or purchasing contracts that
do not take the legal form of a lease but convey rights to customiers / suppliers to use an asset or a group of
assets in return for a payment or a series of fixed payments. Cantracts meeting these criteria are identified as
either operafing leases or finance leases. in the later case, a finance lease receivable is recognized to reflect the
financing deemed to be granted by the Company where it is considered as acting as lessor and its customers as
‘lessees,

The Company has assessed finance ecase with respect fo the terms of PPA, where the agreement conveys to
the purchaser of the energy an exclusive right to use generated energy. '

In case of finance leases, where assets are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recognised under
finance lease receivables is an amount equal fo the net investment in the lease.

Minimum lease payment made under finance lease is apportioned between the finance income and the
{ - reduction of the outstanding receivables. The finance income. is allocated to each period during the lease terms
80 as o produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease receivable,

The Company is the lessee

The Company has taken office premises and guests houses on lease which are of short term lease with the term
of twelve months or less and low vzlue leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over
the term of lease. '

Transition

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases” and applied the standard to all lease
contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the retrospective with cumulative effect method of initially applying the
standard recognized at the date of iritial application without any- adjustment to opening balance of retained
earnings. The Company did not have any material impact on the financial statement o applicafion of the above
standard.

{e) Impairment of non-financial assets:

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
( in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss Is recognised for
— the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's fair valug less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the fowest levels for which, they are separately identifiable cash inflows which
are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets {cash-generating units), Non-
" financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period. . .

(f} Trade Recéivable:

Trade receivables are recognised initizlly at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provisior for impairment. )

Financial Instruments:

e

{9

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liabifity or
equity instrument of another entity,

i. Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets'in the following measurement categories: -
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Rosa Power Supplly Company Limited )
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

» those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or toss), and
= those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business mode! for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows. ‘ : -

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt Instruments, this will depend on the business modei in which
the investment is held. The Company has elected to account for investments in equity instruments of fellow
subsidiaries at cost in its financial statements.

The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes. :

ii. Measurement

At Initial recognition, the Company mezsures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in profit or loss,

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the-Company's business model for managing the

assel and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the
\ Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash fliows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that
is subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or
impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest
rate method. '

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVoCy -

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOC!. Movements
in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income(OCH), except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in
profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCl is reclassified from equity to statement of profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ (losses). Interest
income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) : . '

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL. Againorlossona
debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Equity investments .

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments in fellow subsidiaries at cost. Dividends fromr
such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receivs
payments is established. -

fii. Impairment of Financial Assets': : .
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whather there has been =
significant increase in credit risk. .

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 ‘Financial
Instruments’, which require expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables, -

iv. Derecognition of Financial Assets:

A financial asset is derecognised only when:

\f/ \:’f}‘\ * The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
[ .
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial siatements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

* refains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially zif
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised,
Where the entity has not transferrad substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is not derecagnised. Where the entity has naither transferred a financial assel nor retains
substantially alf risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if
the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the
financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised fo the extent of continuing involvement in the financial
asset. :

v. Income recognition:

Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expacted life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrurnent but does not consider the expected credit losses;

Dividend
'\. Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount cf the
dividend can be measured reliably.
(h} Contributed equity:
Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares o-
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds,
{i} Financial liabilities:
i. Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements. and the definition of a financial liabiiity anc

an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.

il. Initial recognition and measurement

o Alt financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank'
overdrafts, :

iii. Subsequent measurement
The measurament of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Borrowings:

Borrowings a!;e subsequently carried at amorfised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility wilt be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility wi he
drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the pe

the facility to which it relates. ‘ :

3 o
{ MUMBAL}?

;
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

i)

(k)

{1

Trade and other payables:

These amounts represents obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if payment Is due within
one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabifities. Trade and payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,

iv. Derecognition:

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the ocbligation specified in the confract is discharged,
cancefled or expired. The difference between the cartying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to anoilher party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses). When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substanttally different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, :

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
setilement of the liability for at least 12 months after the teporting period. Where there is a breach of a
materfal provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect
that the liability hecomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as
current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and befare the approval of the financial statements for
issue, not fo demand payment as a consequence of the breach..

Borrowing costs:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the assef for
its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of fime to get
ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending thelr expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obfigation as a result of past
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required <o
seftle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used fo determing the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the Ifability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilifies are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one of more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or reliable estimate of the amount cannot ke
made, is termed as contingent liability.

Contingent Assets:

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benéfits is probable.

Foreign currency translation:

i. Functional and presentation currenc:
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ftems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional curreney’). The financial staterments
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’ (Rs.), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency,

li. Transactions and balances :

(i) Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. :

(i) All exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency monetary items at rales
different from those at which they were initially recorded @re recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. :

(iii}In respect of foreign exchange differences arlsing on revaluation or setlement of leng term forelsn
currency menetary items, the Company has availed the option available in the Ind AS 107 to continue the
policy adopted in Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of lorg-

term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2016, wherein:

» Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depreciable
asset and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset,

* In other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in "foréign currency monetary item
translation difference account” and amortised over the balance period of such long term assel f
liabilities.

(iv) Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transacticns / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

(rﬁ) Revenue from Contracts with Customers and Other Income

The company derives revenue primarily from sale of energy to Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
(UPPCL). Effective April 1, 2018 the Company has applied ind AS 115 — “Revenue from Confracts with
Customers” , which establish a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how and when revenue is ko
be recognized. Ind AS -115 replace Ind AS-18 * Revenue” and Ind AS -11." Construction Contracts”. The
Company recognises revenue when it transfers control over a product or service to a customer. The Company
has applied Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method and therefore the comparative information has nzt
been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11,

There is'no impact on application of Ind AS 115 on the financial statements.
Sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agreement
{PPA) with UPPCL. In case where final tariff rates are yet to be approved / agreed, provisional tariff is adopted
based an provisional tariff order issued by UPERC. Further, the revenue is also recognised towards truing up of
fixed charges as per the petitians filed based on the principles enunciated in the PPA and UPERC (Terms &
Condition of Generation Tariff) Regutations, 2014.

Revenue from sale of energy referred to above includes fixed: charges considered as minimum lease paymenis
in accordance with Ind AS-116 ‘Leases’, which is apportioned between finance income and reduction of finance
lease receivables and flnance Incame is disclosed as ‘Finance Income” under "Other Operating Revenue” (Refer
note 2.1 (d)). Revenue towards truing up of fixed charges is recognized as operating income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the year of truing up. In case of difference between the revenue recognized based on
provisional tariff order/petitions filed and final tariff order, minimum lease payments js adjusted to the extent of
difference for balance period of lease to arrive at revised intemal rate of return based on which minimum lease
payments is apportioned between finance income and reduction of finance lease receivables,

(n} Employee Benefits:
Short-term obfigations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expecied to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognhised in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amourits expected
to be paid when the liabilities are setiled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations i
the balance sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected fo be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected fulure payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the
end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market
yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating o the terms of the related obligaticn.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in
statement of profit or loss. ‘ '

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet i the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when
the actual settlement is expected to occur.

Post employee obligations

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
- defined benefit plans such as gratuity ’
- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

- superanntation fund

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting. period less the fair value of plan assets. Tre
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by aciuaries using the projected unit credit method,

- The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupees is defermined by discounting tre
estimated future cash outffows by reference to market yieids at the end of the reporling period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net b,é'lance of the defined benefit
obligation and the- fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptiors
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet, . '

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immaediately in profif or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund ' .

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly. administered provident funds as per local

regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. Tha

contributions are accounted for as defined contribuflon plans and the contributions are recognised as employes

benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash
- refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation fund ' _

Certain employees of the Company are participants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further
obligations to the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited.

{o) Income taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the pericd is the tax payablé on the current period’s taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and fo unused tax losses. ‘

The current income tax charge js calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period on taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tak returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
> liabilities.and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income fax is also not accounted for if
\"i‘r’ arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business comhina\tipq,_:thatl‘al
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the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Defarred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is reafised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled. : ‘

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are offsat when there is a legally enforceable right to oﬁset current tax assets
and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offsef where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and setfie the liability simultanecusly.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively,

{p} Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents, deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less from date of acquisition that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. ‘ ‘

(4} Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share

éasic eamings per share are calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the déten'nination of basic earnings per share to take into

account: : .

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares,
and '

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all difutive potential equity shares.

(r) Cash Flow Statement:

N

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax Is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any defarrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financinig activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information. '

{s) Segment Reporting:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief
Operating Decision-Maker. The Chief Operating Decision-Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Chief Executive Officer and the
Chief Financial Officer that makes strategic decisions.

{t} Dividends:

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no fonger at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporiing period but not distributed at the end of the reporting
pericd.

{u) Inventories:

fnventories of tools, stores, spares parts, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present
location and condition, and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses,

(v) Government grant: : '
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Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government granis relating to incorme are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other income.

The benefit of interest free government foan in form of deferred payments of local sales tax and entry tax is
treated as government grant. The deferred payment liabilities are recognised and measured in accordance with
Ind AS 109, "Financial Instruments” where the benedit of the below market rate of interest shall be measured as .
the difference between the initial. carrying value determined in accordance with Ind AS 109, and the proceeds
received. ’

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements
. The preparation of the financial statements under Ind AS requires management to take decisions and make
estimates and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the related
disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets.and liabilities at the balance shest date.
Estimates and judgments are continually evajuated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future, The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a materiai adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and ifabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below: ' '

. (a) Useful lives of assets and plants given on finance lease classified as finance lease receivables:

The Company has independently estimated the usefu! life of property, plant and equipment based on the
expected wear and tear, indusfry trends ete. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. It is possible that the
estimates made based on existing experience are different to the actual outcomes within the next financial
period and could cause a material adjustment to the carrying amount of Property, plant and equipment and
unguaranteed finance lease receivables. {Refer note 3.1 and 3.3(c))

{b) tmpairment of assets:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
equipment and the unguaranteed residual value of assets given on lease to determine whether there is any.
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset / residual value Is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is determined based on value-in-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management's assumptions and esfimates. '

{c} Defined benefit obligations:

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined on an
: actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) for
- post employments plans include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying

amount of such obligations. '

The Company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year, This is the interest rate that
should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to
settle the defined benefit obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the
Interest rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the related plan liability,

(d) Income taxes:

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get
finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is differant from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in
the period in which such determination is made. (Refer note 12) ‘

(e} Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax liabilities which are expected to be reafised through the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax items, the Company is
required to make certain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the carrying amounts of liabilities as recorded in the financial statements and: their, tax
sistent with.

ases. Assumptions made include the expeciation that future operating performance will be con




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the yoar ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

)

(g)

{h)

(i}

historical levels of operating results and that existing tax laws and rates will remain unchanged into foreseeabe
future. (Refer note 3.13 and 12)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the same can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. : T

According to management's estimate, MAT credit balances will expire and may not be used;to offset taxable
income. The Company neither has any taxable temporary differefice nor any tax planning opportunities available
that could partly support the recognition of these MAT credit entitlement as deferred tax assets. On this basis,

the Company has determined that it cannot recognise deferred fax assets on these balances,
Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from Sale of Energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar
Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of power ptrchass
agreement (FPA) with Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL). [In case where tariff raies are yel i
be approvedfagreed, provisional rates are adopted based on the principals enunciated in PPA and UPERC
regulations. Deviation from such estimate could result in significant adjustment to the revenus
recognition/receivables of the Company. (Refer note 18)]

Fair value measurement and valuation process .

The Company has measured certain assets and liabilities at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The
management determines the appropriate valuation technique-and inpUts for fair value measurement.

Estimates and judgements are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that may have a financial impact on ‘he Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstarices. (Refer Note 15)

Application of lease accounting:

Significant judgement is required to apply lease accounting rules under Ind AS 116 "Leases”. In assessing the
applicability to arrangements enfered into by the Company, management has exercised judgement fo evaluate
customer's. right fo use the underlying assets, substance of theé transaction including legally enforced
armangements and other significant terms and conditions of the amangement to conclude whether the
arrangements meet the criterfa under Finance Lease.

Classification of lease

Significant judgement has bezsn applied by the Company in cféterminiﬁg whether substantially all the significant
risks znd rewards of ownership of the lease assets are transferred to.the other entities.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 {COVID-19)

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on
the carmrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenuestangible and intangible assets. In developing the
assurrptions relating to the possible future tncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this
pandemic, the Company, as at the date of zpproval of these financial statements has used internal and external
sources of information on the expected future performznce cof the Company. The Company has performed
sensfiivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates axpects the carrying amount of
these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-12 on the Company financial statements may differ from
that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2021 {Continued)

3.2 Intangible assets

Rupees in lakhs

. ‘ Computer
Particula .
articutars Software
Gross Carrying amount as at April 1, 2019 44
Additions during the year -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 44
. Accumulated amortisation as at April 1, 2019 43
For the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 43
Net carrying amount :
As at March 21, 2020 1
Gross Carrying amount as at April 1, 2020 44
Additions during the year -
Catrying amount as at March 31, 2021 44
Accurhulated amortisation as at April 1, 2020 43
For the year 1
44

Balance as at March 31, 2024

Net carrying amount

As al March 31, 2020
As at March 31, 2021

Note: Intangible assels are other than internafly generated




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ]
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {Continued)

Rupees in takhs
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

3.2 Non-current Financial assets
3.3(a) Non-current investments

A) Equity share (unquoted, fully paid-up) (at cost)
In Associate Company: .
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited - 364,970 (March 31 , 2020 364,970 ) shares at -
face value Rs. 10 each ' ' ) 3,650
Less: Provision for Impairment ' - ,650)

in Joint Venture;

Reliance Geothermal Power Private Limited - 5,000 {March 31, 2020: 5,000) 1 1
shares at face value Rs. 10 each . :

B} Preference shares (unquoted, fully paid up) (at cost); !
In Associate Company:
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited - 4,020,202 (March 31, 2020; 4,020,202) shares
at face value of Rs. 10 each . .

‘ - 20,202
Less: Provision for impairment ‘ - (£0,202}
In Fellow Subsidiary; ’ . ‘
Kaiai Power Private Limited - 1,000,000 (March 31, 2020 1,000,000) shares at - 3996
face value of Re. 1 each o ) .
Less: Provision for Impairment ‘ ’ . - ’ {3,996
1 1
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments . 1 1
Aggregate provision for impairment Co- 47,848

Yy 5%, Compuisory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)

The Issuer companies shall have a call option on CCRPS which can be exercised by them in one or more tranches and i partor .
in full before the end of agreed tenure (20 years, i.e. 2029 to 20335) of the said shares. In case the call option is exercised

CCRPS shall be redeemed at an issue price {i.e face value and premium). The Company, however, shalf have an option to
convert CCRPS into equity shares at any time during the tenure of such CCRPS. At the end of tenure and to the extent the issuer
companies of the CCRPS holder thereof have not exercised their options, the CCRPS shall be compulsorily convertted into

equity shares. On conversion, in either case, each CCRPS shall be converted into equity share of corresponding value {including
the premium applicable thereon ). In case the issuer companies declare dividend on their equity shares, the CCRPS holders wil
also be entitled to the equity dividend in addition to the coupon rate of dividend.

3.3(b) Loans

(Unsecured and considered good unkess stated otherwise)
Security deposits ‘ 2 2
2 2

3.3(c) Finance Lease Receivable

Finance Lease Receivable (Refer Note 21) . 424,245 4£3,961
424,245 4£3,961
Finance Lease Receivable -Non current ) 394,479 424,085
Finance Lease Receivable -current 29,766 29,876

3.4{a} Other non-current assets
. (Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise )

Capital advances g 3,382 <535

3,382 ‘ £,535

3.4(b) Non-current tax assets (net} ]
Advance Income t of provision Rs. 9,511 lakhs (Previcus year: Rs, 14,500
lakhs)) R,

103 1372

103 1,273




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financiaf statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Continued)

3.5 Inventories

Fuel
Stores and spares

{Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value)
3.6 Current financial assets

3.6{a} Trade receivables
{Unsecured and considered gaod uniess stated otherwise)

Trade Receivables {Including Rs.24,971 lakhs {March 31, 2020: Rs. 26,107 lakhs) billed
subsequent to ths year end.

3.6(b) Cash and cash equivalents

. Balance with banks
In current acccunds

3.6(c) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with maturity period of more than three months bul less then twelve months
Fixed deposits with bank tawards margin maongy

3.6(d} Loans : :
(Unsacured and considered good unfess stated otherwise)

Inter carporate deposits to Holding Company (Refer note 98 (i)}
(interest free deposit repayable on demand)

Advances to employees

Inter corporate deposits fo related party {Refer note =lel(i))]
(interest free deposit repayable on demand)

3.6(e} Other Financial Assets )
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)
Unbilled Revenue

3.7 Other current assets
{Unsecured and considered goed unless stated otherwise)

Balance with Government authorities
Advance {o vendors
Prepaid expenses

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 21, 2021 March 31, 2020
6,384 25,718
7,735 8,061
14,119 33,778
31,849 £3,800
31,849 53,600
1,213 506
1213 506
3,643 3,117
275 275
3,918 3,392
301,529 301 529
7 9
250 250
301,786 301,788
12,102 -
12,102 -
106 115
18,075 1,212
470 482
16,651 1,809




Rosa Power Supply Company Lirmited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Continued)

3.8 Equity Share capital

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31,2020

Authorised .

1,400,000,000 {March 31, 2020: 1,400,000,000: ) equily shares of Rs. 0 each ' ' 140,000 140,000
140,060 " 140,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital -

424,405,000 {March 31, 2020: 424,405,000 ) equily shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up o 42,441 42 444

42,441 42,441
3.8.1 Reconciliation of number of shares

Equity shares

Balance at the beginning of the year - 424,405,000 (March 31, 2020: 424,405,000; ) shares of

Rs. 10 each fully paid up 42,441 42,444

Balance at the end of the year - 424,465,000 {March 31, 2020: 424,405 ,000;) shares of Rs. 10 1, 44 1 42,441

each fully paid up

3.8.2 Rights, preferance and restriction attached to equity shares
The Company has enly one class of equily shares having par value of Rs.10

event of liquidation of the Company, the halders of equily shares will be entit)

preferential amounts,

per share. Each holder of the equity share fs entitfed o ‘ane vote per share. in lhe
ed to receive the remalning assets of the Gompany, after distribulion of all

3.8.3 Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of tha aggregate shares in the Clompany'

Equity shares
Reliance Power Limited- Helding Company
Equily shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid up

Yes Bank Limited .
Equily shares of Re. 10 each fully paid up

3.8.4 Shares held by Holding Company

Equity shares

Reliance Power Limiled - 297,083,500 {(March 31, 2020: 207,083,500 ) shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid up

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

No. of shares Percentage of No. of shares

Percentage of

shareholding shareholding

297,083,500 0% 297,083,500 0%
127,321,500 30% 127,321,500 30%
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

20,709

{Out of shares held, 297,083,494 (March 31, 2020; 297,083,494) shares are held by Reftance
Power Limited, the holding Company and & shares are jointly held by Reliance Power Limited

and ils nominees)

29,709

23,709

28,709




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {Continued)

Az at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2020

Other Equity
3.9 instruments entirely equity in nature

3.8.1 Preferance share capital

Authorised .
1,000,000,000 (March 31, 2020; 1 ,000,200,000) preference shares of Re, f each 10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000

tssued, subscribed and paid up capital

Compulsory Gonvertivle Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares" . ’

4,183,000 (March 31, 2020; 4, 183,000} Preference Shares of Re 1 each fully paid up 42 42
. 42 42

3.8.2 Reconciliation of number of shares

Preference shares (Refer note 3.9.3 helow)

Balance al the beginning of the year - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2020: 4,183,000 ) shares of Re. 1 each 42 42

Balance al the end of the year - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2020: 4,183,000 ) shares of Re. 1 sach - 42 42

3.8.3 Rights, preference and restriction attached 1o preference shares

"7.6% Compulscry Convertible Redeemabie Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)

The Company has only one class of 7.5 % Gompulsery Convertible Redeemable Nen-Cumulative Preference Shares {CCRPS) having par value of Re. 1 per
share which have been &ssued at a premium of Rs.999 per share.

The Company shafl have a call opticn on GCRPS which can be exercised by the Company in one or more tranches and in part or in full before the end of

end of tenure and to the extent the Campany or the sharehalder has not exercised their options, CCRPS shall be compulsarily converted into equity shares. On
cenversion, In elther case, each CCRPS shali be converted into one fully paid equity share of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 890 share, If during the lenure
of CCRPS, the Company declares equily dividend, CCRPS holders shall also be enlitled to dividend on their shares at the same rate as the equity dividend and
this dividend will be over and above the coupon ralé of 7.5%. These preference shares shalf be non cumulative.” .

3.9.4 Detalls of shares held by sharshelders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2021 As af March 31, 2020
No.ofshares  Percentage of Ne. of shares Parcentage of
shareheiding sharehelding
Preference shares {Refer note 3.8.3)
Reliance Power Limited - 4,183,000 100% . 4,183,000 100%

* Preference shares of Re 1 each fufly paid up held by Reliance Power Limited- Holding Company .

3.9.5 Shares held by Hoiding Company

. Asat . As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Preference shares {Refer note 3.9.3)
Reliance Power Limited - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2020: 4,183,000) shares of Re. 1 each fully 42 42
pald up

42 42




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31 » 2021 (Continued)

3.10 Other Equity
Balance at the end of the year
3.10.1 Securities premium
3.10.2 Foreign Currency-Monetary item translation difference accaunt
3.10.3 Retained earnings
Total
3.10.1 Securities premium
- Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Balance at the end of the year
3.10.2 Foreign Cijrren::y Monetary item translation difference account
Balance at the beginning of the year
Addition during the year
Less: Amortlsation during the year -
Balance at the end of the year
3.10.3 Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Proflt/ {loss) for the year

Remeasurements net defined benefit plan (net) { Refer note 7{c)(ii))

Balance at the end of the year

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

a) Securities premium

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

116,088 116,088
(2,758) (7,531
366,422 291,387
470,750 390,944
116,088 116,088
116,088 115,088
{7,531) (8,598)
1,166 (5,211)
3,607 8,278
(Z.758) 7.531)
291,387 320,391
75,105 (28,874)
(70) (130)
366,420 351,387
479,753 395,044

Securiies premium is created to record premium received on issue of shares, The reserve is utiiised In accordance with the

provision of the Companies Act, 2013,

b) Foreign currency monetary item translation difference account

The Company has opted to continug the previous GAAP policy for acca'unting of foreign exchange differences on long term
monetary items. This reserve reprasents foreign exchange accumulated on long term monetary items which are for other than
- depreciable assefs. The same is amortised over the balance period of such long term monetary assets.(Refer note 2.1 (li)(Refer

note 2.1(m i)}




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Centinued)
’ Rupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

3.11 Nen-current financial liabilities

3.11 Long-term borrowings

Secured
Term Loans:
Rupee loans from banks 30,377 63,884
Foreign currency loans from baks : . 9,378 32,736 .
38,755 85,620
Unsecured
Deferred payment liabilifies:
Deferred entry tax (Refer note 11) ) 18,515 18,479
Deferred value added tax (Refer nofe 11) _ 638 558
7,153 16,037
56,908 . 115,657

. 3.11.21 Nature of security for Term Loans

&} Term loans from banks of Rs. 95,221 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 156,645 lakhs) is secured / to be sacured by first charge on all
the Immevable and movable asses and intangible asset of the Company on pari passu basis,

b} Term loans from banks of Rs. Nii (March 31, 2020: Rs. 5,000 lakhs) is secured f to be secured by residual charge on all the
rovable assats and current assets of the Company on pari passu basis.

¢} The Hoiding Gompany has given financial commitments/guarantee to the lender of the Company, (Refer note 8 G(ji)).

d) Gurrent maturities of long term borrowings have been classified as other current financlal fiabilities (Refer note 3.15(c)).

e) A negative lien by Reliance Power Limited {Holding Company) on 51% of its equity shares in the Company.
f) The emortised cost disclosed above s net off incidenta] cost of borrewings aggregating of Rs. 78 lakhs (March 31, 2020; Rs. 246
lakhs}.

3.11.a.2 Terms of Repayment and Interest

a) Rupee Term-Loans outstanding a5 at the year end Rs.49,570 lakhs {March 31, 2020: Rs.78,962 lakhs) has baen obtained from
Banks Phase | and Phase li of the project. The loans are repayable in 48 quarierly installments commenced from October 1, 2010
and January 1, 2012, respectively, and carry an average rate of interest 15% per armum payable on a monthly basis.

b} Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 14,320 fakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 18,411 lakhs ) has been obtained from
Bank towards making investments in fellow subsidiaries. The ioan is repayable in 46 quarterly installments commencad from June
30, 2013.and carry an interest rate of 13.86 % per annum payable on a monthly basis.

c) Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. Nil (March 31, 2020:'Rs. 5,000 lakhs) has been obtained for onlending as
subordinate debt / Inter Corporate Deposit / Loans and advances to its holding Company. The loan is repayabls in 12 equzl
quarterly installments starting from December 2017 and carries an interest rate of 11.30 % per annum payable on a monthiy
basis.

d) Foreign currency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs.3,828 lakhs (March 31, 2020r Rs. 7,067 lakhs) has been obtained far
Phase | of the project . The loan is repayable in 48 quarterly installments commenced from October 1, 2010 and carries an
Interest rate of USD LIBOR plus 460 basks points per annum, payable on a quarterly basis,

e) Forelgn currency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 13,850 lakhs {March 31, 2020: Rs. 19,553 lakhs) has been abtained for
Phase It of the preject. The loan is repayable in 48 guartery installments commenced fram January 1, 2012 and carries an
interest rate of USD LIBOR plus margin ranging from 415 basis points to 475 basis points per annum, payable on a quarterly
basis.

f) Foreign eurrency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 13,844 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 32,652 iakhs) has baen obtained for
Phase Il of the project. The loan is repayable in 16 quarterly instaliments commenced from February 2018, and carries an interest
rate of USD LIBOR plus 454 basis points per annum, payable on a quarterly basis.

g} The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of boirowings aggregating of Rs, 79 lakhs (March 31, 2020; Rs. 245
lzkhs), ' ‘ '




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ‘ )
Notes fo tha financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Continued)

312 Provisions
Provision for Empioyee Benefits

Gratuity { Refer note 7)
Leave encashment

3.12 Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Net deferred tax {asset) / liability (Refer note 12)

3.14. Other non-current liabilities

Government Grant (Refer note 11)

3.15 Current financial liahilities
3.15(a) Gurrent borrowings

Secured
Working Capita! loan from banks

3.13.a.1 Nature of security for short term borrowings

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

253

225

504 530
757 755
84,084 86,105
84,084 86,105
1,499 2099
1,499 2,099
71,807 124,860
71,807 124,860

a) Working Captal faciiifies from banks is secured pari passu with term loan lenders by first mortgage/hypothecation/chergs

on all tha Immovable and movable assets and intangible assets of the Company.

b} A negative lien by Reliance Power Limitad (Holding Campany) on 51% of s equity in the Company.

3.15.a.2 Interest

Warking Capital facilities have a tenure of twelve months from the date of sanction a

an average rate of interest 15.91 % per annum.

nd are repayable on demand and ca"ry




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Continued)
Rupees in lakhs

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2020

3.16 Current financial liabilities {continued)

3.15(b) Trade payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises; and (Refer. note 14) 357 129
(ii) Total outstanding dues of other than (i} above . N 5,005 7,344
5,362 7,473

3.15(c) Ofther financial fiabilities

Current maturities of long-term borrowings ’ 64,345 72,774
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings . 274 713
Creditors for capital expenditure ‘ ; 14 85
Employee benefit payable 1,014 921
Retention money payable 70 828

56,357 75,331

3.16 Other current liabilities

Statutory liabilities { including Provident fund tax dedusted at source and other

miscellaneous payables) 208 216
Government Grant (Refer note 11} ) 600 | 600
808 . 816

3.17 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits: )
Leave encashment (Refer note 7) 103 120

103 120




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (Continued)

3.18 Revenue from operations

Sale of energy
Other operating revenues:
- Finance [ncome

3.19 Other income

Interest:

- on bank deposits
Gain on foreign exchange fluctuations (Nef)
Miscellaneous income

3.20 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and other allowances

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 7)
Gratuity and leave encashment (Refer note 7)

Staff welfare expenses

3.21 Finance costs 7

Interest expenses on:’

- Rupee term loans

- Foreign currency loans
- Working capital {oans
Other finance charges

3.22 Other expenses

Stores and spares consumed

Rent expenses ( including rent to related party { Refer note 9 {GXi))
Bad debts Writan off

Repairs and maintenance:

- Plant and machinery

~ Building

- Others

Legal and professional charges

Travelling and conveyance

Directors sitting fees

Rates and taxes

insurance

Loss on forelgn exchange fluctuations (net)
Loss on sale of assets

Amoriisation of Foreign currency monetary item translation difference account

Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 22)
Miscellaneous expenses

Rupees in lakhs

" Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended

March 31, 2020

237,355 217,200
55,738 59,563
293,093 276,762
207 238
90 -
365 158
662 396
4,322 5,202
165 177
107 275
257, 270
4,851 £,924
11,806 18,465 -
2,553 " 4,875
15,644 15,208
628 540
30,731 38,189
3,911 3,068
201 231
- 29,150
5,104 5,225
171 209
.24 36
3,401 3,528
258 292
6 6
267 208
1,182 976
- 511
2 -
3,607 6.278
285 368
886 1044
19,305 51,130




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

4) Contingent liabilities and commitments:
: (i) Contingent fiabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowladged as debt:

Disputed income tax dues for Assessment Year 2013-14 is Rs.86 lakhs (March .31, 2020: Rs. 66 lakhs ),
Assessment Year 2014-15 is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2020: Rs. 647 lakhs), Assessment Year 2016-17 is Rs.709
lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 709 lakhs), Assessment Year 2017-18 is Rs.140 lakhs (March 31, 2020; Rs. 140
lakhs), :

(i) Capital commitmentis:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining fo be executed on capital account and not provided foi is Rs Nil
(March 31, 2020: Rs. 219 lakhs), ‘ '

5) Exceptional item:

During the year, the Company has written off investment aggregating Rs. 47,848 lakhs by reversal of the
impairment provision made in previous vear on invesiment in equity and preference shares of lis associaie
companies by way of exceptional items to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021.

During the previous year, the Company has made impairment provision of its investment in equity ard
preference shares of its associate companies aggregating Rs. 47,848 lakhs by way of exceptional items to the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020.

{ 6) Details of remuneration to auditors:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars : . Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

As auditors :
For statutory audit - 55 &5
For others 17 5

7} Employee benefit obligations:
The Company has classified various employee benefits as under;
(a) Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave.
Rupees in lakhs

Provision for leave encashment March 31, 2021 | - ‘March 31, 2020
Current* ‘ 103 _ 120
Non-current : 504 530

* The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the seiﬂgments.
(b) Defined contribution plans

L (i} Provident fund
{ii} Superannuation fund _
{iif} State defined contribution plans ’ :
- Employer's Contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance
- Employet's Contribution to Employses’ Pension Scheme, 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund is administered by the Trustees of the Reliance Life Insurance
Company Limited. Under the schemes, the Company is required to confribute a specified percentage of payroll
cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and l.oss for the year:
Rupees in lakhs

Year ended March Year ended March

Particulars . 31,2021 | 31, 2020
Coniribution to provident fund 106 _ 118
Contribution to employees’ superannuafion fund . ) 8 3

Employer's contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance . 3 3

Employer’s contribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995 41 42




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

{c} Postemployment obligations

Gratuity: ‘

The Company provides for gratuity for empioyees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employzes
who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days

salary muitiplied for the number of years of service.
{i} Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried out b
based on the following agsumptions:

y an independent actt.;ary, as at the Balance Sheet dzte,

Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2020
Discount rate {per annum) 6.2% 6.3%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.5% 7.50%
Rate of return on plan assets B.2% 6.3%
Expected average. remaining working iives of employees in 5.3 5.25
number of years ) ‘

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.

(ii) Gratuity Plan
| Rupees in lakhs
- L Present value | Fair value of | Net amount
Particulars of obligation | plan assets | -
As at Aprit 01, 2020 716 {491) 225
Current service cost 85 - 85
Interest on net defined benefit liahility / assets 43 (29) 14
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss 128 {29} 299
Remeasurementis i
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in -
interest expense / (incoma) - (49) (49)
{Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions & - 5
Experience (gains) / losses (26} - (26) ;
{Gain) / loss from change in demographic asstmptions - - -
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income : (21) (49) {70)
Employer contributions '
Benefit payments . (65) 65 -
As at March 31, 2021 757 {504) 253
g ] Rupees in lakhs
’ . Present value | Fair value of | Netamount
Particulars of obligation { plan assets
As at April 01, 2019 505 (184} 321
Current service cost 66 - 66
Interast on net defined benefit liability / assets 34 (12) 22
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss 100 {12) 88
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense / (income) - - 156 (15)
(Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions 4 - 41
Experience (gains) / losses 84 - 84
{Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions - - -
Total amount recognised in Other Comprahensive
Income 125 15 110
Empioyer contributions - (324) ___(324)
Benefit payments (14) 14 ] v .




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for.the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

| As at March 31, 2020 i 716 | (491) | 225 |
The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars : : . March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present value of funded obligations ‘ 757 ' 713
Fair value of plan assets {6504 ' '(491]
Deficit of funded pian 253 222
Unfunded plans :

Deficit of gratuity plan 253 222
Current portion . ‘ -
Non-current portion , 253 | 2227

{iif) Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation fo 6hanges inthe weighted principal assumptions is:

Impact.on closing balance of provision for
defined benefit obligation
Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in ) Decrease in
assumptions assumptions
March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2021 2020 20214 2020 2021 . 2020
Discount rate 0.50% | . 0.50% -3.23% -2.56% 3.42% 2.69%
Rate of increase in 5 o o o _a 940 5 e
compensation levels 0.50% 0.50% 3.36% 2.65% 3.21% | 2.54%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions

constant. In practice, this is unlikely ‘o oceur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. Wrile

calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method

(present value of the defined benefit ohligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the

reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance

sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared .
to the prior period, :

(iv) The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life insurance Corporation of India (LIC)
as at March 31, 2021 and as at March 31, 2020,

{v) Defined benefit liability and employer contribution :

The Company will pay based on derand raised by LIC towards gratuity liability on time to time basis to
sliminate the deficit in defined benefit plan.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 6.65 years (2020 — 6.26 years).

{vi) The actuarial vatuation of gratuity liability does not include fiability of seconded employees, as the gratufty wil}
be paid by the Holding Company as per the terms of Secondment.
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes fo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (contmued)

8) Assets pledged as security:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Motz No.. | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2020
Non-current ‘
First charge
Financial assets
Inveéstments 3.3(a) 1 ‘ 1
- Finance lease receivables ' 3.3(c} 394 479 424,085
Loans 3.3y 2 2

Non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment 31 | 549 596
Other Intangible assets 3.2 - 1
Other non-cutrent assefs 3.4(a) 3,382 4,535
Non-current tax assets (net) 3.4() 103 1,372
Total Non-current assets pledged as security (A) - 398,516 430,592
Current
First charge
Financial assets . .
Trade receivables 3.6(a) 31,848 53,800
* Cash and bank balances ' ggg - 5,131 3,088
Loans : ' 3.6(d) 301,785 301,788
Finance lease receivables 1 3.3(c) 29,766 29,876
Other Financial assets 3.6(e) 12,102 ' -
Non-finaneial assets
Inventores 3.5 14,119 _ 33,779
Other current assets . 37 18,651 1,809
Total Current assets pledged as security (B) . ) 411,403 | 425,040

Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 809,918 855,633




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

9) Related party transactions:
A, Parties where control exists:

Holding Company: _
- Reliance Power Limited (R Power) ‘ ‘ .

B. Fellow Subsidiaries
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL)'
Siyom Hydra Power Projects Limited (SHPPL}
Kalai Powe- Private Limited (KPPL)
Rajashtan Sun Technique Energy Power Limited (RSTEPL)
C. Jeint venture .
Reliance Geothermal Power Private Limited (RGTPPL)'
"The Company also has a significant influence on the party as it holds an equity stake.

D. arties having significant influence on the Company directiy or indirectly:

individual
Shri Anil D Arbani

E. Enterprises over which Companies/ individual descrtbed in clause (D) above have control | significant
influences

Reliance General Insurance Company Limited. (RGICL)
Reliance Infacomm Infrastructure Private Limited (RHPL)
Reliance Infrastructure Limited { Rinfra)

F. Key Managament Personnel

Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra — Chief Financial Officer




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

G. Details of fransactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

Rupees in lakhs

-Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

i)

Transactions during the year:

Remuneration to key management personnel

Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra

Short term employee benefits 23 25

Post employment defined benefits 1 1

Leave encashment - 2
Insurance Premium

RGICL 821 942

Rent Expenses
R Infra 112 169

Management fees
R Power 2,400 2,400

Reimbursement of expenses paid by
R Power : 342 251

VIPL - 2

Reimbursement of expenses - paid for _

' VIPL - 1
R Power - 148
RSTPL - Z

Purchase of Material

VIPL - &
SPL 7 25

Impairment of Investment
VIPL - 43,852
KPPL - 3,906

Written off of Investment
VIPL ' 43,852 43,852
KPPL 3,996 3,996

inter- corporate deposits Given
R Power - 700 .

VIPL - 200

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited :
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

. Particulars . March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{ii) | Closing Balance :
Investment in equity shares of fellow subsidiary
VIPL ) _ - -
RGTPPL ) 1 -4
Investment in preference shares of fellow subsidiary
-~ VIPL - -
KPPL . ) : - -
Other receivables
VIPL : 14 .14
RGTPPL 1 1
RSTPL . - 2
Other payable : ‘
SPL ) -1 22
R Power - 468
Inter corporate deposits s
R Power 301,629 301,529
VIPL ‘ 240 [ - 240
RGTPPL . 10 _To¢
Equity share capital {excluding premium} B
R Power : 29,708 . 29,708
Preference share capital (excluding premium) ]
R Power . 42 42
Corporate guarantee issued on behalf of the Company
R Power - 5,000
Other Current Liabilities
Rinfra 347 235
RGICL 1 ' 1

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company
H. Notes:

I. The Holding Company has entered into agresments with the lenders of the Company wherein it has committed/
guaranteed to extend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance.

. The above disclosures do not include transactions with public’ uifity service providers, viz. electricity and
telecommunication in the normal course of business.

10} Earningé per share:

Particulars ) Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Profit available to equity shareholders

Prafit / (loss) after tax (Rupees in lakhs) 75,104 (28,874)

Less: Dividend on preference shares (Rupees in lakhs)
(Including Dividend distribution tax)

Adjusted net profit for the year (A) (Rupees in lakhs) 75,104 {28,874)
Weighted average number of equity shares (B) ) 4 24,405,000 4 24,405,000
Add: Adjustment on account of Compulsorily Converiible:

Redeemable Non Cumulative Preference Shares 418,300 418,300
Weighted average number of shares (C) : . : . 424,823,300 424,823,300
Earnings per share — Basic (Rupees) (A/C) _ 17.68 (6.79)
Eamings per share — Diluted (Rupees) (A/C) . 17.68 (6.79)

Nominaf value of an equity share (Rupees) : 101 10




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

11} Government Grants:

The Company is liable to pay entry tax on inter-state purchase of certain goods under "Uttar Pradesh Tax on
Entry of Goods in Local Area Act, 2007°. As per Uitar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1770
dated July 05, 2004 issued by the Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a
moratorium period of nine years from the date of commencement of operation for payment of entry tax on each
phase of the project. Accordingly, considering the said policy, the Company is filing the returns and would make
the payments fo the regulatory authorities on completion of moratorium period. The amount is repayable in 5

equal annual instaliments from financial year 2021-22 to financial year 2025-26.

The Company is liable to pay value added tax on purchase of goods under “Uttar Pradesh Value Added Tax Act,
2008". As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1772 dated July 05, 2004 issued by
Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a moratorium period of nine years from the
date of commencement of operation, for payment of Value added tax. Accordingly, considering the said poficy,
the Company is filing the returns and would make the payments to the regulatory authorities on completion of

moratorium period.

The Company has been awarded the Government grant in the form of deferred payment benefits for Entry tax
and Value added tax. The abave two benefits have been accounted for as government grant in the books.

Rupees in fakhs

12} Income Taxes:

Particulars ‘ March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Opening balance . 2,699 3,299
Grants during the year . - -
Released 1o statement of profit and loss : (600) {6000
Closing balance 2,099 2,699

Rupees in lakhs

Particufars : . March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Current portion . 600 600
Non-current portion ‘ ‘ 1,499 2,009

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 are as

under:

(a) Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Rupees in lakhs

{b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

Particulars March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Income tax expense . : ‘

Current fax (net off tax for earlier year) ' 5,600 4,486
Deferred tax ) (2021) 2,678
Total Income tax expense 3,679 7,165

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2021 |  March 34,2020

Profit before tax ' 78,683 (21,709

;’Z); ﬁ %}e' indian corporate tax rate of 34.944% (previous year 27,495 (7,586)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible {taxablg) in

calculating taxable income: _ .
{Income} /expenses inadmissible under income tax act {net) . (16,897) 17,014
Effect of finance |ease reduction from lease receivable : ] (7.985) (3,866)
Effect of tax on account of available tax holiday under section’ 4 2883
80IA of the Income tax Act (4.634) (2.883)
Minimum alternate tax on which no deferred tax has been- 5600 4.488
recognhised ! !

Income tax expense ‘ . 3,579 7,165




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ‘
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

{c) Tax liabilities (net of assets)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars ‘ March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Provision for income tax (net off advance tax) - Opening balance. (1,372) 21,306
Taxes paid (nel of refund) (4,331) {11,292)
Current Tax payable for the year 5,600 4,486
Raversed as per NCLT order - (15,871)
Provigion for income tax {net off advance tax) - Closing balance {103) {1,372}

{d} Unutilised MAT credit

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars . March 31, 20271 March 31, 2020
Unutdised MAT credit for which no deferred tax assets has been -
recognised 108,749 103,149

The Company does not expect income tax liability under normal provisicn in the foreseesable future; hence the

Company has nat recognised deferred tax assets on MAT credit, .

Rupees In lakhs

{e)Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) .
At March 31, 2019 (83,426)
{Charged) / credited o Statement of Profit and Loss (2,679)
At March.31, 2020 - {86,105)
{Charged) / credited to Statement of Profit and Loss 2,021
Af March 31, 2021 (84,084)

{f} Deferred Tax balance comprises temporary differences attributadie to;

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Beferred tax liability on account of:

Carrying amount of Property , Plant and Equipmeni (110,776) (117,391

Impact of effective interest rate on borrowings (28) (86)
Total deferred tax liability (a) {110,804} (117,477)
Deferred tax assets on account of:

Finance Lease arrangement 26,420 31,066

Provisions 300 308
Total deferred tax assets (b) 26,720 - 31,372
Net deferred tax liability (a)-(b) (84,084) (86,105)
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13} Exchange differences on foreign currency monetary items:
As explained abave in note 2.1 (1) with respect to exchange rate differenze arising on long term foreign currency
rnonetary items, the Company has availed the opfion available in Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second
Amendment ) Rules. 2011, vide notification dated December 29, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs. Accordingly, the Company has recognised exchange loss/ (gain) of Rs. (1,166) lakhs (March 31, 2020
Loss of Rs. 5,211 lakhs) to the forefgn currency moneta-y item translation difference account (FCMITDA).

14) Micro and Small Scale Business Entities:

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the "Micre, Smalt and Medium Enterprise Development Act,

© 2008" is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such
vendors under the said Act as per the intimations received from them as request made by the Company.There
are no overdue principal amounts / interest payable amounts for deleyed payments to such vendors at the
Balance Sheet date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for any earlier
years and accordingly, there is no interest paid or ouistanding interest in this regard in respect of payments
made during the vear or brought forward from previous vears,

15} The Hon'ble Bombay High Court, had vide its order dated March 28, 2019, granted liberty to the Company to
revise #s Financial Statements for the financial year 2617-18 and seek the approvals of the National Company
Law Tribunat (NCLT) under Section 131 of the Companies Act; 2013. NCLT, Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated
March 20, 2020 granted permission t6 the Company o revise its Financial Statements for the financial year

(C‘a n order to comply with the NCLT order dated March 20, 2020 and section 129 of the Act, the Company has
): vised its financial statement for the financial year 2017-2018 and comp ied all formalities as per the Order, -




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited _ .
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

Accordingly, the revenue accrued aggregating to Rs. 99,944 lakhs has been reversed by reversing revesue
accrued for the year 2017-18 amounting to Rs.11,760 lakhs and bad debts written off reflected as part of trede
receivables (being revenue of earfier periods written off) amounting to Rs.88,184 lakhs as charge to the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018. The consequential impact of the reversal of
revenue has been given effect in the revised financial statements for the year 2017-18. The said revision of the
financial statements does have any impact on the financial statements of the Company for the current year as
the relevant impact was already given whife preparing the financial statement for the year ended March 31,
2019.

Impact of the NCLT Order which the Company has already taken info consideration in the revised financial
statement for financial year 2017-18 was as under:

A. Changes.in Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars 34,2078 (Roponec) | Rostatemons | A taren3t,
ASSETS ‘
Trade receivables 180,143 {99,944) 80,198
Total Assets 1,191,439 (99,944) 1,011,495
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES .
Other Equity 489,236 {81,563) 407,671
Current tax Ifabilities (nef) 18,390 (18,381) ] g
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,111,439 (99,944) 1,011,493

B. Changes in statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018:
T ‘ Rupees in iakhs

For the year ended

Particulars Restatements For the year
March 31, 2018 ended March 31,
{Reported) 2018 {Restated)

Revenue
‘Revenue from operations 337,772 (11,760) 326,012
Receivables written off (being earlier years i
revenue written off) - {88,184) {88,184)
Profit f{loss) before tax ' 86,129 (99,944) (13,815)
Current tax 18,381 {18,381) -
Profit /(loss) for the year 67,770 {81,563) (13,793)
Earnings per equity share: {Face value of
Rs. 10 each)

- Basic 15.97 - {3.24)

- Diluted 15.95 - (3.23) |

16} Fair value measurements:

{a) Financial instruments by category

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Particulars Amortised cost | Amortised cost
Financial assets

Loans 301,785 301,788
Finance lease receivable 424 245 453,961
Trade receivables 31,849 53,800
Cash and cash equivalents 1,213 596
Other bank balances 3,918 3,392
Other financial assets ZZ R ASSOANN. 12,104 2
Total financial assets /45" v 775,114 813,539

= 5
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 128,715 240,517
Trade payables 5,363 7471
Current maturities of long term debt 84,345 72,774
Creditors for capital expenditure 14 85
Cther financial liabilities 1,998 2462
Total financial liabilities 200,435 323,309

(b} Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the falr values of the financial
instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for
which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the
inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified ifs financial instruments into the threes levels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

" Assets aﬁd lizbilities which are mezsured at amortised cost fdr which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2021

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 . Level 3 Total

Financial assets '

Security deposits - - 2 2
Finance lease receivable - 449,683 - 448,683
Total financial assets - 449,683 2 449,685
Financial Liabilities .

Borrowings - 121,527 - 121,527
Total financial liabilities - 124,527 - 121,527

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2020

Rupees in lakhs

Level 2.

Particulars Level 1 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Security deposits - . .- 2 2
Finance isase receivable - 500,756 - 500,756
Total financial assets - 500,756 2 500,758
‘Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 189,144 - 189,144
Total financial liabilities - 189,144 - 189,144
(c) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
Rupees in lakhs
- March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 7
Particulars Carrying X ' Carrying . ]
amount - Fair value amount Fair value
Financial assets
Security deposits 2 2 2 2
Finance lease receivable 424,245 500,758 453,961 500,756
Toftal financial assets 424,245 500,758 453,963 500,758
Financial Liabilities .
Borrowings 121,527 121,527 189,144 189,144
Retention Money Payable - - - -
Total financiai llablilities 275 A8sron., 121,527 121,527 189,144 | 189,144
A PR ; T T
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(d} Valuation technique used to determine fair values

The fair values for finance lease receivables were calculated basid on cash flows discounted using weighted
average cost of capital. ' : .

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values,
due to their short term nature, ‘ :

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to inferest rate
changes, and will not be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the
under-lying credit risk of the Company borrowing (since the date of inception of the loans). Further, the Company
has no long-term Borrowings with fixed-rate of interest.

Note
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments meastired using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded In an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as litfle as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are cbservable, the instrument is
included in level 2. This is the case for long term borrowings which is included in this level.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument s
included in teve! 3. .

There are no transfers between any fevels during the year.

The Company's policy is 1o recognise transfer into and transfer out of fair value hisrarchy levels as at the end of
the reporting period. :

Financial risk management:

The Company's business acfivities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk; market risks and
credit risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the
risk:

Risk Exposure arising from .| Measurement | Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Aging analysis | Diversification of bank
receivables, financial assets ‘ deposits, credit imits and
measured at amortised cost. Istters of credit

Liquidity Risk _ Borrowings and other liabilities .Rolling cash Availability of committed

flow forecasts credit ines and
borrowing facilities

Market risk — foreign Recognised financial assets and * Sensttivity Un hedged

exchange liabllities not denominated in Indian | analysis
) rupees (Rs) :
Market risk — interesi rate | Long-term borrowings at variable Sensitivity Un hedged
‘ rates analysis
Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation
resulfing in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures with
trade. customer towards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA read with the regulation issued by UPER?T
including outstanding receivables.

Credit risk management
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. C -

The Company's credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity and finance lease
receivable are based on fariff rate approved by electricily regulator and inter-corporate deposits/loans are given
to the holding company. The credit risk is very low as the sale of electricity based on ferms of PPA which has
been approved by the regulator and the inter-corporate deposits are within the same group.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/institutions are accepted. Generally all policies
urrounding credit risk have been managed at company level. The Company's policy to manage this risk.is to
vest in debt securities that have a good credit rafing. o .
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(b) Liquidity risk

(i) Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to mest obligations when due
and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury
maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines. ‘
In respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans secured
against each power plant and long terms loans and advances. In -addition, each of the operating plants has
working capital loans available fo it which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group loans. Tha
Company's objective in relafion to its existing operating business is to maintain sufficient funding to allow tha
plants to operate at an optimal level. :

Managemert monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the
basis of expected cash flows. The Gompany's liquldity management policy involves projecting cash flows with
customer and by considering the level of liguid assets necessary io meet these, monitoring balance she=t

liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans,

(ii} Maturities of financial liabilities

The amounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. '

Rupees in lakhs

Between 1

Less than 1 More than 5
March 31, 2021 year and 5 years years Total
Interest bearing borrowings* 141,494 67434 - 208,923
Trade payables 5,363 - - 5,363
Retention money payable . 710 - - raly
Creditors for capital expenditure 14 - - 14
-Others 1,014 - - 1014
Total financial liabilities 148,595 67,434 - 216,023
Rupees in lakhs
‘ Less than 1 Befween 1 More than5 |-
March 31, 2020 year and 5 years years Total
Interest bearing borrowings* 208,743 124,346 3,548 337,637
Trade payables ' 7,471 - - 7471
Retention money payable 828 - - 828
Creditors for capital expenditure . 85 |. - - 85
Others 921 . - - 921
Total financial liabilities 219,048 124,346 3,548 346,942

* Includes contractual interest payments based on the interest rate prevailing at the reporting date.

{c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash'flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
volatility of prices in the financial markets, Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign currency risk and

b) interest rate risk.

(H Foi’eign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument wiff fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Further & has long term monetary liabiliies which are in US

dollar other than its functional currency.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk (all in USD) at the end of the reporting period expressed in

Rupees, are as follows

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2021

Financial liabilities

March 31, 202D

Borrowings including interest accrued 31,495 59,743
Creditors f Retention 114 135
Net foreign currency exposure (liabilities) 31,609 59,875
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Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss fo changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign curr’ehcy
denominated financial instruments and the impact on other components of equity arises from long term

menetary foreign currency items for which the Company has opted to accumulate foreign currency translation
difference in equity. ' '

Rupees in lakhs

Impéct on profit before tax Impact on other components
‘ of equity
Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020

USD sensitivity » _
INR/USD-Increase by 6% on closing rate ) -
on reporting date* {10.45) (30} (1,8986) {3.591)
INR/USD-Decrease by 6% on closing )
rate on reporting date* 10.45 30{ - 1,896 3,581
* Holding all other variables constant )

The above impact has been assessed taking into consideratjon the accounting policies adopted by the Company
for the accounting for exchange differences {Refer note 2.1(1)).

(ii} Interest rate risk

interest rate risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate beéause
of changes in market interest rates. The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with
variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. -

(a) Inferest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars . March 31, 2021 March 31, 202¢
Variable rate borrowings*® 14,320 24,424
Total borrowings ' 14,320 24,434

*The above borrowings do not include project loans of Rs.155,965 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 265,081 lakhs} as
interest on these loans are pass-thru, hence there is no interast rate risk involved. : . :

(b) Interest Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensifive to higherflower interest expenses from borrowings as a result of changes In interest
rates.

Rupees in lakhs

Impact on profit before tax

Interest sensitivity ‘ ) ) March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing Interest cost* # e (173) (115)
Interest cost — decrease by 5% on existing Interest cost* 173 115
* Holding alt other variables constant ‘ '

# The above interest cost sensitivity does not include interest on project loans as interest on these loans are
pass-thru, hence there is no interest rate risk involved. Sensitivity of project loans on 5% increase/ decrease il
be Rs. 886 lakhs {March 31, 2020 Rs. 602 lakhs)

Capital management:
(a) Risk Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.
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The Company monitors capital on basis of iotal equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equity comprises all
components of equity excluding other reserves and including the fair value impact and debt includes term loan
and short term loans. The following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Equity (excluding FCMITDA) 524991 | 449,958
| Debt ' 170,206 289,271
Total 695,197 739,228

(b) Final dividends on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2021 is Rs. Nil (March 31'. 2020: Rs. Nil).
Dividend and participative dividend on preference shares is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2020: Rs. Nil).

Segment reporting:

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz ‘Generation of Power' and as such there is no
separate reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments". Presentiy, the Company's operations are

predominantly confined in India.

Information about major customers :

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 were from customer located in llndia, Customer
include government controlled public electricity distribution entitics. Revenue to specific customer exceeding

10% of fotal revenue for the years ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 were as follows: (Refer note 2 (m}

and 2 (n} for further details),

Rupees in lakhs

For the year ended

Customer Name March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
] Revenue Percent Revenue Percent |
UPPCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited) 293,093 100% 276,783 100%

Cost of fuel consumed (including ceal, heavy furnace oil and light diesel off):

Rupees in lakhs

T . Year ended . Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Balance at the beginning of the year 25,718 23,984
Add: Purchases during the year 140,770 157,437
Less: Balance at the end of the year 6,384 28,71
Consumed during the year 160,104 155,703

21)

Finance Lease Receivables - Company as a lessor:

Rupees in [akhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March31, 2020
Cuirent finance lease receivables 29,768 29,878
Non-current finance lease receivables 394,479 424,085
Totai ' 424,245 453,961

Minimum lease payments

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Not later than one year 81,694 85,614
Between one year and five year 247,421 281,563
Later than five year 450,007 497,398
Total 779,122 864,575
Less: Unearned finance incoma 609,700 665,437
Present value of Minimum fease payments 169,422 - 199,138
Less: Expected cash outflows - -
Add: Unguaranteed residual value P 254 823 254,823
Net Investients in lease _@m@g’%m 424,245
s ) -

453,961
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Present value of minimum lease payments

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Not later than one year 29,766 29,876
Between one year and five year 69,775 93,452
Later than five year 69,881 75,810
“Total 169,422 199,138

The finance lease receivables, accounted for as finance lease in accordance with Ind AS 116 — “Leases”, relste
to the 25-year power purchase agreement under which RPSCL sefls all of its electricity ouiput of its coal based
generation capacity at Rosa village in Shahjahanpur, Uttar Pradesh in two Phases of 600 MW each (Both the
stages comprise two units of 300 MW each and empioy subcritical Pulverized Coal Combustion {PCC)
technology) to its off taker, Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL).

The effective irterest rate implicit in the finance lease was approximately 13% for both 2021 and 2020,

Company as a lessee

The Company lease assets primarily consists of office premises which are of short term lease with the term of
twelve months or less and low value leases. For these shorl ferm and low value leases, the Company

recognizes the lease payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over
the term of lease.

Lease rentals recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is amounting to Rs. 201 lakhs {March 31, 202¢ -
Rs. 231 lakhs)

22) Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company s required 1o spend Rs. 251 lakhs (March 31,
2020: Rs. 832 lakhs) being 2% of the average net profit during the three immediately preceding financial YEErs,
towards corporate social responsibility, calculated in the-manner as stated in the Act. Against the said required
amount, the Company has spent Rs. 285 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs.368 lakhs) for purpose other than
acquisition/canstruction of asset during the financial year.

23) Assetfs under lease
Rupees in laX

Particulars Gross Block {At Cost) )
Previous GAAP Additions Deductions | As at March 31,
carrying value as at | during the year | during the year | : 2021

March 31, 2020 : '
Freehold land 1,018 - - 1,018
Leasehold land 2,271 | - - 2271
Buildings 32,970 - - 32,970
Railway sidings 22,153 - - 22153
Plant and machinery 650,848 5840 656,784
Furniture andfixtures 102 - - 1G2
Motor vehicle 33 - - 33
Cffice equipments 180 - @ 180
Computers 398 - 5 394
Total 709,973 5,940 g 715,904

Note: The above value does not include exchange difference

lakhs) for the year,

of Rs.(1,166) lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs.5.2*1
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24} Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:

Rupees in lakhs

. Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31,2021 | March 31,2020
Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance - .
- Non Clarrent 115,857 181,891
- Current _ 72,774 71,159
Changas in Fair Value : :
- Impact of Effective Rate of Interest 638 640
-Ind AS adjustment 632 539
- Unrealised foreign currency gain/ loss (1,407 5,728
Repaid During the year (67.041) (71,526)
Closing Balance 121,252 - 188,431
Short term Borrowings
Opening Balance 124,860 127,180
Availed during the year - -
Repaid during the year {53,053) (2,320}
Closing Balance 71,807 124,860 |
Interest Expenses
Opening Balance
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 713 1,315
Interest Charge as per Statement Profit and Loss 30,732 38,183 !
Changes in Fair Value ‘ !
- Impact of effective Rate of Interest {638} (640) !
- Interest paid fo Lendars (30,532) (38,151) -
Closing Balance 274 713

25) During the year, the Company has recognised unbilled revenue of Rs. 6,402 lakhs towards recovery of tariff for
the Financial Year 2019-20 and 2020-21 related to Additional Capital expenditure {Add Cap) already approved
by UPERC vide Order dated February 4, 2020 and Rs 5,700 lakhs towards recovery of tariff for the Financial
year 2019-2020 and 2020-21 related to Un-discharged liabilities {(UDL) which are already discharged,

Final tariff on approved Add-Cap and Un-discharged liabilities (UL
period 2020-24 (Refer note 3.6(e)).

) will be based on final tariff order for MYT

26) COVID-19 has impacted businesses globally and in India. The Company has continued its assessment of likely
adverse impact on economic environment in general and financial risks on account of COVID-19. The Company
is in the business of generation of electricity which is an essential service as emphasized by the Ministry of
Power, Government of India and hence, the Company has ensured the availability of its power plant to generate
power and honour commitments mads under various power purchase agreements. The demand for efectricity
hearly bounced back to nommal levels in keeping with the resumption of economic activities since easing of
lockdown in various States during the 1% wave of COVID-19 pandemic. However, now the country is faced with
the 2" wave of COVID -19 pandemic and there exists unceriainty over its impact on fulure business
performances, arising from among other things, any action to contain its spread or mitigate its impact whether
government-mandated or elected by the Company and its evolving impact on distribution utiifies in terms of
demand for electricity; consumption mix; resultant average tariff realization; bill collections from consumers; and
support from respective State Governments and banks & financial institutions, including those focused on power
sector financing. However, in view of power generation being considered as essential activity as also given the
experience of sustaining its operation successfully during the pandemic year, the Company is confident of
another year of successful operations with the support from-its power procurers and ofher stakeholders,

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020, which would impact the contributions by
the Company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft
rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on November 13; 2020, and has invited suggestions from:
stakeholders which are under active consideration by the Ministry. The Company will assess the impact once the
subject rules under the Code are notified and will give appropriate effect to the same in the financial statements
when the code becomes effective. . .
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